

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

**Published by Authority** 

Established 1665

# Contents

- \*State/8597
- \*Parliament/8601
- \*Ecclesiastical/8602
- \*Public Finance/8602
- \*Transport/8603
- \*Planning/8607

Health/

- \*Environment/8609
- \*Water/8610

Agriculture & Fisheries/

- \*Energy/8613
- \*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- \*Other Notices/8614
  - Competition/
- \*Corporate Insolvency/8614
- \*Personal Insolvency/8647
- \*Companies Regulation/8661
- \*Partnerships/8662
- \*Societies Regulation/8662
- \*Personal Legal/8663
- \*Government Tracker/8676

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

# State



# BY THE QUEEN

A PROCLAMATION

DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGN FOR TWO-POUND COINS COMMEMORATING THE XVII COMMONWEALTH GAMES

## ELIZABETH R

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (cc), (d), and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, design, dimensions, weight and composition of coins to be made at Our Mint, and to determine the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and the percentage of impurities which they may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that, to commemorate the XVII Commonwealth Games to be held in the year Two thousand and two, there should be made at Our Mint coins of the denomination

of two pounds, having joined concentric inner and outer sections, in gold, in silver with a gold-plated outer section, and in cupro-nickel and nickel-brass with a cupro-nickel inner section and a nickel-brass outer section:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (cc), (d), (dd) and (ff) and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:-

## GOLD COIN

- 1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, and being circular in shape.
- (2) Without prejudice to section 1(2) of the Coinage Act 1971, the inner and outer sections may consist of different alloys.
- (3) The approximate diameter of the inner section shall be 20 millimetres.

# SILVER COIN

2. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 12 grammes, and standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, and a standard composition of thirty-seven-fortieths fine silver and three-fortieths alloy, or millesimal fineness 925, circular in shape, and having joined concentric inner and outer sections, the outer section being plated with fine gold of a standard weight of plating of 0.065 grammes.

- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.095 grammes for the inner and outer sections;
- (b) a variation from the said standard weight of plating of an amount per coin of 0.045 grammes;
- (c) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (d) in relation to those parts of the coin other than the gold plating, a variation from the said millesimal fineness of five per mille.
- (3) The approximate diameter of the inner section shall be 20 millimetres.
- (4) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

#### CUPRO-NICKEL AND NICKEL-BRASS COIN

- 3. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel and nickel-brass of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 12 grammes, a standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, circular in shape and having joined concentric inner and outer sections, with a standard composition as to the inner section of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and as to the outer section of seventy-six per centum copper, four per centum nickel and twenty per centum zinc.
- (2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel and nickel-brass coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.1 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.1 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said standard composition as to the inner section of two per centum copper and two per centum nickel, and as to the outer section of two per centum copper, three-quarters of one per centum nickel and two per centum zinc.
- (3) The approximate diameter of the inner section shall be 20 millimetres.
- (4) The inner and outer sections of the said coin may contain impurities of 0.75 of one per centum.
- (5) The composition of the standard trial plates to be used for determining the justness of the nickel-brass outer section of the said coin shall be pure copper, pure nickel and pure zinc.

## DESIGN OF THE COINS

4. The design of the said new coins shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH-II-DEI-GRA-REG-FID-DEF", and for the reverse the stylised figure of an athlete holding a banner, with, in front, the inscription "XVII COMMONWEALTH GAMES 2002" and the value "£2" and, behind, a circular cartouche containing a flag representing—

- (a) England,
- (b) Scotland,
- (c) Wales, or
- (d) Northern Ireland.

The coins shall have a graining upon the edge and in incuse letters the inscription "SPIRIT OF FRIENDSHIP MANCHESTER 2002.", save for the gold coin where the inscription will be accompanied by a plain edge.

5. This Proclamation shall come into force on the nineteenth day of July Two thousand and one.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace, this eighteenth day of July in the year of our Lord Two thousand and one and in the fiftieth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN (1001)

#### BY THE QUEEN

#### A PROCLAMATION

DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGN FOR FIVE-POUND COINS COMMEMORATING THE GOLDEN JUBILEE OF HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN

## ELIZABETH R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (cc), (d), and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, design, dimensions, weight and composition of coins to be made at Our Mint, and to determine the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and the percentage of impurities which they may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that, to commemorate Our Golden Jubilee, there should be made at Our Mint in gold, in silver and in cupro-nickel coins of the denomination of five pounds:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (cc), (d), (dd) and (ff) and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:-

#### GOLD COIN

1. A new coin of gold of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard diameter of 38.608 millimetres, and being circular in shape.

#### SILVER COIN

- 2. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 28.2759 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.608 millimetres, and a standard composition of thirty-seven-fortieths fine silver and three-fortieths alloy, or a millesimal fineness 925, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.1296 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of five per mille.
- (3) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

# CUPRO-NICKEL COIN

- 3. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 28.2759 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.608 millimetres, and a standard composition of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.1296 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said standard composition of two per centum.
- (3) The said coin may contain impurities of 0.75 of one per centum.
- (4) The said cupro-nickel coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

## DESIGN OF THE COINS

4. The design of the said coins shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy on horseback with the inscriptions "ELIZABETH-II-DEI-GRA-REGINA-FID-DEF" and "AMOR-POPULI PRÆSIDIUM REG" and, below, the date of the year 2002 divided by the shield of Our Royal Arms within the Garter, and for the reverse Our effigy with the value "FIVE POUNDS" below. The coins shall have a graining upon the edge.

5. This Proclamation shall come into force on the nineteenth day of July Two thousand and one.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace, this eighteenth day of July in the year of our Lord Two thousand and one and in the fiftieth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN

(100

#### BY THE QUEEN

#### A PROCLAMATION

DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGNS FOR ONE HUNDRED-POUND, FIFTY-POUND, TWENTY-FIVE-POUND AND TEN-POUND GOLD COINS, AND TWO-POUND, ONE POUND, FIFTY PENCE AND TWENTY PENCE SILVER COINS

#### ELIZABETH R

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (d), and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, design, dimensions, weight, fineness and composition of coins to be made at Our Mint, and to determine the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and the percentage of impurities which they may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint new coins of gold of the denominations of one hundred pounds, fifty pounds, twenty-five pounds and ten pounds, and new coins of silver of the denomination of two pounds, one pound, fifty pence and twenty pence:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (d),

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (d), (dd) and (ff) and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:-

#### THE HUNDRED-POUND COIN

- 1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of one hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 34.050 grammes and a millesimal fineness of 916.66, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of  $0.081~\mathrm{grammes}$ ; and
- (b) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of one per mille.
- (3) The least current weight of the said coin shall be 33.835 grammes.
- (4) The design for the said gold coin shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH·II·D·G REG·FID·DEF", and the value "100·POUNDS" and for the reverse the figure of Britannia, as guardian, with a shield in her left hand and a trident in her right hand, accompanied by a lion and, against the background of a wave motif, the words "ONE OUNCE FINE GOLD" to the left and "BRITANNIA" and the date of the year to the right. The coin shall have a graining upon the edge.

# THE FIFTY-POUND COIN

- 2. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of fifty pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 17.025 grammes and a millesimal fineness of 916.66, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.040 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of one per mille.
- (3) The least current weight of the said coin shall be 16.918 grammes.
- (4) The design for the said gold coin shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH·II·D·G REG·FID·DEF", and the value "50·POUNDS" and for the reverse the figure of Britannia, as guardian, with a shield in her left hand and a trident in her right hand, accompanied by a lion and, against the background of a wave motif, the words "HALF OUNCE FINE GOLD" to the left and "BRITANNIA" and the date of the year to the right. The coin shall have a graining upon the edge.

## THE TWENTY-FIVE-POUND COIN

3. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of twenty-five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 8.513 grammes and a millesimal fineness of 916.66, and being circular in shape.

- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.020 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of one per mille.
- (3) The least current weight of the said coin shall be 8.459 grammes.
- (4) The design for the said gold coin shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH·II·D·G REG·FID·DEF", and the value "25·POUNDS" and for the reverse the figure of Britannia, as guardian, with a shield in her left hand and a trident in her right hand, accompanied by a lion and, against the background of a wave motif, the words "QUARTER OUNCE FINE GOLD" to the left and "BRITANNIA" and the date of the year to the right. The coin shall have a graining upon the edge.

#### THE TEN-POUND COIN

- 4. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 3.412 grammes and a millesimal fineness of 916.66, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.015 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of one per mille.
- (3) The least current weight of the said coin shall be 3.384 grammes.
- (4) The design for the said gold coin shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH·II·D·G REG·FID·DEF", and the value "10·POUNDS" and for the reverse the figure of Britannia, as guardian, with a shield in her left hand and a trident in her right hand, accompanied by a lion and, against the background of a wave motif, the words "TENTH OUNCE FINE GOLD" to the left and "BRITANNIA" and the date of the year to the right. The coin shall have a graining upon the edge.

#### THE TWO-POUND COINS

- 5. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 32.454 grammes, a standard diameter of 40.00 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness of 958.4, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.14 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.1 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of five per mille.
- 6. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.135 grammes, a standard diameter of 40.00 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.14 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.1 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of one per mille.
- 7. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.208 grammes, a standard diameter of 40.00 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness 500, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.2 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.1 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of ten per mille.
- 8. The design for the said silver coins shall be as follows:

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH-II-D-G REG-FID-DEF", and the value "2-POUNDS"

and for the reverse the figure of Britannia, as guardian, with a shield in her left hand and a trident in her right hand, accompanied by a lion and, against the background of a wave motif, the words "ONE OUNCE FINE SILVER" to the left and "BRITANNIA" and the date of the year to the right. The coin shall have a graining upon the edge.

9. The said silver coins shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

#### THE ONE POUND COINS

- 10. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of one pound shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 16.227 grammes, a standard diameter of 27 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness of 958.4, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.095 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.1 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of five per mille.
- 11. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of one pound shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 15.568 grammes, a standard diameter of 27 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.095 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.1 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of one per mille.
- 12. The design for the said silver coins shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH·II·D·G REG·FID·DEF", and the value "1·POUND" and for the reverse the figure of Britannia, as guardian, with a shield in her left hand and a trident in her right hand, accompanied by a lion and, against the background of a wave motif, the words "HALF OUNCE FINE SILVER" to the left and "BRITANNIA" and the date of the year to the right. The coin shall have a graining upon the edge.

# THE FIFTY PENCE COINS

- 13. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 8.114 grammes, a standard diameter of 22 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness of 958.4, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.055 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of five per mille.
- 14. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 7.784 grammes, a standard diameter of 22 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.055 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of one per mille.
- 15. The design for the said silver coins shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH·II·D·G REG·FID·DEF", and the value "50·PENCE" and for the reverse the figure of Britannia, as guardian, with a shield in her left hand and a trident in her right hand, accompanied by a lion and, against the background of a wave motif, the words "QUARTER OUNCE FINE SILVER" to the left and "BRITANNIA" and the date of the year to the right. The coin shall have a graining upon the edge.

#### THE TWENTY PENCE COINS

- 16. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of twenty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 3.246 grammes, a standard diameter of 16.5 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness of 958.4, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.04 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of five per mille.
- 17. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of twenty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 3.114 grammes, a standard diameter of 16.5 millimetres, and a standard composition of millesimal fineness 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say-
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin (measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogramme of the coin) of 0.04 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of one per mille.
- 18. The design for the said silver coins shall be as follows:-

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH·II·D·G REG·FID·DEF", and the value "20·PENCE" and for the reverse the figure of Britannia, as guardian, with a shield in her left hand and a trident in her right hand, accompanied by a lion and, against the background of a wave motif, the words "TENTH OUNCE FINE SILVER" to the left and "BRITANNIA" and the date of the year to the right. The coin shall have a graining upon the edge.

19. This Proclamation shall come into force on the nineteenth day of July Two thousand and one.

Given at Our Court at Buckingham Palace, this eighteenth day of July in the year of our Lord Two thousand and one and in the fiftieth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN (1003)

# Royal Licence

Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1W 9AT

3 April 2001

The QUEEN has been graciously pleased to give and grant unto Consignia plc Her Royal Licence and Authority that it may take and henceforth bear and use the Arms, Crest and Supporters granted and assigned unto the Post Office on the twenty first day of April 1981 the said Armorial Ensigns being first duly exemplified according to the Laws of Arms and recorded in the College of Arms otherwise the said Royal Licence and Permission to be void and of none effect.

And to command that the said Royal Concession and Declaration be recorded in the College of Arms. (1004)

Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1W 9AT

26 April 2001

The QUEEN has been graciously pleased to give and grant unto Seaford Town Council Her Royal Licence and Authority that it may take and henceforth bear and use the Arms granted and assigned unto the former Seaford Urban District Council on the eighth day of April 1953 the said Arms being first duly exemplified according to the Laws of Arms and recorded in the College of Arms otherwise the said Royal Licence and Permission to be void and of none effect.

And to command that the said Royal Concession and Declaration be recorded in the College of Arms. (1005)

(1011)

(1012)

# **Crown Office**

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

16 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 16 July 2001 to appoint Pryce Michael Farmer, Esquire, QC, to be a Circuit Judge in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

17 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 17 July 2001 to appoint Miss Maureen Bernadette Roddy and Kenneth Roger Keen, Esquire, QC, to be Circuit Judges in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

CIP Denyer

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

14 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 14 July 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the Honourable Janet Ray Michie by the name, style and title of Baroness Michie of Gallanach, of Oban in Argyll and Bute.

CIP Denver

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

16 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 16 July 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the Right Honourable Giles Heneage Radice, by the name, style and title of Baron Radice, of Chester-le-Street in the County of Durham.

CIP Denver (1006)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

17 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 17 July 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the Right Honourable John David Taylor by the name, style and title of Baron Kilclooney, of Armagh in the County of Armagh.

C I P Denyer (1007)

# **Parliament**



# The Scottish Parliament

THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The Queen on 5 July 2001 in respect of the Scottish Local Authorities (Tendering) Act 2001.

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament

GREETING:

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the

short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS Ourself at Buckingham Palace the fifth day of July in the fiftieth year of Our Reign.

By The Queen Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

Scottish Local Authorities (Tendering) Act 2001

# THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The Queen on 3 July 2001 in respect of the Convention Rights (Compliance) (Scotland) Act 2001

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament

**GREETING** 

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS Ourself at Buckingham Palace the third day of July in the fiftieth year of Our Reign.

By The Queen Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

Convention Rights (Compliance) (Scotland) Act 2001

## THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The Queen on 3 July 2001 in respect of the Regulation of Care (Scotland) Act 2001.

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament

GREETING:

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent

WITNESS Ourself at Buckingham Palace the third day of July in the fiftieth year of Our Reign.

By The Queen Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

SCHEDULE

Regulation of Care (Scotland) Act 2001

(1013)

# **Ecclesiastical**



# **Marriage Acts**

A Building certified for worship named METHODIST CHAPEL, Sinderland Green, Dunham Massey, in the registration district of Trafford in the Metropolitan District of Trafford, was on 4 July 2001, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

M Brierly, Superintendent Registrar

6 July 2001.

(245)

# **Public Finance**



# **National Savings**

# 2-YEAR FIXED INTEREST NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATES—NEW ISSUE

8th Issue 2-Year Fixed Interest Savings Certificates went on sale on 19 July 2001. A Certificate will grow in value at a guranteed rate each year as follows:

Year 1 3.5% Year 2 4.11%

If a Certificate is held for two years, these rates will give a tax-free and guaranteed return equal to 3.8% pa compound.

# 5-YEAR FIXED INTEREST NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATES—NEW ISSUE

59th Issue 5-Year Fixed Interest Savings Certificates went on sale on 19 July 2001. A Certificate will grow in value at a guaranteed rate each year as follows:

Year 1 3.5% Year 2 3.6% Year 3 3.7% Year 4 3.9% Year 5 4.31%

If a Certificate is held for five years, these rates will give a tax-free and guaranteed return equal to 3.8% pa compound.

# 2-YEAR INDEX-LINKED NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATES—NEW ISSUE

8th Issue 2-Year Index-linked Savings Certificates went on sale on 19 July 2001. The value of a Certificate will move in line with the rate of inflation as measured by the Retail Prices Index (subject to the detailed rules set out in the terms and conditions), plus extra interest as follows:

If a Certificate is held for two years, these rates will give a tax-free and guaranteed return equal to 2.0% pa compound in addition to index-

# NATIONAL SAVINGS CHILDREN'S BONUS BONDS—NEW ISSUE

Issue X Children's Bonus Bonds went on sale on 19 July 2001. For the first five years each £25 unit will earn interest of 3.0% pa compound. On the fifth anniversary of purchase it also earns a bonus of £2.63 (10.52% of purchase price). At these rates a Bond will earn a tax-free return equal to 4.8% pa compound over the first five years.

#### NATIONAL SAVINGS CAPITAL BONDS—NEW SERIES

Series 1 Capital Bonds went on sale on 19 July 2001. Bonds held for five years will grow in value at a guaranteed gross rate each year as follows:

Year 1 4.6% Year 2 4.85% Year 3 5.1% Year 4 5.4% Year 5 5.81%

These rates will give a guaranteed return equal to 5.15% pa compound. The interest is credited gross and is taxable.

# NATIONAL SAVINGS FIXED RATE SAVINGS BONDS—NEW ISSUES

New Issues of Fixed Rate Savings Bonds went on sale on 19 July 2001 as shown in the table below. The rate of interest earned by a Bond will be determined by its capital value at any time—the original investment plus any interest added to the Bond less any repayments. The rate is determined by whether the interest is paid monthly or at maturity. Interest is paid net of tax.

		Gross Annual Rates		
Term	Capital Value of Bond	Monthly	Interest at	
		interest option	maturity	
6 months	£500 to £19,999.99	4.7%	4.8%	
Issue 9	£20,000 to £49,999.99	4.85%	5.0%	
	£50,000 and above	5.05%	5.2%	
1 year	£500 to £19,999.99	4.7%	4.8%	
Issue 8	£20,000 to £49,999.99	4.85%	5.0%	
	£50,000 and above	5.05%	5.2%	
2 years	£500 to £19,999.99	4.75%	4.85%	
Issue 5	£20,000 to £49,999.99	4.9%	5.05%	
	£50,000 and above	5.1%	5.25%	

# NATIONAL SAVINGS PENSIONERS GUARANTEED INCOME BONDS 1-YEAR TERM—NEW SERIES

Series 5 1-year Pensioners Guaranteed Income Bonds went on sale on 19 July 2001. The interest rate, fixed and guaranteed for the first year a Bond is held, is 5.05% pa gross. The interest is paid gross and is taxable.

# NATIONAL SAVINGS PENSIONERS GUARANTEED INCOME BONDS 2-YEAR TERM—NEW SERIES

Series 11 2-year Pensioners Guaranteed Income Bonds went on sale on 19 July 2001. The interest rate, fixed and guaranteed for the first two years a Bond is held, is 5·1% pa gross. The interest is paid gross and is taxable

# NATIONAL SAVINGS PENSIONERS GUARANTEED INCOME BONDS 5-YEAR TERM—NEW SERIES

Series 20 5-year Pensioners Guaranteed Income Bonds went on sale on 19 July 2001. The interest rate, fixed and guaranteed for the first five years a Bond is held, is  $5 \cdot 1\%$  pa gross. The interest is paid gross and is taxable.

Issued by National Savings on behalf of the Treasury (1020)

# INDEX-LINKED NATIONAL SAVINGS—MOVEMENT OF THE UNITED KINGDOM GENERAL INDEX OF RETAIL PRICES

For the purposes of revaluing on repayment Index-linked National Savings Certificates (Retirement Issue, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th, 7th, 8th and 9th Index-linked Issues) and contributions under Save As You Earn savings contracts (Third Issue), the Index figure issued by the Office for National Statistics in the month of July and applicable to the month of August is 174-4. This figure is based on the revised reference base of 100 adopted in January 1987.

In accordance with the relevant prospectuses a notional Index figure of 688.0 has been calculated and will apply to Index-linked Savings Certificates purchased in March 1987 or earlier and SAYE contributions which were due for payment and made in February 1987 or earlier. (1014)

# **Bank of England**

An Account pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5 ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 18th day of July 2001.

#### ISSUE DEPARTMENT

Notes Issued: In Circulation In Banking Department	£ 27,868,449,735 11,550,265	Government Debt Other Government Securities Other Securities Coin other than Gold Coin Amount of Fiduciary Issue	 	£ 13,964,906,889 13,915,093,111 — £27,880,000,000
		Gold Coin and Bullion	 	
	£27,880,000,000			£27,880,000,000
Dated the 19th day of July 2001.  Ms M. V. Lowther, Chief Cashier				
	Banking D	DEPARTMENT		
Capital	£ 14,553,000 — 452,952,867 11,343,029,418 — (11,810,525,285	Government Securities Other Securities Notes Coin	 	£ 1,797,896,532 10,001,032,240 11,550,265 56,248
	£11,810,535,285			£11,810,535,285
Dated the 19th day of July 2001.				

Dated the 19th day of July 2001. Ms M. V. Lowther, Chief Cashier

(1015)

# **Transport**



# **Road Traffic Acts**

# Highways Agency **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (THORNS FARM, GRANTHAM BYPASS, LINCOLNSHIRE) (CLOSURE OF GAP IN THE **CENTRAL RESERVATION) ORDER 200** 

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on a length of the A1 Trunk Road at Barrowby in the county of

The effect of the Order would be to close the gap in the central reservation of the A1 Trunk Road, known as Grantham Bypass, opposite its junction with the access road to Thorns Farm.

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected during opening hours at the offices of South Kesteven District Council, The Council Offices, St Peters Hill, Grantham NG31 6PZ; Allington Parish Council, Huanda, 30 The Crescent, Allington Gardens, Allington, Grantham NG32 2EH; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, 5 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, during normal office hours

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a written statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency at the address given above. The objection should quote Ref HA 41/29/97 and must be received no later that 10 August 2001.

For further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420.

M Lloyd, a Higher Executive Officer in the Highways Agency

# London Borough of Bromley

THE BROMLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) ORDER 1998 (AMENDMENT ) ORDER 2001

(VARIOUS LOCATIONS)

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bromley proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991. The effect of the Order would be to amend the Bromley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1998 so that waiting by vehicles would be restricted as specified in the Schedule to this notice. Details of prohibitions and exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Order of 1998.

A copy of the proposed Order and of the Order being amended, the plans of the scheme and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the Bromley Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley, Kent.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Director of Environmental Services, Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH, quoting Ref ADE(TP)/CC/T100/350 not later than 10 August 2001.

Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware that under the provisions of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any comments received in response to this notice may be open to public inspection.

# SCHEDULE

No Waiting At Any Time

Avebury Road, Orpington, both sides, from its junction with Tile Farm Road to the common boundary of Nos 1 and 3.

Bromley Road, Chislehurst. (a) the south-east side, from a point 10 metres south-west of the southern kerbline of Cricket Ground Road to a point 30 metres north-east of the northern kerbline of Cricket Ground Road; (b) the north-west side, from a point 12 metres south-west of and opposite the southern kerbline of Cricket Ground Road northeastwards to a point 30 metres north-east of and opposite the northern kerbline of Cricket Ground Road.

Cricket Ground Road, Chislehurst, the south side, from the western kerbline of Norlands Crescent westwards for a distance of 15 metres. Dorset Road, Beckenham, both sides, from its junction with Elmers End Road north-eastwards for a distance of 13 metres.

Elmers End Road, Beckenham, the north-east side, (i) from a point 12 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Blandford Road to a point 16 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Arrol Road; (ii) from a point 13·5 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Dorset Road to the common boundary of Nos 235 and 237.

of Dorset Road to the common boundary of Nos 235 and 237. Hawes Lane, West Wickham, the north-west side, from the common boundary of The Railway Hotel and No 1 to its junction with Red Lodge Road.

Newstead Avenue, Orpington, the west side, from its junction with Tile Farm Road to a point 2·5 metres north of the common boundary of Nos 124 and 126.

Norlands Crescent, Chislehurst, the west side, from its junction with Cricket Ground Road southwards for a distance of 14 metres.

Oakwood Avenue, Beckenham, (a) the south-west side, from its junction with the southern kerbline of Bromley Road south-eastwards to a point 9 metres south-east of the common boundary of Fairline Court and No 120 Bromley Road; (b) the north-east side, from its junction with the southern kerbline of Bromley Road to a point 5 metres north-west of and opposite the common boundary of Fairline Court and No 4 Oakwood Avenue

Oakwood Avenue.

Park Farm Road, Bromley, both sides, from a point 8 metres south-west of the common boundary of The Birches and No 49 to the junction with

Sundridge Avenue. Red Lodge Road, West Wickham, the south-east and east side, from a point 30 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Hawes Lane to a point 4-5 metres south of and opposite the northern flank wall of Hazelwood Lodge. Sandy Ridge, Chislehurst, both sides, from its junction with Walden Road south-westwards for a distance of 11 metres.

Sundridge Avenue, Bromley, (a) the north and west side, from a point 25 metres north of the northern kerbline of Romney Drive to the common boundary of Nos 35 and 37; (b) the east side, from a point 25 metres north of the nothern kerbline of Park Farm Road to a point 17 metres south of the southern kerbline of Park Farm Road.

Tile Farm Road, Orpington, (a) the north-east side, from the western kerbline of Newstead Avenue to the western kerbline of Avebury Road; (b) the south-west side, from the eastern kerbline of Avebury Road eastwards for a distance of 23.5 metres.

Walden Road, Chislehurst, the south side, from a point 22.5 metres west of the western kerbline of Sandy Ridge to a point 15 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Sandy Ridge.

No Waiting Between 1.00 pm and 2.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays Hawes Lane, West Wickham, (a) the south-west side, from a point 18-29 metres south-east of its junction with Red Lodge Road to a point opposite the party wall of Nos 51 and 53; (b) the north-west side, from the common boundary of Nos 51 and 53 to the common boundary of The Railway Hotel and No 1 Hawes Lane.

No Waiting Between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays Red Lodge Road, West Wickham, the south-east and east side, from its junction with Station Road to a point 30 metres south-west of the southwestern kerbline of Hawes Lane.

No Waiting At Any Time on Mondays to Fridays Only

Sandybury, Orpington, the north-west side, from the common boundary of Nos 8 and 10 to its extremity.

W Million, Borough Secretary Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH. (505)

# London Borough of Camden

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14(1)

#### TEMPORARY TRAFFIC ORDERS

The Council of the London Borough of Camden has made the Temporary Traffic Orders described below:

Road	Operational Dates	Effect of Order	Diversion	Reason	Ref
Compayne Gardens	25 July 2001 to 1 August 2001 Anticipated date 25 July 2001 Working hours 8.00 am to 6.00 pm Wednesday and Thursday.	Close Compayne Gardens between West End Lane and Priory Road.	Via West End Lane, right into Broadhurst Gardens and right into Priory Road.	To facilitate a crane operation on behalf of Falcon Crane Hire for Barrets.	2437
Crossfield Road/ Solent Road/ Narcissus Road/ Glenbrook Road/West End	23 July 2001 to 26 October 2001 Working hours 8.00 am to 6.00 pm Monday to Friday and 8.00am to 1.00pm on Saturday.	Close the roads and to introduce "At Any Time" waiting/loading restrictions.		To facilitate resurfacing works on behalf of the London Borough of Camden.	2430

The provisions of the Order shall only apply at such times as shall be indicated by traffic signs. Please contact Brian Foxton on 020-7974 2410 for further information.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ.

(510)

# London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 116) ORDER 2001

THE EALING (CENTRAL EALING CPZ) (RESIDENTS AND BUSINESS PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2001

THE EALING (PARKING PLACES) (PAY AND DISPLAY) (NO 5) ORDER 2001

THE EALING (FREE PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 20) ORDER 2001

THE EALING (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING OUTSIDE SCHOOLS) (AMENDMENT NO 2) ORDER 2001

THE EALING (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (AMENDMENT NO 19) ORDER 2001

THE EALING (DOCTOR PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 4) ORDER 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Ealing, hereinafter called the Council, on 20 July 2001, made the abovementioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49, 51 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended. 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to make permanent the restrictions currently in force by means of exerimental Orders and which create a controlled parking zone in Central Ealing operative between

8.30 am and 7.30 pm on Mondays to Thursdays, between 8.30 am and 11.00 pm on Fridays and Saturdays and between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on Sundays.

Waiting restrictions operating at the above times, together with some "at any time" waiting restrictions at various locations will be imposed and some existing waiting restrictions will be modified. In addition, they will provide residents parking places, 2 hour and 5 hour pay and display parking places and some shared use parking places where vehicles displaying a valid residents permit or visitors' voucher will be permitted to wait at some pay and display parking places. Some free short term parking places will also be provided on the north-west side of The Grove, London W5.

3. The effect of the Stopping Outside Schools and Disabled Persons Orders will be to amend the existing advisory markings to mandatory markings that can be enforced and the Doctors Parking Places Order will re-define the location of the Doctors parking places.

4. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 27 July 2001, of the Orders being amended, of the Council's statement of reaons for making the Orders and a plan showing the locations may be inspected during a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Consultancy, Transportation Section, 24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP. Copies of the Orders may be puchased at this address.

5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any

of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Orders, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

J Birch, Director of Environment Group 20 July 2001. (515)

# London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

# THE HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 42) ORDER 2001

- 1. Notice is hereby given that on 20 July 2001 the Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Road Traffic Act 1991. 2. This Order comes into operation on 30 July 2001 and its general effect will be as described in the notice of proposal (Hythe Road) published in *The Hammersmith and Fulham Gazette* on 29 June 2001.
- 3. For a period of 6 weeks from the day on which the Order is made a copy of the Order and a copy of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected during normal office hours in the Traffic and Road Safety Group, Environment Department, Town Hall, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU.
- 4. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of the provisions therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or the Road Traffic Act 1991 or that any of the relevant requirements has not been complied with may, within 6 weeks of the Order being made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R Khanna, Assistant Director (Highways)

SCHEDULE

Road Closures for Carriageway Resurfacing

Non Principal Roads

1.	Fairholme Street	Via Perham Road and Vereker Road
2.	Greyhound Road	Via Star Road, North End Road, Lillie Road and Fulham Palace Road
3.	Conningham Road	Via Uxbridge Road, Askew Road and Goldhawk Road
4.	Aldervile Road	Via Linver Road
5.	Archel Road	Via Chesson Road
6.	Minford Gardens	Via Westwick Gardens
7.	Mellitus Street	Via Sawley Road
8.	Osmond Street	Via
9.	Atwood Road	Via Paddenswick Road, Raynham
		Road
10.	Bolingbroke Road	Via
11.	Primula Street	N/A
12.	Dancer Road	Via Munster Road and Lettice Street

Mimosa Street
 Parthenia Street
 Favart Street
 Blake Gardens
 Moore Park Road
 Via Crockaham Road and Lettice Street
 Elthiron Road and Crondace Road
 Via Crondace Road and Basuto Road
 Via Kempson Road
 Via Kempson Road and Musgrave

Crescent

18. Kempson Road Via Blake Gardens

19. Erconwald Street Via Wulfstan Street and Du Cane Road

20. Beryl Street Via St Dunstan Road

21. Munster Road Via Filma Road, Rostrevor Road and

Fulham Road

20 July 2001. (274)

# London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

THE HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM (PARKING PLACES, ZONE "X") (AMENDMENT NO 1) ORDER 2001

THE HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM (PARKING PLACES, ZONE "Y") (AMENDMENT NO 1) ORDER 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that on 20 July 2001 the Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham made the above mentioned Orders under sections 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Road Traffic Act 1991.

- 2. The Orders will come into operation on 30 July 2001 and their general effect will be as described in the notice of proposals published in *The London Gazette* on 23 March 2001 (Ref No 3317).
- 3. For a period of 6 weeks from the day on which the Orders are made, a copy of the Orders and a copy of the Council's statement of reasons for the making of the Orders can be inspected during the normal office hours in the Traffic and Road Safety Group, Environment Department, Town Hall, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and the Road Traffic Act 1991, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with, may within 6 weeks of the Orders being made, make applications for the purpose to the High Court.

R Khanna, Assistant Director (Highways)

20 July 2001. (275)

# Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (AMENDMENT NO 5) ORDER 2001

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 38) ORDER 2001

#### REVISION OF ON-STREET PARKING

## **BUS STOP CLEARWAYS**

Notice is hereby given that on 20 July 2001 the Council of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea made the above Orders, the general effect of which will be to convert the existing bus stops in the streets listed in the Schedule below to "Clearways". This will mean that only buses providing a service under agreement to London Regional Transport can stop in these areas. In order to provide easier access for pedestrians when boarding or alighting, some bus stops have been enlarged by converting single yellow line. Additionally, some single yellow line has also been converted to At Any Time waiting restrictions to 'protect' approaches and exits at the bus stops.

Copies of the Orders which will come into operation for the purposes of placing traffic signs on 23 July 2001, and for all other purposes on 6 August 2001 and all other relevant documents can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date the Orders were made in the Traffic Section, Room 317, The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Transportation and Highways on 020-7361 2519.

Any persons desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

 $\it C\ Wilson$ , Director of Transportation and Highways

SCHEDULE

Barlby Road:

Additional changes:

Convert 13 metres (43 feet) of single yellow line outside No 160 to At Any Time waiting restrictions.

Convert 7 metres (23 feet) of single yellow line outside No 1 Barlby Road to At Any Time waiting restrictions.

Convert 6.5 metres (21 feet) of single yellow line north-east of the bus stop outside the side of No 116 Highlever Road to At Any Time waiting restrictions.

Bramley Road; Cambridge Gardens; Elkstone Road and Golborne Road.

Holland Park Avenue:

Additional changes.

Convert 9 metres (30 feet) of single yellow line east of the bus stop outside the Kensington Hilton Hotel to At Any Time waiting restrictions.

Kensal Road:

Additional changes:

Opposite No 326. Convert 12 metres (39 feet) of single yellow line outside No 313 to At Any Time waiting restrictions.

Ladbroke Grove:

Additional changes:

Convert 5 metres (16 feet) of residents' parking outside No 300 Ladbroke Grove to bus stop.

North Pole Road:

Additional changes:

Convert 13.5 metres (44 feet) of single yellow line outside No 15 North Pole Road to At Any Time waiting restrictions.

St Ann's Villas: St Ann's Road and St Mark's Road.

Westbourne Park Road:

Additional changes:

Convert 4·5 metres (15 feet) of single yellow line outside Nos 218-220 to Bus Stop.

Convert 21 metres (69 feet) outside Nos 228-232 to At Any Time waiting restrictions.

20 July 2001. (499)

# Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 37) ORDER 2001

# REVISION OF ON-STREET WAITING RESTRICTIONS ROYAL AVENUE

Notice is hereby given that on 20 July 2001 the Council of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea made the above Order the general effect of which will be to introduce 'At Any Time' waiting restrictions in Royal Avenue on the north-east side of the north-eastern arm, and on the south-west side of the south-west arm.

Copies of the Order which will come into operation on 3 August 2001 and all other relevant documents can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date the Order was made in the Traffic Section, Room 317, the Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Transportation and Highways on 020-7361 2519.

Any persons desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways 20 July 2001.

Transport for London

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

# THE A312 LOCAL ROAD (HOUNSLOW) RED ROUTE TRAFFIC ORDER 1998 VARIATION ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order would be to remove a parking bay situated outside Nos 16-19 Hampton Road West.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

London Borough of Hounslow, The Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL, quoting Ref GLA/2001/339, to arrive before 10 August 2001. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

A Gallagher, Street Management

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

20 July 2001. (527)

# Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

# THE A100 GLA ROAD (TOWER BRIDGE ROAD, SOUTHWARK) SIDE ROADS TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London gives notice that it intends to make this Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of which will be to make permanent Red Route controls on the A100 GLA Side Roads in the London Borough of Southwark.
- 3. The road affected by the Order is the side road off Tower Bridge Road.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order (and copies of the Order varied or revoked by this Order), plan and Transport for London's statement of reasons for the proposals can be inspected during normal office hours, for 21 days following the date on which this notice is published, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Southwark Borough Council, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

5. If you wish to object to the proposed Order please write, giving grounds for the objection, to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL, quoting Ref SS/AD/SF-TO GLA/2001/126, to arrive before 6 August 2001

A Gallagher, Street Management Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

20 July 2001. (523)

# Transport for London

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

# THE A2 AND A3 GLA ROADS (SOUTHWARK) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London gives notice that it intends to make this Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of which will be to make permanent Red Route controls on the A2 and A3 GLA in the London Borough of Southwark.
- 3. The roads affected by the Order are the Borough High Street and London Bridge, Great Dover Street, Long Lane, Nebraska Street and Tabard Street.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order (and copies of the Order varied or revoked by this Order), plan and Transport for London's statement of reasons for the proposals can be inspected during normal office hours, for 21 days following the date on which this notice is published, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Southwark Borough Council, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

5. If you wish to object to the proposed Order please write, giving grounds for the objection, to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL, quoting Ref SS/AD/SF-TO GLA/2001/129, to arrive before 6 August 2001.

A Gallagher, Street Management

(500)

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

20 July 2001. (524)

# Transport for London

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

# THE A2 and A3 GLA ROADS (SOUTHWARK) SIDE ROADS TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London gives notice that it intends to make this Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of which will be to make permanent Red Route controls on the A2 and A3 GLA Side Roads in the London Borough of Southwark.
- 3. The roads affected by the Order are the side roads off Borough High Street and London Bridge, Great Dover Street, Long Lane, Nebraska Street and Tabard Street.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order (and copies of the Order varied or revoked by this Order), plan and Transport for London's statement of

reasons for the proposals can be inspected during normal office hours, for 21 days following the date on which this notice is published, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Southwark Borough Council, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES

5. If you wish to object to the proposed Order please write, giving grounds for the objection, to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL, quoting Ref SS/AD/SF-TO GLA/2001/130, to arrive before 6 August

A Gallagher, Street Management Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL. 20 July 2001.

# Transport for London

## **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

#### THE A2207 GLA ROAD (TANNER STREET AND DRUID STREET, SOUTHWARK) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London gives notice that it intends to make this Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of which will be to make permanent Red Route controls on the A2207 GLA Road in the London Borough of Southwark.
- 3. The roads affected by the Order are Tanner Street and Druid Street.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order (and copies of the Order varied or revoked by this Order), plan and Transport for London's statement of reasons for the proposals can be inspected during normal office hours, for 21 days following the date on which this notice is published, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Southwark Borough Council, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

5. If you wish to object to the proposed Order please write, giving grounds for the objection, to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL, quoting Ref SS/AD/SF-TO GLA/2001/141, to arrive before 6 August

A Gallagher, Street Management Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL. 20 July 2001. (526)

# Transport for London **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

## THE A202 GLA ROAD (SOUTHWARK AND LAMBETH) **TRAFFIC ORDER 200**

- 1. Transport for London gives notice that it intends to make this Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- The general nature and effect of which will be to make permanent Red Route controls on the A202 GLA in the London Borough of
- 3. The roads affected by the Order are the Camberwell New Road, Camberwell Green (South Arm), Camberwell Church Street, Peckham Road, Peckham High Street and Queen's Road.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order (and copies of the Order varied or revoked by this Order), plan and Transport for London's statement of reasons for the proposals can be inspected during normal office hours, for 21 days following the date on which this notice is published, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Southwark Borough Council, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London

5. If you wish to object to the proposed Order please write, giving grounds for the objections, to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL, quoting Ref SS/AD/SF-TO GLA/2001/131, to arrive before 6 August 2001.

A Gallagher, Street Management Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL. 20 July 2001.

# **New Roads and Street Works**

# Gloucestershire County Council NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991

# NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL ROADWORKS

In accordance with section 58 of the New Roads and Street Works Act 1991, three months advance notice is hereby given that Gloucestershire County Council (Highway Authority) intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.

The streets in which these works will take place are as follow:

1. Church Street, from junction of High Street to No 26 Church Street (Sunshine Health Foods) approximately 33 metres in length. Work is expected to start on 22 October 2001 and will take place in the footway only.

Subject to the exemption in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be expected for a period of 12 months from the completion of the works described above without the consent of the said Highway Authority/Roads Authority, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Contact Point: Mrs M McDonald, Gloucestershire County Council, Maintenance Coordination, Telephone Gloucester 01452 425619.(495)

# **Highways**

(525)

# Council of the Borough of Gosport

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO STOP UP HIGHWAY STOPPING-UP PARTS OF THE HIGHWAY ON LAND AT CARLTON WAY, GOSPORT

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Borough of Gosport pursuant to arrangements for the discharge of certain highway functions under section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972 intends to apply to the South Hampshire Magistrates' Court sitting at Fareham on 5 September 2001 at 2.00 pm for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 that those parts of the highway set out in the Schedule hereto be authorised to be stopped up on the grounds that they

A plan showing the parts of the highway proposed to be stopped up may be inspected free of charge at the Town Hall, Gosport between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday.

Upon the hearing of the application before the Magistrates' Court any person who uses the highway and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may attend and be heard on the application.

J Bowles, Borough Secretary Town Hall, Gosport PO12 1EB.

The rectangular shaped section of highway on the south-western side of 9 Grove Avenue at the end of Carlton Way having an area of approximately 8-1 square metres as shown hatched black on site plan No E286

20 July 2001. (483)

# **Planning**

(527)



# **Town and Country Planning**

Government Office for the North West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

STOPPING-UP OF PART OF CANAL STREET, ROCHDALE

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, gives notice that on application of Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Rochdale) (No 6) Order 2001" authorising the stopping-up of part of Canal Street, Rochdale. It is situated at its junction with Inghams Lane and Hollingworth Road.

This Stopping-up Order has been authorised only in order to enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Rochdale Canal Trust Ltd by Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council on 10 February 1999 under Ref 98/D36031

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5084/35/1/59). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale.

Any person aggreed by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 20 July 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161-952-4110.

G Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West. (486)

# Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at the corner of Cambridge Road and Clarence Road, Horsham in the county of West Sussex.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Peter N Dickin on behalf of Mr M Patel by Horsham District Council on 5 January 2001 under Ref HU/378/00.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing 20 July 2001 at the offices of Horsham District Council, Park House, North Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL, and may be obtained free of charge from the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/WSUS/013) at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/WSUS/013 and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, First Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Nicola Brooker at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882358. Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

A Duddell, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East

SCHEDULE

Single storey extensions and change of use from shop to residential, 49 Cambridge Road, Horsham.

(Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref TQ180305) (488)

# Government Office for the South West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF AN AREA OF HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO 63 EASTON STREET, PORTLAND, IN THE COUNTY OF DORSET

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Dorset) (No SW1) Order 2001" authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway adjacent to 63 Easton Street, Portland, Dorset to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the South West, Decisions Team, 4th Floor, The Pithay, Bristol BS1 2PB (quoting Ref SW/THM/8247/95) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Weymouth and

Portland Borough Council, Municipal Offices, North Quay, Weymouth.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 20 July 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A J Wright, Senior Executive Officer, Government Office for the South West

SCHEDULE

Front porch over pavement at 63 Easton Street, Portland, in accordance with planning permission granted to Miss S Harpley by Weymouth and Portland Borough Council on 7 February 2001 under Ref 00/00662/FUL. (490)

# Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

## **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of West Yorkshire) (Kirklees No 5) Order 2001" authorising the stopping-up of an area of footway at Thomas Street, Liversedge, West Yorkshire.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional planning, Transport and Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US (quoting YHDOT J4715/35/1/46) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Cleckheaton Town Hall, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 20 July 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is

The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mrs J Nucera, telephone 0113 283 6437.

D Owen, a Principal, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (487)

# London Borough of Ealing TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Council of the London Borough of Ealing hereby give notice that they have made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "the London Borough of Ealing (Stopping-up of Highways) (No 2) Order 2001" to authorise the stopping-up of part of Dormers Rise.

Copies of the Order may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Parkman, 3rd Floor, 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP and may be obtained free of charge from Parkman (quoting Ref SSB/TPSO 38376) at that address.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 18 July 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

J Birch, Director of Environment Group (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

18 July 2001. (513)

# Three Rivers District Council TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF A LOCAL PLAN THREE RIVERS LOCAL PLAN 1996-2011

On 10 July 2001 Three Rivers District Council adopted this plan. The adopted plan will form the development plan for the area of Three Rivers District Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the adopted plan are available for inspection at:

Three Rivers District Council, Three Rivers House, Northway, Rickmansworth (Mondays to Thursdays, 9.00 am to 5.30 pm, Fridays 9.00 am to 5.00 pm);

Chorleywood Library, Lower Road, Chorleywood (Mondays 9.30 am to 7.00 pm, Tuesdays 9.30 am to 5.00 pm, Thursdays, Fridays 9.30 am to 5.30 pm, Saturdays 9.30 am to 1.00 pm);

Croxley Green Library, Barton Way, Croxley Green (Mondays, Tuesdays and Fridays 9.30 am to 7.30 pm, Thursdays 9.30 am to 5.00 pm, Saturdays 9.30 am to 1.00 pm);

Rickmansworth Library, High Street, Rickmansworth (Mondays 10.00 am to  $7.30~\rm pm$ , Tuesdays and Thursdays  $9.30~\rm am$  to  $7.30~\rm pm$ , Fridays  $9.30~\rm am$  to  $5.00~\rm pm$ , Saturdays  $9.30~\rm am$  to  $4.00~\rm pm$ );

Sarratt Village Hall, The Green, Sarratt (Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays 10.00 am to 1.00 pm);

South Oxhey Library, Bridlington Road, South Oxhey (Mondays 10.00 am to 6.00 pm, Tuesdays and Thursdays 10.00 am to 7.30 pm, Fridays 10.00 am to 6.00 pm, Saturdays 9.30 am to 1.00 pm);

Abbots Langley Library, High Street, Abbots Langley (Mondays and Saturdays 9.30 am to 1.00 pm, Tuesdays 9.30 am to 7.30 pm, Thursdays 2.00 pm to 7.30 pm, Fridays 9.30 am to 5.30 pm).

The plan came into operation on their adoption. A person aggrieved by the proposals who desires to question their validity on the ground that they are not within the powers conferred by Part II of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 or that any requirement of that Act or any regulation made under it has not been complied with in relation to the adoption of the proposals, may, within 6 weeks from 20 July 2001, make an application to the High Court under section 287 of the 1990 Act.

P Brooker, Director of Planning and Leisure 20 July 2001.

# Environment



# **Environmental Protection**

# Organic Intermediates Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART 1

# INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Organic Intermediates Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate a Halogen Process at Mayflower Lane, Triumph Trading Park, Speke Hall Road, in the Borough/District of Liverpool City Council, in the county of Merseyside. Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to

operate the 2000 tonne Halogen emitting Process (BK9270) is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency Area Office, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG; and

Liverpool City Council, Environmental Health Department, Kingsway House, Hatton Garden, Liverpool L69 2DJ.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

Environment Agency Are Office, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 8377 of The London Gazette dated Monday 16 July 2001:

# Volker Dredging Limited (VDL)

DIRECTIVE 85/337/EEC AS AMENDED BY DIRECTIVE 97/11/ EC, ARTICLE 7: NOTICE OF FURTHER INFORMATION RECEIVED IN RESPECT OF AN APPLICATION FOR A GOVERNMENT VIEW ACCOMPANIED BY AN ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT

#### PROPOSED DREDGING FOR SAND AND GRAVEL, AREA 461, MEDIAN DEEP

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he received an application from Volker Dredging Limited (VDL) on 1 February 1999 for a Government View on a proposal to extract marine sand and gravel from Area 461, Median Deep, approximately 40 kilometres south of the East Sussex coast, and that further information is available in relation to the environmental statement which has already been provided. A favourable Government View of the proposed project would enable VDL to apply to the Crown Estate Commissioners for a production licence.

It is anticipated that statutory regulations for the control of marine dredging will be introduced shortly to replace the non-statutory Government View procedure. Under the forthcoming arrangements, if it is decided that the application should be granted, a dredging permission would be issued, rather than a favourable Government View as at present.

In accordance with his obligations under Article 7 of Council Directive 85/337/EEC on the assessment of the effects of certain public and private projects on the environment (as amended by Directive 97/11/EC) the Secretary of State has sent copies of this further information to the following EEA States:

France, Belgium, Denmark, Germany and the Netherlands

to whom copies of the Environmental Statement had previously been sent. He has invited them to confirm whether any concerns expressed about the application at the earlier consultation stage have been resolved and, if they have any unresolved concerns, to advise him of these in writing not later than 21 August 2001. The Secretary of State will make no decision on the application by VDL until after this date. A copy of the further environmental information and report on the earlier consultation stage prepared by Environmental Resources Management Limited for VDL may be inspected at the Department of Transport, Local Government and the Regions, Eland House, Bressenden Place, London SW1E 5DU between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday until 21 August 2001. To arrange to inspect it please telephone Matthew Louis, on 020-7944 3877. Copies of the further environmental information and the report on consultation may also be purchased direct from Dr Peter Hughes, Environmental Resources Management, Eaton House, Walbrook Court, North Hinksey Lane, Oxford at a cost of £40.

Comments on the further environmental information should be made in writing to the Secretary of State at:

Minerals and Waste Planning Division, Department of Transport, Local Government and the Regions, Zone 4/B1, Eland House, Bressenden Place, London SW1E 5DU.

no later than 21 August 2001

# Water



# Water Resources

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Jamea Al Kauthar, of Ashton Road, Lancaster LA1 5AJ, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole into the Pendle Grit Formation of the Carboniferous strata at National Grid Ref SD 4773 6011 at Jamea Al Kauthar, Ashton Road in the city of Lancaster.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 12.5 cubic metres per hour, 150 cubic metres per day, 50,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for domestic purposes.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Jamea Al Kauthar, Ashton Road, Lancaster LA1 5AJ between 20 July 2001 and 20 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Lutra House, Dodd Way, off Seedlee Road, Walton Summit, Preston PR5 8BX, before the end of the said period.

F Wadee, on behalf of Jamea Al Kauthar

18 July 2001. (482)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Yorkshire Water Services Limited, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2SZ, for consent to replace an existing combined sewer overflow with a combined sewer overflow at a new location together with a new outfall at Stonegate, Hunmanby into a unnamed tributary of the River Hertford at National Grid Ref TA 1046 7781.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, for the attention of Mr P A Stevenson, quoting Ref 27/27/0067, not later than 1 September 2001.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the local Environment Agency office at Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, on weekdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm up to 1 September 2001.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

P A Stevenson, Team Leader, Water Quality Consents (485)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by United Utilities Water Limited for consent to dischaged up to 2000 cubic metres per day of trade effluent to the River Morda at National Grid Ref SJ 2927 2815 from Oswestry Water Treatment Works, Broomhall Lane, Oswestry, Shropshire SY10 7HQ.

The trade effluent to be discharged will consist of surface and groundwater from construction excavations that will receive settlement treatment before being discharged. The application has been made in

order that the water treatment plant can satisfy new regulatory requirements with regard to trihalomethanes (THMs).

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Quality Consents Officer at the Agency's offices at Hafren House, Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury SY3 8BB during the period 20 July 2001 to 31 August 2001 inclusive quoting Ref CP/US/91428.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties it is decided that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the above address.

(491)

J A Clarke, on behalf of the Environment Agency 20 July 2001.

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Severn Trent Water Limited for consent to discharge up to 120 cubic metres per day in dry weather flow conditions of Treated Sewage Effluent to the River Perry at national Grid Ref SJ 4047 2188 from Ruyton XI Towns Sewage Treatment Works, Ruyton X1 Towns, Shropshire.

This application has been made to provide increased capacity at the sewage treatment works for new development in Ruyton XI Towns. Any person who wished to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Quality Consents Officer at the Agency's offices at Hafren House, Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury SY3 8BB during the period 20 July 2001 to 31 August 2001 inclusive quoting Ref WAV/US/91424.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties it is deedied that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the above address.

J A Clarke, on behalf of the Environment Agency 20 July 2001. (492)

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 section 4 of the Water Resources Act 1991 that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Barton Grange Group Ltd, Barton Grange Hotel, Garstang Road, Barton, Lancashire PR3 5AA, for consent to discharge Biologically Treated Sewage and Trade Effluent from Barton Grange Garden Centre, Wigan Road, Deane, Bolton BL3 4RD, into Knutshaw Brook, a tributary of Rumworth Lodge Reservoir and Middle Brook at National Grid Ref SD 6839 0747.

Any person wishing to make representations about the application should do so in writing to Environment Agency, Planning & Customer Services, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Warrington WA3 7WD, no later than 31 August 2001 quoting Ref S/039/P/2001. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above address during office hours, Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm.

M Armstrong, Authorisations Officer, Environment Agency, North West Region, Birchwood, Warrington.

13 July 2001. (508)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 section 4 of the Water Resources Act 1991 that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Woodford Industries Ltd, 55 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, for consent to discharge Sewage in an Emergency from Spring Vale Pumping Station, off Bury Road, Edgworth, Bolton, Lancashire, into an unnamed tributary of Quarlton Brook at National Grid Ref SD 7434 1676.

The emergency discharge will be permitted only during periods when the pumping station in inoperative due to electrical power failure, mechanical breakdown, etc. To minimise the likelihood of a discharge being made the pumping station will be provided with a telemetry alarm system, a stand-by pump, 5-3 cubic metres of storage, a mobile stand-by generator plug-in point and tanker access.

Any person wishing to make representations about the application should do so in writing to Environment Agency, Planning & Customer Services, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Warrington WA3 7WD, no later than 31 August 2001 quoting Ref S/044/P/2001. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above address during office hours, Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm.

M Armstrong, Authorisations Officer, Environment Agency, North West Region, Birchwood, Warrington.

13 July 2001. (507)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 section 4 of the Water Resources Act 1991 that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Barratt Homes Ltd, Wingrove House, Ponteland Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE5 3DP, for consent to discharge Sewage in an Emergency from St John's Road Pumping Station, Mosley Common, Tyldesley, Greater Manchester into Honksford Brook, a tributary of Astley Brook at National Grid Ref SD 7157 0154.

The emergency discharge will be permitted only during periods when the pumping station is inoperative due to electrical power failure, mechanical breakdown, etc. To minimise the likelihood of a discharge being made the pumping station will be provided with a telemetry alarm system, a stand-by pump, 7-7 cubic metres of storage, a mobile stand-by generator plug-in point and tanker access.

Any person wishing to make representations about the application should do so in writing to Environment Agency, Planning & Customer Services, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Warrington WA3 7WD, no later than 31 August 2001 quoting Ref S/042/P/2001. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above address during office hours, Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm.

M Armstrong, Authorisations Officer, Environment Agency, North West Region, Birchwood, Warrington.

13 July 2001. (506)

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 section 4 of the Water Resources Act 1991 that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Carillion Infrastructure Management, 550 Mauldeth Road West, Chorlton-cum-Hardy, Manchester M21 7FF, for consent to discharge Storm Sewage and Sewage in an Emergency from Agecroft Commerce Park Pumping Station, Lamplight Way, off Agecroft Road, Salford into the River Irwell at National Grid Ref SD 8048 0109.

The emergency discharge will be permitted only during periods when the pumping station is inoperative due to electrical power failure, mechanical breakdown, etc. To minimise the likelihood of a discharge being made the pumping station will be provided with a telemetry alarm

system, a stand-by pump, 31.5 cubic metres of storage, a mobile standby generator plug-in point and tanker access. The foul system has been designed so that a storm discharge will only occur when the storm is greater than 1 in 30 year event.

Any person wishing to make representations about the application should do so in writing to Environment Agency, Planning & Customer Services, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Warrington WA3 7WD, no later than 31 August 2001 quoting Ref S/049/P/2001. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above address during office hours, Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm.

M Armstrong, Authorisations Officer, Environment Agency, North West Region, Birchwood, Warrington.

13 July 2001. (505)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Anglian Water Services Limited, of Endurance House, Chivers Way, Histon, Cambridgeshire CB4 9ZR, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence 7/34/5/G/36 to abstract water from six boreholes in the Chalk at Grid Ref:

TG 161 418 and TG 161 419 in the parish of Sheringham,

TG 311 361 in the parish of Mundesley,

TG 154 418 and TG 142 423 in the parish of Upper Sheringham,

all being in the district of North Norfolk in the county of Norfolk.

The variations being applied for are:

- 1. To renew the current licensed quantities of 4,740 cubic metres per day and 700,000 cubic metres per year from the three boreholes at Sheringham which will otherwise reduce to 2,146 cubic metres per day and 573,000 cubic metres per year on 1 April 2002.
- 2. To renew the use of the two boreholes at Upper Sheringham at the rate of 2,000 cubic metres per day each which will otherwise expire on 1 April 2002.
- 3. To renew the combined aggregate for the boreholes at Sheringham and Upper Sheringham of 6,000 cubic metres per day and 1,600,000 cubic metres per year which will otherwise expire on 1 April 2002.

A copy of the applications and any maps and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at the address given above and at Sheringham Water Treatment Works, Common Lane, Sheringham, Norfolk NR26 8PW, between 23 July 2001 and 24 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make any representations about the application should do so in writing to The Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D Harker, on behalf of Anglian Water Services Limited

25 May 2001. (504)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Anglian Water Services Limited, of Endurance House, Chivers Way, Histon, Cambridgeshire CB4 9ZR, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence 7/34/4/G/55 to abstract water from two boreholes in the Chalk at Grid Ref TG 049 418 in the parish of Cley next the Sea in the district of North Norfolk in the county of Norfolk. The variation being applied for is to renew abstraction at the rate of 5,800 cubic metres per day, which will otherwise reduce to 4,110 cubic metres per day on 1 April 2002. The water will be used for public water supply.

A copy of the applications and any maps and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at the address given above and at Holt Sewage Treatment Works, Holt Road, Letheringsett, Norfolk NR25 7YB, between 23 July 2001 and 24 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make any representations about the application should do so in writing to The Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D Harker, on behalf of Anglian Water Services Limited

25 May 2001. (503)

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that David G Catt of East Hall Farm, Boughton Monchelsea, Maidstone, Kent ME17 4JT is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 9/40/3/0553/C which authorises the abstraction of water from a tributary of the River Beult at National Grid Ref TQ 7810 4948 at East Hall Farm, Boughton Monchelsea, Maidstone, Kent ME17 4JT.

The variation being applied for is to move the existing abstraction point and stopboard structure 50 metres upstream. We also propose an additional 4,546 cubic metres of water in the period November to March (inclusive) to fill a new lake for fishery purposes. The current daily and hourly licence quantities will remain unchanged.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at East Hall Farm, Boughton Monchelsea, Maidstone, Kent ME17 4JT between 27 July 2001 and 27 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Orchard House, Endeavour Park, London Road, Addington, West Malling, Kent ME19 5SH before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant. D Catt

17 July 2001. (516)

# Environment Agency—Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that H & J Foskett of Low Farm, Bromeswell, Woodbridge, Suffolk is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial No 7/35/10/S/0130 which authorises the abstraction of water from a tributary of River Deben at National Grid Ref TM 29925086 at Bromeswell, Suffolk.

The variations being applied for is to continue abstraction for irrigation use at the current rate of 16,000 cubic metres between April and September each year, which would otherwise reduce to 3,600 cubic metres from 30 September 2002.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inpsected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Low Farm, Bromeswell, Woodbridge, Suffolk between 20 July 2001 and 20 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency—Anglian Region, Eastern Area, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE before the end of the said period.

*G A Hall* (Prime Irrigation Ltd) on behalf of H & J Foskett 20 July 2001. (493)

# Environment Agency—Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Anglian Water Services Limited of Endurance House, Chivers Way, Histon, Cambridge CB4 9ZR, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 6/33/42/20 which authorises abstraction from three chalk boreholes at National Grid Ref TL95468154, TL95468153 and TL95508152 at Riddlesworth, Norfolk. The variation being applied for is to renew the previous variation to the licence, which expired on 31 December 2000, reinstating the authorised quantities of 150 cubic metres per hour, 3,500 cubic metres per day and 1,000,000 cubic metres per year.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the address given above and at Hopton Post Office, Hopton, Diss, Norfolk between 23 July 2001 and 24 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Central Area, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE28 4NE, before the end of the said period.

D Harker, on behalf of Anglian Water Services Limited

29 May 2001. (502)

# Environment Agency—Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Anglian Water Services Limited of Endurance House, Chivers Way, Histon, Cambridge CB4 9ZR, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 6/33/48/G/21 which authorises the abstraction of water from four chalk boreholes at National Grid Ref TF92321000, TF92390998, TF92581036 and TF93130889 at Bradenham, Norfolk.

The variation being applied for is to increase the licensed quantities to 6,000 cubic metres per day and 1,500,000 cubic metres per year. The current licensed quantities of 5,630 cubic metres per day and 1,500,000 cubic metres per year will otherwise reduce to 4,400 cubic metres per day and 1,091,040 cubic metres per year on 1 April 2002.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the address given above and at Bradenham Post Office, 35 Church Street, Bradenham, Thetford, Norfolk IP25 7QL between 23 July 2001 and 24 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Central Area, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE28 4NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D Harker, on behalf of Anglian Water Services Limited 25 May 2001. (501)

# Environment Agency—Thames Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Notice is hereby given that an application is being made to the Environment Agency, Thames Region by Thames Water Utilities Ltd, Gainsborough House (RBH2), Manor Farm Road, Reading, Berkshire RG2 0JN, for two licences to abstract water from underground strata (Chalk) at Brixton, South London (NGR TQ 3051 7433) and Battersea, South West London (NGR TQ 2920 7746).

The quantities applied for are: Brixton—3,650,000 cubic metres per year; 13,400 cubic metres per day; 558 cubic metres per hour and Battersea—2,555,000 cubic metres per year; 7,500 cubic metres per day; 324 cubic metres per hour. The water will be used for public water supply in London. The abstraction will also have the benefit of aiding in reducing the rate of rise of groundwater under London.

A copy of the applications and of any maps, plans or other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at the security gates, Western Pumping Station, 124 Grosvenor Road, Chelsea, London and at the Enquiry Desk at Brixton Library, Brixton Oval, London SW2 1JQ, at all reasonable hours during the period beginning on Friday 20 July 2001 and ending on Monday 20 August 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Groundwater and Licensing Manager, Environment Agency, Thames Region, Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DQ, before the end of the said period.

J R Sexton, on behalf of Thames Water Utilities Ltd20 July 2001. (514)

# Energy



# Gas

# **British Gas Connections**

## NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to British Gas Connections, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Winsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HA.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Freeley Lane, Site A, Wetherby, West Yorkshire Ash Lane, former NWW Pumping Station, Blackburn, Lancashire Davenport Avenue, Greenview Park, Gillingham, Kent Cornwallis Avenue, Gillingham, Kent Wellingborough Road, Rushden, Northamptonshire Range Lane, Denshaw, Oldham, Lancashire Laburnum Avenue, East Kilbride, Glasgow, Scotland Rosefield Mills, off Troqueer Road, Dumfries, Scotland Bulkington Road, Bedworth, Warwickshire Leadmill Street, Sheffield, South Yorkshire Church Meadows Plots 101-151, Ringers Lane, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire

Dart Park, South Molton, Devon 234 London Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex The Hoystings Close, off Old Dover Road, Canterbury, Kent Station Road, West Moors, Ferndown, Dorset

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met: and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 3 August 2001.

# TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF1 5GT.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Stillington Road Industrial Estate, Easingwold, York Ford Terrace, Chilton, County Durham Barnes Road, Ruchill, Glasgow

Sites A and B, The Wharf, Marsh Drive, Great Linford, Milton Keynes Cropthorne Nurseries, Horsemere Green Lane, Climping, West Sussex Dene Estate, Chapel Street, Willington, Durham

Long Lane, Honley, Huddersfield

Mary Street, Worksop, Nottinghamshire

Bass Street, Derby, Derbyshire

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under

section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met: and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to N Vernon, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 3 August 2001.

# TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited

Stillington Road Industrial Estate, Easingwold,

TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited has applied for an extension from Ofgem to its public gas transporters licence under the Gas Act 1986, for:

York YO61 O/S Ref SE 53 69 Ford Terrace, Chilton, Co Durham DL17 O/S Ref NZ 28 29 Barnes Road, Ruchill, Glasgow G1 O/S Ref NS 58 68 Site A & B, The Wharf, Marsh Drive, Great Linford, Milton Keynes MK14 O/S Ref SP 85 42 Cropthorne Nurseries, Horsemere Green Lane, Climping, West Sussex BN17 O/S Ref TQ 00 02 Dene Estate, Chapel Street, Willington, Durham DL15 O/S Ref NZ 19 34 O/S Ref SE 13 11 Long Lane, Honley, Huddersfield HD7 P Gibb, TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited, Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF24 5GT. (494)

# **Electricity**

# Powergen UK plc

#### NOTICE OF DEEMED CONTRACT SCHEME MADE PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE 6A OF THE ELECTRICITY **ACT 1989**

Powergen UK plc whose registered office is situated at 53 New Broad Street, London EC2M 1SL hereby gives notice that it has made a scheme pursuant to Schedule 6A of the Electricity Act 1989 (the "Act").

The scheme is made in order to determine the terms and conditions of a contract which by virtue of sub-paragraph 1 of paragraph 3 of Schedule 6A of the Act is deemed to have been made and will apply in the circumstances specified in that sub-paragraph. The circumstances specified are where Powergen UK plc supplies electricity to any premises which were, immediately before Powergen UK plc began to supply, supplied by an electricity supplier whose licence has been revoked, otherwise than to a person as a tariff customer (within the meaning of section 22(4) of the Act) or in pursuance of a contract.

S Vaughan, Head of Corporate Regulation, for and on behalf of Powergen UK plc.

11 July 2001. (496)

# Powergen Energy plc

# NOTICE OF DEEMED CONTRACT SCHEME MADE PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE 6A OF THE ELECTRICITY **ACT 1989**

Powergen Energy plc whose registered office is situated at 53 New Broad Street, London EC2M 1SL hereby gives notice that it has made a scheme pursuant to Schedule 6A of the Electricity Act 1989 (the "Act").

The scheme is made in order to determine the terms and conditions of a contract which by virtue of sub-paragraph 1 of paragraph 3 of Schedule 6A of the Act is deemed to have been made and will apply in the circumstances specified in that sub-paragraph. The circumstances specified are where Powergen Energy plc supplies electricity to any premises which were, immediately before Powergen Energy plc began to supply, supplied by an electricity supplier whose licence has been revoked, otherwise than to a person as a tariff customer (within the meaning of section 22(4) of the Act) or in pursuance of a contract.

S Vaughan, Head of Corporate Regulation, for and on behalf of Powergen Energy plc.

11 July 2001. (497)

# Other Notices



ADDITIONAL PROTOCOL TO THE SANGATTE PROTOCOL ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF BUREAUX RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLS ON PERSONS TRAVELLING BY TRAIN BETWEEN FRANCE AND THE UNITED KINGDOM

# NOTIFICATION UNDER ARTICLE 1(2) OF THE CHANNEL TUNNEL (INTERNATIONAL ARRANGEMENTS) (AMENDMENT NO 3) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to article 1(2) of the above Order, that the Additional Protocol between Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the French Republic, signed at Brussels on 29 May 2000, entered into force on 25 May 2001, and that the above Order accordingly came into force on the same date. That Order gives effect to material provisions of the Additional Protocol, which supplement the provisions of the Protocol between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Government of the French Republic Concerning Frontier Controls and Policing, Co-operation in Criminal Justice, Public Safety and Mutual Assistance Relating to the Channel Fixed Link, signed at Sangatte, on 25 November 1991 ("the Sangatte Protocol"). The Additional Protocol supplements the system of juxtaposed frontier controls set up under the Sangatte Protocol, by making provisions for United Kingdom immigration controls to be carried out in the stations of Paris-Gare du Nord, Calais and Lille-Europe in France, and French immigration controls in the stations of London-Waterloo, London-St Pancras and Ashford in the United Kingdom.

# THE ADVISORY CENTRE ON WTO LAW (IMMUNITIES AND PRIVILEGES) ORDER 2001

(SI 2001 NO 1868)

This Order came into force on 15 July 2001, the date on which the Agreement establishing the Advisory Centre on WTO Law (Cm 4721) entered into force. (1021)

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1017)

# CLARKESCREEN LIMITED

Nature of Business: Other Activities to Printing. Administration Order made: 5 July 2001.

JSF Bennett, Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn,

London EC1N 2JT, Administrator.

16 July 2001. (716487)

In the High Court of Justice No 3983 of 2001

# DIGITAL MOBILITY LIMITED

(Reg No 03679297)

Nature of Business: Other Computer Related Services.

Trade Classification: 38.

Administration Order made: 10 July 2001.

Registered Office: BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 31 I

M Cohen and S J Michaels (Office Holder Nos 6825/01 and 8824/01), BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, Joint Administrators. (716470)

In the High Court of Justice No 4311 of 2001

## PIZZA SQUARE (PRINCES STREET) LIMITED

(Reg No 03798371)

Company Registered Office: 249 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 4TG.

Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Trade Classification: Division 9, Class 49.

V M Bairstow and N R Hood (Office Holder Nos 5316 and 8350), of Begbies Traynor, 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WC1R 5NR, Joint Administrators.

13 July 2001. (716486)

In the High Court of Justice No 4312 of 2001

## PIZZA SQUARE (UK) LIMITED

(Reg No 03349417)

Company Registered Office: 249 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 4TG.

Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Trade Classification: Division 9, Class 49.

V M Bairstow and N R Hood (Office Holder Nos 5316 and 8350), of Begbies Traynor, 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WC1R 5NR, Joint Administrators.

13th July 2001. (716483)

# **Corporate Insolvency**



# Administration

# **Administration Orders**

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No. 1453 of 2001

# AJAX MACHINE TOOL COMPANY LIMITED

(Reg No 00518763)

Nature of Business: Agents in Industrial Equipment Manufacture of Machine Tools.

Trade Classifications: 5114 and 2940.

Registered Office: Stockport Road East, Bredbury, Stockport, Cheshire SK6 2AT.

Administration Order made: 6 July 2001.

D J Whitehouse (Office Holder No 8699), of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 1 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WR, Joint Administrator. (716489)

# Meetings of Creditors

In the High Court of Justice No 2848 of 2001

# COUBRO & SCRUTTON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 31 July 2001, at 2.00 pm, to enable Creditors to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A secured Creditor is entitled to vote only in respect of the balance (if any) of his debt after deducing the value of his security as estimated by him.

Creditors who intend to vote at the Meeting should note the following: (a) written statements of claim must be lodged with the Joint Administrators by 12 noon on the day before the Meeting at BKR Haines Watts, 9 Coates Crescent, Edinburgh EH3 7AL.

(b) proxies for use at the Meeting must also be lodged with the Joint Adminstrators.

Creditors should also note that Resolutions will be taken at the Meeting to determine the manner in which my Joint Administrator and I are to be remunerated.

J M Hall, Joint Administrator

12 July 2001. (291)

In the High Court of Justice No 3613 of 2001

#### FRESHWORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Insurance Hall, 20 Aldermandury, London EC2V 7HY, on 3 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. Any person who has an interest in the proceedings may obtain further details from the Administrator, at Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must provide, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

M P Fillmore, Administrator

(172)

In the High Court of Justice No 3470 of 2001

## ILOTRON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Arthur Andersen, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, on 3 August 2001, at 10.30 am, to consider my proposals under section 23 (1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented, at Arthur Andersen, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

D K Duggins, Joint Administrator

(592)

#### MOBILITY NOW LIMITED

(t/a National Mobility)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter will be held at St James Court (offices of Clark Wilmott Clark), St James Parade, Bristol BS1 3LH, on Friday, 10 August 2001, at 11.00 am, to consider the Joint Administrators' proposals and, if thought fit, to approve the Statement of Proposals under section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to consider whether or not to establish a Creditor's Committee, to approve the Joint Administrators' remuneration, and any other business. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy form, together with a full statement of their debt by completing a proof of debt form, to the offices of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU. In order to be entitled to vote you must lodge your proxy form and proof of debt no later than 12 noon on 9 August 2001.

S R Cork, Joint Administrator

16 July 2001. (586)

In the High Court of Justice No 3612 of 2001

# SOUP WORKS PLC

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Insurance Hall, 20 Aldermanbury, London EC2V 7HY, on 3 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. Any person who has an interest in the proceedings may obtain further details from the Administrator, at Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must provide, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

M P Fillmore, Administrator

# **Receivership**

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers

ACA (COMPUTERS) LIMITED

(Reg No 2862859)

Nature of Business: Computer Hardware Wholesaler.

Trade Classification: 7250.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 11 July 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Capital Bank Cashflow Finance Limited.

Type of Security: Fixed and Floating Charge over the majority of the assets of the Company.

Date of Security: 6 January 1995.

Administrative Receivers: D J Whitehouse and S Wilson (Office Holder Nos 8699 and 8963), of Kroll Buchler Phillips Ltd, 1 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WQ.

# **BOXONE HIRE LIMITED**

(Reg No 03855588)

Nature of Business: Storage and Warehousing.

Trade Classification: 6312

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 17 July 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: RDM Factors Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Neil Hammond Geddes and Stephen Gerard Clancy (Office Holder Nos 006654 and 008950) of South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG.

## COMPASS SPECIALISED TRANSPORT SERVICES HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Reg No 03633833)

We, Charles Peter Holder and Michael Joseph Moore, of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 5th Floor, Airdale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, hereby give notice that, on 3 July 2001, we were appointed Joint Administrative Receivers of the above-named Company by Bank of Scotland under the terms of a debenture dated 23 October 1998 giving the holders a fixed and floating charge over the whole of the assets of

C P Holder, Joint Administrative Receiver

(716485)

# **COOPER CLEANING UK LIMITED**

(Reg No 01551882)

Nature of Business: Cleaning Contractors.

Trade Classification: 46.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 13 July 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Anthony Sanderson (Office Holder Nos 8268/01 and 4750) of BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS.

# GRB MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(Reg No 03158574)

Trading Name: Crown Hills Nursing Home

Nature of Business: Care Homes Provider.

Trade Classification: 47

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 11 July 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: UCB Healthcare Finance No 1 Limited.

Administrative Receivers: Robert H Pick (Office Holder No 8745), of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, and Neil Tombs (Office Holder No 7830), of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham, West Midlands B3 2HJ.

## MERLIN COLOUR PRINTERS LIMITED

(Reg No 00697972)

Pursuant to section 46(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 3.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, take notice that we, Graeme Roy Gadsby and Philip Lyon, of Mazars Neville Russell, were appointed Joint Administrative Receivers of the above-named Company on 12 July 2001 by HSBC Bank Plc, under the terms of a debenture dated 22 May 2000.

G R Gadsby, Joint Administrative Receiver

12 July 2001.

# **RESIDENTIAL CARERS LIMITED** (Reg No 03522868)

Trading Names: Mill House Residential Car Home, Melrose Residential Care Home, Briarwood Residential Care Home, Rivington Park Nursing Home, Hawthornes Nursing Home.

Nature of Business: Care Homes Provider.

Trade Classification: 47

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 12 July 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Credit Suisse

First Boston. Administrative Receivers: Robert H Pick (Office Holder No 8745), of

Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, and Leslie Ross (Office Holder No 7244), of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester, Lancashire M60 8GT. (716474)

## TOTALIS LOGISTICS LIMITED

(Reg No 01704846)

We, Charles Peter Holder and Michael Joseph Moore, of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 5th Floor, Airdale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, hereby give notice that, on 3 July 2001, we were appointed Joint Administrative Receivers of the above-named Company by Bank of Scotland under the terms of a debenture dated 23 October 1998 giving the holders a fixed and floating charge over the whole of the assets of the Company.

C P Holder, Joint Administrative Receiver

(716484)

# Meetings of Creditors

# INSIDE TRACK TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 3rd Floor, Peter House, Oxford Street, Manchester M1 5AB, on 7 August 2001, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, 3rd Floor, Peter House, Oxford Street, Manchester M1 5AB, not later than 12 noon on 6 August 2001 details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf

C C S MacMillan, Joint Administrative Receiver

(845)

# PENNINE ACCIDENT REPAIR CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LŠ1 5AP, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a Committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to vote at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986; and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

C P Holder, Joint Administrative Receiver

12 July 2001. (293)

#### PHIPPS PACKING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at The Quality Hotel Wolverhampton, Penn Road, Wolverhampton WV3 0ER, on 30 July 2001, at 1.00 pm, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. A form of proxy, if to be used at the Meeting, must be completed in accordance with the guidance notes provided thereon and lodged at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, not later than 12 noon on 27 July 2001. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, not later than 12 noon on 27 July 2001 details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

D H Gilbert, Joint Administrative Receiver

(292)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

# Resolutions for Winding-up

ALKEN (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being the Members of the above-named Company for the time being having a right to attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby pass the following Resolutions as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively, in accordance with section 381A of the Companies Act 1985, as inserted by section 113 of the Companies Act 1989:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that JR D Smith and N J Dargan, of Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company.

The Throgmorton Trust Plc and Throgmorton Street Nominees Limited, Shareholders

11 July 2001. (716481)

# **ALKEN & SON LIMITED**

We, the undersigned, being the Members of the above-named Company for the time being having a right to attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby pass the following Resolutions as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively, in accordance with section 381A of the Companies Act 1985, as inserted by section 113 of the Companies Act 1989:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J R D Smith and N J Dargan, of Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company.

Alken (Holdings) Limited and The Throgmorton Trust Plc, Shareholders 11 July 2001.

## ARMAGUARD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Conpany, duly convened, and held at 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP on 27 June 2001, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Treharne, of KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up and that any power conferred on him by the Company or by law be exercisable by him."

A B V Hughes, Chairman (999)

#### FILM RESEARCH AND PRODUCTION SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 3 College Street, St Albans AL3 4PW, on 12  $\,$ 

July 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Graham Geoffrey King, of 3 College Street, St Albans AL3 4PW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

G D Marshall. Director

# HADLEY REST HOME LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Pyramid House, 956 High Road, North Finchley, London N12 9RX, on 10 July 2001, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

'That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M Murphy (716493)

#### HEALTH ACTION FOR HOMELESS PEOPLE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 210 Kingsland Road, London E.2, on 28 June 2001, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Gotham, of Gotham Erskine, Friendly House, 52-58 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4NJ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P E Fairbairn (716477)

## JOWETT BROS. (GILDERSOME) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at the offices of RSM Robson Rhodes, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, on 4 July 2001, at 11.10 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions, as an Extraordinary Resolution, and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that C W A Escott and M J Hore, of RSM Robson Rhodes, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, that the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be fixed on the basis of time and expenses properly incurred by them and their staff in attending to matters arising in connection with the winding-up, that the Joint Liquidators may divide among the Members of the Company in specie the whole or part of the assets of the Company and may, for that purpose, value any assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as between the Members, that the Joint Liquidators act jointly and severally, and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to destroy any of the Company's records in their possession as they think fit."

Chairman

# M LIPSEY & CO. LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at the offices of RSM Robson Rhodes, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, on 4 July 2001, at 11.20 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions, as an Extraordinary Resolution, and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that C W A Escott and M J Hore, of RSM Robson Rhodes, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, that the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be fixed on the basis of time and expenses properly incurred by them and their staff in attending to matters arising in connection with the winding-up, that the Joint Liquidators may divide among the Members of the Company in specie the whole or part of the assets of the Company and may, for that purpose, value any assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as between the Members, that the Joint Liquidators act jointly and severally, and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to destroy any of the Company's records in their possession as they think fit.'

Chairman (716468)

#### MADDERN TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maddern Transport, Kestrel Way, Sowton Industrial Estate, Exeter EX2 7JQ, on 13 July 2001, at 3.20 pm, the subjoined Resolution was passed as a Special Resolution:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Adrian John Leopard of Seldomin, Longis Road, Alderney, Channel Islands GY9 3YB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M J Heaver, Chairman (716467)

# MAYNE NICKLESS OPERATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on 27 June 2001, the following Resolutions were passed: as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Treharne of KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up and that any power conferred on him by the Company or by law be exercisable by him."

A B V Hughes, Chairman (716479)

## REAL MEDIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at No 8 Rue Brulotte, B1325 Chaumont-Gistoux, Belgium, on 13 July 2001, the following Special Resolutions were duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Guy Edward Brooke Mander and Richard Paul Rendle of Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986 to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4, Part 1 of the said Act, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide and distribute among the Members as appropriate, in specie or in kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and to determine how such division and distribution shall be carried out as between the Members

P Van den Heuvel, Chairman (716476)

# RUNNING REPAIRS & PLANNED MAINTENANCE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 3 Station Approach, Worcester Park, Surrey on 11 July 2001 at 4.30 pm, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Graham Henderson of Henderson & Co, 12 Tumblewood Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1DX, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

A S Harris, Chairman (716488)

## SECURITY EXPRESS GUARDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on 27 June 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Treharne, of KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up and that any power conferred on him by the Company or by law be exercisable by him.'

A B V Hughes, Chairman (716478)

#### WILLIAM MELLARD & SONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of William Mellard & Sons Limited ("the Company"), duly convened and held at 6 Marsh Parade, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, on 7 July 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Ordinary Resolution (1) and as Special Resolutions (2) and (3) respectively:

"(1) That Philip Wood, care of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, be authorised to act as the Liquidator of the Company, on the Company being wound up voluntarily pursuant to Resolution (2) below, and

(2) that for the purposes of a scheme of arrangement under section 110 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Company be wound up voluntarily, and (3) that pursuant to section 110 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Liquidator be given a general authority to do all acts and things and execute such documents and undertake such transactions as are required for the purposes of implementing a scheme of arrangement under section 110 of the Act is set out:

(a) in the clearance applications dated 30 April 2001, addressed to the Inland Revenue Capital and Savings Divison, and

(b) the Inland Revenue Special Investigation, Section 703 Compliance Unit; as such scheme may be varied for the purposes of giving effect to the transactions contemplated by the clearance letter, a copy of which is annexed hereto.

C W Mellard, Director (716491)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2271828

Name of Company: ALKEN (HOLDINGS) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 155 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3XJ. Liquidators' Names and Address: JRD Smith and NJ Dargan, Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR. Office Holder Numbers: 8031 and 8024.

Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (582)

Company Number: 582363

Name of Company: ALKEN & SON LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 155 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3XJ. Liquidators' Names and Address: JRD Smith and NJ Dargan, Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR. Office Holder Numbers: 8031 and 8024.

Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (580)

Company Number: 952729.

Name of Company: ARMAGUARD LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Treharne, 20 Farringdon

Street, London EC4A 4PP. Office Holder Number: 6777. Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(253)

Company Number: 1740885.

Name of Company: FILM RESEARCH AND PRODUCTION SERVICES LIMITÉD.

Nature of Business: Film Research and Production Services.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 3, College Street, St Albans AL3 4PW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Graham Geoffrey King, Kings, 3,

College Street, St Albans AL3 4PW. Office Holder Number: 2223 Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(185)

Company Number: 1850425. Name of Company: **HADLEY REST HOME LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Rest Home. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M H Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead

House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Office Holder Number: 5998. Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

(187)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 286654.

Name of Company: HEALTH ACTION FOR HOMELESS PEOPLE.

Nature of Business: Charity. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Gotham Erskine, Friendly House, 52-58 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4NJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Gotham, c/o Gotham Erskine, Friendly House, 52-58 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4NJ. Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (256)

Company Number: 03752588.

# Name of Company: INTERNET WHOLESALE INSURANCE EXCHANGE MANAGERS LTD.

Trading Name: iwix.net.

Nature of Business: Internet Insurance.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, St Alphage House, 2 Fore

Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Andronikou, Hacker Young and Partners, 4th Floor, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

Office Holder Number: 1253. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (158)

Company Number: 517924

Name of Company: JOWETT BROTHERS (GILDERSOME) LTD.

Nature of Business: Investment of Funds.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2-4 Cayton Street, London EC1V 2NU. Liquidators' Names and Address: CWA Escott and MJ Hore, both of RSM Robson Rhodes, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8913 and 1630/01.

Date of Appointment: 4 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(839)

Company Number: 349021

Name of Company: M LIPSEY & COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Letting Industrial Properties.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2-4 Cayton Street, London EC1V 2NU. Liquidators' Names and Address: CWA Escott and MJ Hore, both of RSM Robson Rhodes, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8913 and 1630/01.

Date of Appointment: 4 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (838)

Company Number: 597623

Name of Company: MADDERN TRANSPORT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Haulage Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Kestrel Way, Sowton Industrial Estate, Exeter, Devon EX2 7JQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian John Leopard, Seldomin, Longis Road, Alderney, Channel Islands GY9 3YB. Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001.

(841) By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 289843. Name of Company: **MAYNE NICKLESS OPERATIONS LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: ParcelLine Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Treharne, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP.

Office Holder Number: 6777. Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(254)

Company Number: 02452316.

Name of Company: **REAL MEDIA LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154

Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Guy Edward Brooke Mander and Richard Paul Rendle, both of Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN.

Office Holder Numbers: 8845 and 5766. Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(274)

Company Number: 3025374.

Name of Company: RUNNING REPAIRS & PLANNED

MAINTENANCE LTD. Nature of Business: Plumbing. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 12 Tumblewood Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1DX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Graham Henderson, Henderson &

Co, 12 Tumblewood Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1DX.

Office Holder Number: 8276. Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (534)

Company Number: 930800.

Name of Company: SECURITY EXPRESS GUARDS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Inter State Security Services Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Treharne, 20 Farringdon

Street, London EC4A 4PP. Office Holder Number: 6777. Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(255)

# Notices to Creditors

# ALKEN (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned J R D Smith, of Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

17 July 2001. (583)

#### **ALKEN & SON LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned J R D Smith, of Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or

will be, paid in full.

17 July 2001. (581)

## FILM RESEARCH AND PRODUCTION SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above Company are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims together with names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Graham Geoffrey King, of Kings, 3 College Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4PW, Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or, in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal, and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

G G King, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (186)

## HADLEY REST HOME LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by a Resolution of the Creditors passed on 10 July 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M H Linton, Liquidator

16 July 2001. (188)

# JOWETT BROS. (GILDERSOME) LIMITED M LIPSEY & CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies, are required, on or before 24 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, with particulars of their debts and claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, CWA Escott and MJHore of RSM Robson Rhodes, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, the Joint Liquidators of the Companies, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Joint Liquidators, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

C W A Escott and M J Hore, Joint Liquidators

This Notice is purely informal and all Creditors have been, or should be, paid in full.

12 July 2001. (840)

#### MADDERN TRANSPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 September 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their full addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Adrian John Leopard, of Seldomin, Longis Road, Alderney, Channel Islands GY9 3YB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A J Leopard, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

13 July 2001. (842)

#### RUNNING REPAIRS & PLANNED MAINTENANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Graham Henderson, Henderson & Co, of 12 Tumblewood Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1DX, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G Henderson, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

12 July 2001. (535

## WILLIAM MELLARD & SONS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Philip Barrington Wood of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, give notice that, on 7 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Philip Barrington Wood of Barringtons, Richmond House 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P B Wood, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

16 July 2001. (190)

# Final Meetings

# ANGLIA PROPERTY & LEISURE CO LTD

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, on 28 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

D S Merrygold, Liquidator (306)

# AVONHOLME LEISURE LIMITED L. DENNIS & CO. LIMITED JOHN W LEITCH & CO LIMITED WB LIMITED

## RONSHEIM & MOORE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 24 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

T Walsh, Joint Liquidator
12 July 2001. (303)

## H & S CONTRACTORS (SWANLEY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 Mulgrave Court, Mulgrave Road, Sutton, Surrey SM2 6LF, on Friday 24 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with me no later than 12 noon on Thursday 23 August 2001.

A P M Benedict, Liquidator 16 July 2001. (630)

HICKSON FINANCE LIMITED
HICKSON FIRE PROTECTION LTD
HICKSON PROPERTIES LTD
HICKSON PRODUCTS LIMITED
HICKSON INTERIOR SUPPLIES LIMITED
HICKSON PERFORMANCE SPECIALTIES (EUROPE) LTD
HICKSON FLOORING DISTRIBUTORS (1992 NO 9)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 24 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him.

T Walsh, Joint Liquidator
12 July 2001. (304)

## OLDOIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at The Norton Practice, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, on 29 August 2001, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting entitled to appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member of the Company, to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, before 12 noon on 28 August 2001.

D W Tann, Liquidator 17 July 2001. (636)

## OMNIWARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at The Norton Practice, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, on 29 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member of the Company, to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, before 12 noon on 28 August 2001.

D W Tann, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (637)

## REZAYAT EXPORTS INTERNATIONAL (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 39-40 Old Steine, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1NH, on 22nd August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

I Cadlock, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (634)

## TAYMAR GAS LIMITED

## EPIGAS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final General Meeting of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY, on 21 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively. These Meetings are convened for the purposes mentioned in section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member of the Company, to attend and vote instead. A form or proxy, for use at the Meeting if desired, is enclosed herewith. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Ernst & Young, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

TN Birch, Joint Liquidator

17 July 2001. (305)

## TET HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 23 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the Company was disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

P G Mills, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (639)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

# Resolutions for Winding-up

**AD78 LIMITED** 

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, on 22 February 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A A Josephs, of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

Chairman (159)

# ABBEY PVCU LIMITED

(t/a Crown Home Improvements)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Monday 16 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that David Moore and Guy Huntington, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

W J O'Brien, Director (261)

#### ARDALE ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 12 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company, cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Norcott (216)

# AVOCLEAN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Bristol Marriott Hotel, Lower Castle Street, Bristol, on 13 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Gerard Kirk be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S R Dauncey, Director (553)

# BARNARD COATINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Dains, St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield WS14 9DS, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M F P Smith, of Dains, St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A R Stanton. Chairman (536)

#### BARNARD PIPELINE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Dains, St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield WS14 9DS, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M F P Smith, of Dains, St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A R Stanton, Chairman (540)

#### CAPITAL APPLICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 9 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Rubin, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

L Fox, Chairman (548)

#### CARROLL JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 12 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that C M Iacovides, of Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets."

J Carroll, Chairman (165)

## CENTRECLIFFE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Hilton Hotel, Eastern Road, Farlington, on 19 July 2001, at 3.15 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That Centrecliffe Limited cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

A M Creek, Chairman (277)

# CONGLOMERATE TELECOM (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 13 July 2001, at 10.30 am the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G E Blackburn and P A Whitwam of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

M Ahmed, Director (574)

#### CROMPTON'S (ELECTRICAL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Quality Hotel, Riverway, Wigan WN1 3SS on 9 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy John Hargreaves of Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up."

J Crompton, Director (546)

#### CROSSGRADE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 65 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7DD, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that no Liquidator has been appointed by the Creditors at the Meeting."

Chairman (156)

#### DESIGN BUILD UNIT LIMITED

(t/a Pomona Landscapes)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Mark Quinn and Robert Henry Barker, of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Barron, Chairman (846)

## DREAMCHASER PRODUCTIONS (LONDON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 12 July 2001 at 11.00 am, the subjoined

Extraordinary Resolution was passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly it is hereby resolved that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Michael Davis and Nicholas Roy Hood, of Begbies Traynor, of 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

from time to time." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Paul Michael Davis and Nicholas Roy Hood was confirmed.

N O'Hanlon, Chairman (538)

# E-GAS & POWER TRADING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 12 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that S D Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the voluntary liquidation was confirmed with the appointment of S D Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, as Liquidator.

I Hidalgo, Director (528)

#### ELECTROMAC MEASUREMENT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield WS14 9DS, on 16 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary

Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M F P Smith, of Dains, St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

S M Walton, Chairman (576)

#### EUROPEAN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 12 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S D Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of

such winding-up."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the voluntary Liquidation was confirmed with the appointment of S D Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, as Liquidator.

I Hidalgo, Director (531)

## EXPORT DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 13 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kikis Kallis, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J B Carr, Company Director

# FIVE CLOUDS COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Hilton Hotel, Eastern Road, Farlington, Portsmouth PO6 1UN, on 9 July 2001, at 2.30 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That Five Clouds Computer Services Limited, cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

M Hindry, Chairman (278)

## FULHAM RESTAURANTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kikis Kallis, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M Walker, Director

#### GLS EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, on 6 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfacton of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue in business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Donald Phillip Gendall, of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, and Terry Christopher Evans, of Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

S Church, Director (566)

#### IMPACT EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Smith & Williamson, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 16 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Iain J Allan, of Smith & Williamson, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up. At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to

section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on 16 July 2001, the appointment of Iain J Allen as Liquidator was confirmed.

A Williams, Chairman (556)

## J. BRADSHAW CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 17 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Neil Charles Money and Geoff Robbins, of Casson Beckman Associates, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, be and are hereby nominated Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

J Bradshaw, Chairman (561)

# JOHN ZACK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Leytonstone Library, 6 Church Lane, London E11 1HG, on 16 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Zafar Iqbal, of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

I Zachariou, Director

## LAN SAFETY SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ, on 12 July 2001, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara, of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

M P Lichtarowicz, Chairman (542)

#### MSF CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 16 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Michael Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

#### MADHOUSE NET LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The MacDonald Partnership, Martin House, 26-30 Old Church Street, London SW3 5BY, on 17 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Douglas MacDonald be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### PAINT PLANT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Woodlands Centre, Southport Road, Chorley, Lancashire, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company is wound up voluntarily, and that G J Mullarkey, of Wallwork & Co., 14-16 St. Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

## PURPOSE BUILT FABRICATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 17 July 2001 at 10.30 am, the following Extraodinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M R Ellingworth, of Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# ROBOT CITY TRADING LTD CYNTHIA'S BAR AND RESTAURANT

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 11 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily."

#### SCHMIDT INDUSTRIES U.K. LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on Monday 16 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert M Rutherford, of 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

# SOVEREIGN SERVICES (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 9 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J Simon Westhead and Sandra Marshall, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### STENSHAW TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 13 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K D Goodman of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up. At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the voluntary Liquidation was confirmed with the appointment of K D Goodman of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, as Liquidator."

# SYON PRINT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Commercial Way, Abbey Road Industrial Park, Park Royal, London NW10 7XX, on Tuesday 26 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Colin John Sanders of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn London WC1R 5AA be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 10 July 2001 the appointment of Michael Colin John Sanders of BN Jackson Norton and Malcolm Ellis Cork of Moore Stephens were appointed as Joint Liquidators.

# TAMWORTH PLASTIC CENTRE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, on 17 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M H Abdulali be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# THE LONDON RETAIL COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 25 Beauchamp Place, London SW3 1NH, on 29 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alisdair J Findlay of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

L Prior, Chairman (280)

#### THE SOFTWARE SUPPLY COMPANY LTD

(t/a Software Supplies)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 10 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that C M Iacovides, of Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets."

J Popplewell, Chairman (170)

## TIMES UK LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1EA, at 2.15 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Graham Henderson, of Henderson & Co, 12 Tumblewood Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1DX, is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up."

G Eames, Chairman (54

# TROJAN PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Oakes Hotel, Colne Road, Reedley, Burnley, Lancashire BB10 2LF, on 11 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Teresa Walton, of T Walton, 22 Cheyne Road, Prudhoe, Northumberland NE42 6PF, and Gordon Smythe Goldie, of Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 11 July 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Teresa Walton, of T Walton and Gordon Smythe Goldie of Tait Walker as Joint Liquidators.

M Heyworth, Chairman (837)

## WELLTEL PLC

(t/a Icon Telecom)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on 13 July 2001, the following Extraordianry Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. Wald, of D.Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

N L Coster, Director (164)

#### WEST CORNWALL SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Bristol Marriott Hotel, Lower Castle Street, Bristol, on 13 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Gerard Kirk, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S R Dauncey, Director (550)

#### ZENDA ANODISING LIMITED

At an Extraodinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 12 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W Hannaby (213)

# Meetings of Creditors A & J ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House, North Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, on 31 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a statement of the Company's affairs laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a full statement of their debt, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House, North Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, not later than 12 noon on 30 July 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House, North Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, during business hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

J Servini, Director

13 July 2001. (599)

#### **AARK DESIGN LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Sargent & Co, 21 Caunce Street, Blackpool, Lancashire FY1 3LA, on 9 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company is available for inspection at the offices of Sargent & Co, 21 Caunce Street, Blackpool, Lancashire FY1 3LA, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. Forms of proxy must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12 noon of the business day prior to the Meeting.

D J Adamson, Director

13 July 2001. (297)

# ARTISTIC DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD, on 2 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at JWD Associates, PO Box 166, Hedge End, Southampton SO30 4WZ, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at JWD Associates, 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD, by 12 noon on 1 August 2001. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD, on the two working days prior to the Meeting. Resolutions concerning the Liquidator's remuneration may be passed at the forthcoming Meeting of Creditors.

R Woodbridge, Director

9 July 2001. (176)

# B.C.H.COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman Associates, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 2 August 2001, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman Associates, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J J Mitchell, Chairman

13 July 2001. (628)

## BESTSELLER SYSTEMS LIMITED

(formerly Triptych Systems Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 2 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Lane Bednash, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

A Patriarca, Director

12 July 2001. (619)

#### BLENDSELECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, on Thursday, 2 August 2001, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board of Directors.

D Anderson

10 July 2001. (248)

## **BUCKS & OXON PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 27 July 2001, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 26 July 2001. Notice is also hereby given that F A Simms, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, will in the period prior to the Meeting provide such information about the Company's affairs, as Creditors may require, free of charge.

F N Carter, Director

20 June 2001. (618)

## CARSTOP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on 2 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A Deveney, Director

(831)

#### CASCADE DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 20 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

C Michael, Director

16 July 2001. (205)

#### CLASSIC FASHION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 1 August 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged, together with a written statement of claim at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, not later than 12 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to JPW Harlow or K Mistry, at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

By Order of the Board.

A Haroon, Director

12 July 2001. (594)

# CLASSIC FLOORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, on 27 July 2001, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purposes, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. E Arkin of Arkin & Co., 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

R. Cheeseman. Director 13 July 2001. (829)

## **CLOUD NINE GROUP LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 30 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting

S Wilkinson, Director

16 July 2001. (626)

# CLOUD NINE INDUSTRIAL RECRUITMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 30 July 2001, at 10.15 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined free of charge at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting

S Wilkinson, Director

16 July 2001. (625)

## COLOURBRITE TEXTILES CO LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Falcon Hotel, High Street East, Uppingham, Rutland LE15 9PY, on 27 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their debt to the offices of Kroll Buchler Phillips, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, not later than 12 noon on 26 July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. W J Kelly and G S Johal, of Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, who are persons qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, during the course of the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P Stanier, Director

(611)

# CONTINENT VEHICLES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Monday 6 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Ashraf. Director

17 July 2001. (602)

## CREATIVE ADVERTISING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Post House, Coventry Road, Birmingham B26 3QW, on Thursday 26 July 2001, at 1.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

K Warner, Chairperson

3 July 2001. (609)

#### DELASPEED SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, on 7 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act and for the approval of the basis of calculating the Liquidators' remuneration. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the offices of Hart Shaw, 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, not later than 12 noon on 6 August 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, between 10 am and 4 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

C A Perry, Director

17 July 2001. (828)

#### DIGITAL MICRO PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, London EC1N 2JT, on Friday, 3 August 2001, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

G Morby,

11 July 2001. (607

## ECL CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 1 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

B Vickers, Director

13 July 2001. (624)

## ELECTRICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Deloitte & Touche, 10-12 East Parade, Leeds LS1 2AJ, on 7 August 2001, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Angus M Martin and Ian Brown, of Deloitte & Touche, of 10-12 East Parade, Leeds LS1 2AJ, will provide Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors requiring this information should contact in the first instance Mark Robson on 0113 2921512.

By Order of the Board.

M Stone, Director

13 July 2001. (598)

#### ELEVATIONS PEOPLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, on 13 August 2001, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M W Sheehan

13 July 2001. (249)

## **ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 2000 LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Engineering Technology 2000 Limited will be held at HLB Kidsons, Peel House, Barttelot Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1BW, on 25 July 2001, at 10.15 am, for the purposes provided for in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at Peel House, Barttelot Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1BW, no later than 12 noon on 24 July 2001. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security), must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. John David Ariel, of HLB Kidsons, Peel House, Barttelot Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1BW, will provide the Creditors, free of charge, with such information as to the Company's affairs as the Creditors may reasonably require.

T Jenner, Director

16 July 2001. (298)

## **EUROSTONE ENTERPRISES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The White Hart Hotel, 55 The High Street, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1XE, on 3 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Notice is further given that E W Sheppard, of 1 Harlands Close, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 1PS, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act who will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

C Stone, Director

11 July 2001. (627)

# FSD GOLDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Quality Hotel Wolverhampton, Penn Road, Wolverhampton WV3 0ER, on 30 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. David Harry Gilbert and Anthony Peter Supperstone, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board.

B D Smith, Director

13 July 2001. (294)

#### FALCON PLASTICS RECYCLING LIMITED

(formerly P & P Plastics Recycling Services Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 31 July 2001, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Lane Bednash of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

C Larke, Director

(595)11 July 2001.

#### G. R. LUXFORD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 102-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on Tuesday 31 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Both Peter John Windatt and Gary Steven Pettit of BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 102-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

G R Luxford, Director

(596)16 July 2001.

# GLOBAL DIRECTORY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Churchgate House, Church Road, Whitchurch, Cardiff CF14 2DX, on Friday, 3 August 2001, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim, and proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP40JH, not later than 12 noon on 2 August 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH, on the 1 August 2001 and 2 August 2001.

By Order of the Board. J Lambert. Director

16 July 2001. (175)

## GOODWAVE SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tankersley Manor Hotel, Church Lane, Tankersley, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, on 2 August 2001, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the 31 July 2001 and 1 August 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire, not later than 12 noon on 1 August 2001.

D J Walsh, Director

16 July 2001. (191)

# H.R.D.AUTO ENGINEERING COMPANY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman Associates, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 7 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman Associates, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J W Cuthbert, Chairman

13 July 2001. (601)

## HARPHAM MARKETING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, on 15 August 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection on the two business days next preceding the Meeting at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ.

N D Pickett, Director

16 July 2001. (247)

## HEAD NEW MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 7 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, togeter with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, not later than 12 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above offices between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 3 August 2001 and 6 August 2001 preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board. F Velarde, Director

16 July 2001. (246)

# HILLTHORNE ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on Wednesday 1 August 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R J Davies, Director

11 July 2001. (299)

#### INNERSOUNDS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grasshopper Inn Moorhouse near Westerham, Kent, on Friday 27 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at 39A Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, by 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. David Lewis of D Lewis & Co, 39A Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at 39A Holland Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, being a place in the relevant locality.

By Order of the Board.

P Ross, Director

17 July 2001.

#### JAECO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 1 August 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection free of charge from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Edwards, Director

11 July 2001. (179)

## JAMACK SHEET METAL COMPONENTS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 31 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, not later than 12 noon on Monday 30 July 2001. For the purposes of voting a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

I McEwen. Director

(588)

#### JUSTFOAM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Alexandra Hotel, Queen Alexandra Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 2JX, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purpose mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, by Creditors, free of charge, at Bell Nevill Limited, 30 Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3PD, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must lodged with the Company care of its registered office, Bell Nevill Limited, 30 Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3PD, not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. *M Wise*, Director

17 July 2001. (617)

## L B CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on Friday, 3 August 2001, at 11.00 am. Notice is also given pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, from 1 August 2001.

By Order of the Board.

S P Basger, Director

(613)

13 July 2001. (593)

## LANTERN CONTRACTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman Associates, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 1 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman Associates, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P Hickey, Chairman 16 July 2001. (603)

# LONGSHINE TECHNOLOGY CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Longshine Technology Co. Limited, will be held at 1 Beaufort Gardens, London NW4 3QN, on Tuesday 31 July 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Phillips Cain, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Creditors should be aware that Resolutions will be taken at the Meeting specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening that Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) along with an originally signed proxy, at Phillips Cain, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, no later than 12 noon, on Monday 30 July 2001 secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

H H Mei, Director

6 July 2001. (590)

# LOWELL ASSOCIATES LIMITED

(formerly European Advantage Rentals Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 31 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12 noon, on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

#### **KUSALA LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PKF, Knowle House, 4 Norfolk Park Road, Sheffield S2 3QE, on 31 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Knowle House, 4 Norfolk Park Road, Sheffield S2 3QE not later than 12 noon on 30 July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Knowle House, 4 Norfolk Park Road, Sheffield S2 3QE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Knowle House, 4 Norfolk Park Road, Sheffield S2 3QE, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

R Wakefield, Director (301)

# M. R. GOOSTREY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Stephen Conn & Co, 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 4PW, on 26 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to Section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Stephen Conn & Co, 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on the two business days before the day of the Meeting.

M Goostrey, Director
13 July 2001. (830)

# MCCULLOCH ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Greytown House, 221-227 High Street, Orpington, Kent BR6 0NZ, on 2 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy at BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 31 July 2001 and 1 August 2001 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

I G McCulloch, Director 12 July 2001. (178)

#### MIRESBROOK UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PKF, New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Queensway, Birmingham B3 2LX, on 31 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Queensway, Birmingham B3 2LX not later than 12 noon on 30 July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Queensway, Birmingham B3 2LX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Queensway, Birmingham B3 2LX. By Order of the Board.

J S Nash, Director (600)

#### NPD JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 10 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the offices of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, are the place where on or from the two business days preceding the Meeting, a list of the above Comany's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge. Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the payment of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

N. Peasnell, Director

16 July 2001. (174)

# PHOENIX PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 31 July 2001, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. David T Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

R Carter 5 July 2001. (296)

# PREMIER CONTRACT INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 8 August 2001, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 7 August 2001. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Monday, 6 August 2001 and Tuesday 7 August 2001 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

R. Holt, Director
11 July 2001. (587)

#### PROGUARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 5th Floor, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 31 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, not later than 12 noon on 30 July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M P Brownhill, Director

(604)

(610)

# Q.C. ESTATES LIMITED HARRINGTON LOWNDES LIMITED HARRINGTON LOWNDES RENTALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Wednesday 1 August 2001, at 10.30 am, 11.30 am and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Companies' Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the date of the Creditors' Meeting. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs may be obtained from B. A. Hornick, of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner.

By Order of the Board.

P Constantine. Director

17 July 2001.

## R & M J HUGHES & SON LIMITED

(t/a Argraig Service Station)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Quality Hotel Colwyn Bay, Penminehead, Old Colwyn LL29 9LD, on Tuesday 31 July 2001, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the office of Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN, no later than 12 noon on Monday 30 July 2001. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Clive Morris, of Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

J I Hughes, Director

12 July 2001. (616)

## REDDION UK LIMITED

(formerly Advalue UK Limited and WEB Domain Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Interview Room 7, Chartered Accountants Hall, Moorgate Place, London EC2P 2BJ, on 25 July 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, telephone 020-7831 1234, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 23 July 2001 and 24 July 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, not later than 12 noon on 24 July 2001.

Director

12 July 2001. (173)

#### **ROARAM 123 LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bell Nevill, 30 Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3PD, on 25 July 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection by Creditors, free of charge, at Bell Nevill Limited, 30 Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3PD, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company, care of its registered office, Bell Nevill Limited, 30 Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3PD, not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A R Oram, Director

17 July 2001. (615)

#### SHOW-U-CARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 24 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 20 July 2001 and 23 July 2001 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

D Price, Director

13 July 2001. (295)

## SWALECRAFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Coniston Hotel, 70 London Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1NT, on 31 July 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on Friday 27 July 2001 and Monday 30 July 2001. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (if not an individual attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, no later than 12 noon on Monday 30 July 2001. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

I. Harmer, Director

13 July 2001. (605)

## SYON HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Syon Holdings Limited will be held at 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, on Friday 10 August 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, during business hours on 8 August 2001 and 9 August 2001 at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA. The Meeting may be requested to consider a Resolution agreeing to the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration. To assist Creditors in making an informed decision, a copy of the Creditors' guide to Liquidators' fees as detailed in the Association of Business Recovery Professionals (formerly the Society of Practitioners of Insolvency), Statement of Insolvency Practice No 9, is available.

By Order of the Board.

C Dwyer, Director

Note. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, not later than 12 noon on Thursday 9 August 2001. A Creditor will not be entitled to vote at the Meeting unless he has lodged a proof of debt claimed to be due to him from the Company. Please forward to the registered office a statement of your claim to assist in the preparation of the statement of affairs.

16 July 2001. (606)

#### TCA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Strathdon Hotel, Derby Road, Nottingham NG1, on 31 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, not later than 12 noon on 30 July 2001 if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to JPW Harlow or K Mistry at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

By Order of the Board.

A Prior, Director

16 July 2001. (623)

#### THE CURTAIN WAREHOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Friday 27 July 2001 at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on the two business days next before the Meeting of Creditors.

S Z Hussain Director

5 July 2001. (177)

#### THE DOOR MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 1 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 30 July 2001 and 31 July 2001. By Order of the Board.

M Raybould, Director

12 July 2001. (597)

#### THE HOXTON COLLECTIVE LIMITED

(t/a Pause

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 6 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form must be lodged by Creditors, together with a statement of their claim, at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie not later than 12 noon on 3 August 2001, to entitle them to vote by proxy at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Information concerning the Company's affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Laurence Pagden, Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, 020 7247 1174, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

M T Ridsdale, Director

16 July 2001. (621)

#### THE NASH CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H7LW, on 14 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 98 et seq. N A Bennett, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, not later than 12 noon, on 13 August 2001, together with an up to date statement of account to enable Creditors to vote. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting

M K Jacobs, Director 16 July 2001. (622)

#### THE REDBOX ORGANISATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Thursday 9 August 2001, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 8 August 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 7 August 2001 and 8 August 2001 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

G Lajbrok, Director

17 July 2001. (614)

#### TOOL & FASTENER SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, on 27 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

M Noland

5 July 2001. (608)

#### TRIS GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nunn Hayward, 66-70 Coombe Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4QW, on 1 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Nunn Hayward, 66-70 Coombe Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4QW, not later than 12.00 noon on 31 July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Nunn Hayward, 66-70 Coombe Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4QW, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. David Andrew Butler, of Nunn Hayward, 66-70 Coombe Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4QW, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. By Order of the Board.

KR Smith, Director

13 July 2001. (180)

#### WORTHKIRK LIMITED

(formerly t/a The Hayes Court Hotel)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 21 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on Thursday 26 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Doyle Davies, 21 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on 24 July 2001 and 25 July 2001, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

R Hayes, Director

4 July 2001.

#### YEW TREE OSTRICH FARM LIMITED

(t/a Ashdown Foods)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 27 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Notice is further given that S G Taylor, of 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act, who will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. R Thorne, Director

13 July 2001.

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 1504125. Name of Company: **AD78 LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Advertising Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A A Josephs, R M T, 3 Portland

Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ.

Office Holder Number: 004179. Date of Appointment: 22 February 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(160)

Company Number: 3729160.

Name of Company: ABBEY PVCU LIMITED.

Trading Name: Crown Home Improvements.

Nature of Business: Sale and Installation of PVCU Windows, Doors and Conservatories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 69-71 Duke Street, St Helens WA10 2JF. Liquidators' Names and Address: David Moore and Guy Huntington, both of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF.

Office Holder Numbers: 007510 and 006035. Date of Appointment: 16 July 2001

By whom Appointed: Members confirmed by Creditors. (284)

Company Number: 1137826.

Name of Company: ARDALE ENGINEERING COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Toolmakers and Powder Fabrication.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 008977

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (217)

Company Number: 2225489.

Name of Company: AVOCLEAN LTD.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent,

Exeter EX1 1QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Gerard Kirk, Southernhay

Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8830. Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001.

(554)By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 1393711.

(250)

(589)

Name of Company: BARNARD COATINGS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: W.E.B Coating Systems Limited.

Nature of Business: Corrosion Prevention Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St Johns Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield,

Staffordshire WS14 9DS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: MFP Smith, Dains, St John's Court,

(537)

(549)

Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS. Office Holder Number: 006484

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2702666.

Name of Company: BARNARD PIPELINE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture Fabricated Metal Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St Johns Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield,

Staffordshire WS14 9DS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M F P Smith, Dains, St Johns Court,

Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS. Office Holder Number: 006484.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (541)

Company Number: 3329341.

Name of Company: CAPITAL APPLICATIONS LIMITED

Nature of Business: Provider of Computer Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Rubin, Pearl Assurance House,

319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 2591

Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Company.

Company Number: 2745616. Name of Company: **CARROLL JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION LTD.** 

Previous Name of Company: Strategic Research & Development Corporation Ltd.

Nature of Business: Property.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: C M Iacovides, Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ. Office Holder Number: 005428.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

Company Number: 02475157.

Name of Company: CENTRECLIFFE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Consultancy Services to the IT

Industry

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Latimer House, 5 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Whalley, Buchanans plc, Latimer House, 5 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BH.

Office Holder Number: 6588. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (288)

Company Number: 03145923.

Name of Company: CONGLOMERATE TELECOM (UK)

Previous Name of Company: Callmate Telecom (UK) Limited.

Nature of Business: Telecommunication Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2OH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Gary Edgar Blackburn and Paul Andrew Whitwam, both of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH.

Office Holder Numbers: 6234 and 8346. Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (575)

Company Number: 1889704.

Name of Company: CROMPTON'S (ELECTRICAL) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail and Rental of Electrical Household Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 153 Elliott Street, Tyldesley, Manchester M29 8FL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy John Hargreaves, Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN.

Office Holder Number: 8637. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (547)

Company Number: 03582395.

Name of Company: **DESIGN BUILD UNIT LIMITED.** 

Trading Name: Pomona Landscapes.

Previous Name of Company: A. White Building & Groundwork Services Limited.

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Stephen Mark Quinn of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL and Robert Henry Barker, of Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford.

Office Holder Numbers: 005761 and 006619.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03161079

Name of Company: DREAMCHASER PRODUCTIONS (LONDON) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Music TV Production.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul Michael Davis and Nicholas

Roy Hood, both of Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's

Inn, London WC1R 5NR. Office Holder Numbers: 7805 and 8350. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (539)

Company Number: 3210185.

(166)

Name of Company: E-GAS & POWER TRADING LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Elcon Systems Limited.
Nature of Business: Electronic Brokerage Exchange for Energy Market. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: S D Swaden, Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 2719. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (529)

Company Number: 1556032.

Name of Company: ELECTROMAC MEASUREMENT SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture Industrial Process Control

Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St Johns Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield,

Staffordshire WS14 9DS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M F P Smith, Dains, St Johns Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS. Office Holder Number: 006484.

Date of Appointment: 16 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (577)

Company Number: 2883397

Name of Company: EUROPEAN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: International Energy Market Brokers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: S D Swaden, Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 2719. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (532)

Company Number: 2820380.

Name of Company: EXPORT DIRECT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Import/Export of Cars and Accessories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road,

Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co., Mountview

Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Office Holder Number: 004692 Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(207)

Company Number: 03612176.

(847)

Name of Company: FIVE CLOUDS COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Consultancy Services to the IT

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Latimer House, 5 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Whalley, Buchanans plc, Latimer House, 5 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BH.

Office Holder Number: 6588. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (287)

Company Number: 3397175. Name of Company: FULHAM RESTAURANTS LIMITED.

Trading Name: Cross. Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road,

Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co., Mountview

Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Office Holder Number: 004692

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

Company Number: 02948024.

Name of Company: GLS EXHIBITIONS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Storage and Exhibition Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58

Herschel Street.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Donald Phillip Gendall of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG and Terry Christopher Evans, of Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place,

Southampton SO15 2AQ.
Office Holder Numbers: 8615 and 6416.
Date of Appointment: 30 December 1999.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(567)

Company Number: 2093385.

Name of Company: IMPACT EXHIBITIONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Nightfinish Limited.
Nature of Business: Manufacturing of Exhibition Stands.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House

Street, London W1A 3AS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Iain John Allan, Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS.

Office Holder Number: 7310.

Date of Appointment: 16 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (557)

Company Number: 3350923

Name of Company: J. BRADSHAW CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: J B Construction Agency Limited. Nature of Business: Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road,

Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Charles Money and Geoff Robbins, both of Casson Beckman Associates, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.

Office Holder Numbers: 8900 and 6622. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Confirmed by Creditors. (562)

Company Number: 01039092.

Name of Company: JOHN ZACK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer and Supplier of Ladies Fashionwear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 42 Mortimer Street, London W1.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Zafar Iqbal, Cooper Young, Kirkdale

House, Kikdale Road, London E11 1HP.

Office Holder Number: 763.

Date of Appointment: 16 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03422049.

Name of Company: LAN SAFETY SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Supplier of Safety Courses.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Huddersfield Road,

Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter O'Hara, O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF179EJ.

Office Holder Number: 6371.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3904600.

Name of Company: MSF CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Brimingham

B3 3LG

Liquidator's Name and Address: R M Young, Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Brimingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 7875. Date of Appointment: 16 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03253422.

Name of Company: MADHOUSE NET LIMITED. Nature of Business: Internet Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 10-16 Scrutton Street, London EC2A

4RU

(204)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Douglas MacDonald, The MacDonald Partnership, Martin House, 26-30 Old Church Street, Chelsea, London.

Office Holder Number: 8642. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors and Members.

(560)

(286)

Company Number: 1006289.

Name of Company: P D PACKAGING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Packaging. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street,

Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: R M Young, Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED and D M Walker, BKR Haines Watts, First

Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS. Office Holder Numbers: 7875 and 3606.

Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(289)

Company Number: 02943013.

Name of Company: PAINT PLANT UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Metal Structures.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Pinfold Place, West Pimbo, Skelmersdale

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gregory J Mullarkey, Wallwork & Company, 16 St Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1HR.

Office Holder Number: 006544. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (283)

Company Number: 4012068.

Name of Company: PURPOSE BUILT FABRICATION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineering and Metal Fabricators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael R Ellingworth, Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE.

Office Holder Number: 6050.

Date of Appointment: 17 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(573)

Company Number: 381922.

Name of Company: ROBOT CITY TRADING LTD CYNTHIA'S

BAR & RESTAURANT. Previous Name of Company: Cynthia's Cyberbar Ltd.

Nature of Business: Bar and Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road,

London EC1V 2NJ.

(162)

(543)

Liquidator's Name and Address: C M Iacovides, Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ.

Office Holder Number: 005428

Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (168)

Company Number: 2544394. Name of Company: **SCHMIDT INDUSTRIES U.K. LTD.** Previous Name of Company: Rosering Design Limited, Schmidt Industries U.K. Ltd and Speciality Flooring Limited.

Nature of Business: Industrial Matting. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert M Rutherford, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Office Holder Number: 6852.

Date of Appointment: 16 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (522)

Company Number: 3185660. Name of Company: **SOVEREIGN SERVICES (UK) LIMITED.** 

Previous Name of Company: Easysteps Limited.
Nature of Business: Lift Equipment for Disabled.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace,

Blackburn.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J Simon Westhead and Sandra Marshall, both of Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 3750 and 5730. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (564)

Company Number: 3472875.

Name of Company: STENSHAW TECHNICAL SERVICES

Previous Name of Company: Speed 6686 Limited.
Nature of Business: General Construction and Demolition.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: K D Goodman, Leonard Curtis, One

Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW. Office Holder Number: 2407. Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(579)

Company Number: 1040239.

Name of Company: SYON PRINT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Commercial Way, Park Royal Industrial

Park, Park Royal.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Michael Colin John Sanders, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA and Malcolm Ellis Cork, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN.

Office Holder Number: 8698 and 1841. Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (570)

Company Number: 03702826.

Name of Company: TAMWORTH PLASTIC CENTRE LTD. Nature of Business: Window Fitters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5TL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M H Abdulali, PKF, 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5TL.

Office Holder Number: 007837 Date of Appointment: 17 July 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (849)

Company Number: 03443734. Name of Company: **THE LONDON RETAIL COMPANY LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Footwear Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way,

Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Findlay, Findlay James, Saxon

House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Office Holder Number: 008744. Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3456380. Name of Company: THE SOFTWARE SUPPLY COMPANY LTD.

Trading Name: Software Supplies.

Nature of Business: Computer Software Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ.

London ECIV 2NJ.

Light and Address: C. M. Lacovides Leffreys Henry Jacobs.

Liquidator's Name and Address: C M Iacovides, Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ.

(169)

(836)

Office Holder Number: 005428

Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3637858. Name of Company: **TIMES UK LTD.** 

Nature of Business: Publishing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 12 Tumblewood Road, Banstead, Surrey

SM7 1DX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Graham Henderson, Henderson & Co, 12 Tumbleweed Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1DX.

Office Holder Number: 8276.
Date of Appointment: 2 July 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(545)

Company Number: 2161570.

Name of Company: TROJAN PRODUCTS LIMITED.
Previous Names of Company: Glasdon Designs Limited, Seldona

Limited and Distantstate Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacture and Sale of GRP Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent

Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Teresa Walton, 22 Cheyne Road,

Prudhoe, Northumberland NE42 6PF, and Gordon Smythe Goldie, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS.

Office Holder Numbers: 8598 and 5799.
Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4002103.

Name of Company: VIAPAY TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Bancmall Internet Processing Services Limited.

Nature of Business: Information Technology.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Julian Jones, BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA. Office Holder Number: 8715.

Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (584)

Company Number: 3678487.

Name of Company: WELLTEL PLC.
Previous Names of Company: Icon Telecoms Plc and Icon Telecom Plc.

Nature of Business: Resellers of Business Telephone Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill

Lane, London NW10 2DH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Wald, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH.

Office Holder Number: 3598. Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001.

(285)

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (163) Company Number: 2600970.

Name of Company: WEST CORNWALL SUPPLIES LTD.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent,

Exeter EX1 1OZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Gerard Kirk, David Kirk Chartered Accountants, Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8830. Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(551)

Company Number: 925159.

Name of Company: **ZENDA (ANODISING)** LTD. Nature of Business: Anodising Aluminium Fabrication.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 008977. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (214)

#### Annual Liquidation Meetings EMPIRICAL RESEARCH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 10 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the windingup during the period ended 16 July 2001, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P B Wood, Liquidator

16 July 2001. (192)

#### **FULTON PREBON STERLING LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the annual and Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Fulton Prebon Sterling Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 15 August 2001 at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator pursuant to section 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, London NW1 2EP, by no later than 12 noon on 14 August 2001.

J Earp, Liquidator

16 July 2001. (302)

#### Final Meetings ALIWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 20 August 2001 at 10.00 am, followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before it an account showing how the winding up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and to approve the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P B Wood, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (194)

#### BEACHPORT EXPORT IMPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on 28 August 2001, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

PJR Souster, Joint Liquidator

12 July 2001. (308)

#### C R POLYTHENE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 22 August 2001, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (182)

#### **CELLUTRIM LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Cellutrim Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Wednesday 29 August 2001, at 4.00 pm and 4.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator

18 July 2001. (208)

#### COLCHESTER TOWN CENTRE MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester CO4 4YA, on 17 August 2001, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

#### E.J. FIELD (1908) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of E.J. Field (1908) Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday 28 August 2001, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor

KS Tan, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (210)

#### EMSWORTH ROAD GARAGE (LYMINGTON) LIMITED

(t/a Station Garage)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Savannah House, 3 Ocean Way, Ocean Village, Southampton SO14 3TJ, on Thursday 23 August 2001, at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it; and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company

J R Tickell and D J Waterhouse, Joint Liquidators 20 July 2001. (307)

#### ESSENTIAL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 20 August 2001, at 1.00 pm and 1.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

S Saud, Liquidator 16 July 2001. (181)

#### FMS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the above-named Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 28 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

#### GIORGIO MARIANI & CO (STAFFORD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 9 August 2001, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

#### HANOVIA PROPERTY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Hanovia Property Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday 28 August 2001, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator 17 July 2001. (211)

#### HIPOSA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Members of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BN Jackson Norton at 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, on Tuesday 21 August 2001, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.15 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Final General Meeting of Members will be held at 10.30 am to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final General Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property disposed of, hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and considering the following Resolutions; that the Liquidator's receipts and payments account to 23 March 2001 be adopted, and that the Liquidator be granted her release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxy forms for use by Creditors at either of their Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above not later than 12 noon on Monday 20 August 2001.

S A Jackson, Liquidator 17 July 2001. (633)

### INTERCONTINENTAL CALLING CENTRE LIMITED (t/a I.C.C.)

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 16 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

K P Barry, Liquidator

9 July 2001. (638)

#### LATIMER BUILDING CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of Members of Latimer Building Consultants Limited will be held at 19 Goldington Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 3JY, on 22 August 2001, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am on the same day by a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary, and for the Liquidator to obtain his release from office in the above matter. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 19 Goldington Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 3JY, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

CR Ashurst, Joint Liquidator

12 July 2001. (309)

#### MARIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Maria Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday 28 August 2001, at 4.00 pm and 4.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986) showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (209)

#### MERCHANTS BULK WAREHOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicestershire LE2 4LP, on Thursday 30 August 2001, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Liquidator shall have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicester LE2 4LP, by not later than 12 noon on Wednesday 29 August 2001.

J Redmond, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (312)

#### MOMENTUM BIKES & BOARDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of Momentum Bikes and Boards Limited will be held at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, on 9 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. A proxy for the Meeting must be lodged at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, no later than 12 noon on 8 August 2001.

M F Stevenson, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (632)

#### N. M. I (PROPERTIES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Members and a Meeting of its Creditors will be held at Cosgroves, Coral House, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, on 4 September 2001, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose in each case of having laid before it an account and showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting of the Company may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

O K Aljanabi, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (635)

#### NICO CONSTRUCTION PLC

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 21 New Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1AW, on 5 September 2001, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proxies (unless they are attending in person) at the offices of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

A R Bloom, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (193)

#### P W EDGERLEY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co, St Johns Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 27 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be subsequently followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at A H Tomlinson & Co, St Johns Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A H Tomlinson, Liquidator

16 July 2001. (252)

#### P.W. FOOD SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 24 August 2001, at 10.00 am, and 10.15 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

BD Lewis, Liquidator

16 July 2001. (844)

#### REMOTE DATA ENTRY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Remote Data Entry Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Wednesday 29 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, and 3.15 pm respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them, by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place, It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator 18 July 2001. (212)

#### SASHA FASHIONS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2ND, on 11 September 2001, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator 17 July 2001.

#### **UK TIPPERS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 23 August 2001, at 10.00 am, and 10.15 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D R Morris, Liquidator 17 July 2001. (313)

#### Notices to Creditors

#### ABBEY PVCU LIMITED

(t/a Crown Home Improvements)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 August 2001, to send their names and addresses with particulars of the debts or claims to David Moore, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D Moore, Joint Liquidator 16 July 2001.

#### AVOCLEAN LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David Gerard Kirk, of David Kirk, Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EXI 1QZ, give notice that, on 13 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Avoclean Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Gerard Kirk, of Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D G Kirk, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (555)

#### BURKE DEVELOPMENTS (NORTH WEST) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being compulsory wound up, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Mark Terence Getliffe and Diane Elizabeth Hill, of Cooper Lancaster Brewers, 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

M T Getliffe, Joint Liquidator 12 July 2001. (184)

#### E-GAS & POWER TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 23 August 2001, to send their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, S D Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S D Swaden, Liquidator 12 July 2001. (530)

#### EUROPEAN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED

(311)

(290)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 23 August 2001, to send their full forenams and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, S D Swaden, Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S D Swaden, Liquidator 12 July 2001. (533)

#### GLS EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Donald Phillip Gendall, of Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1HD, and Terry Christopher Evans, of Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company, on 6 July 2001

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3 September 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Terry Evans, Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D P Gendall, Joint Liquidator 16 July 2001. (568)

#### IMPACT EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 August 2001, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, I J Allan, of Smith & Williamson, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I J Allan, Liquidator

16 July 2001. (558)

#### SOVEREIGN SERVICES (UK) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, J Simon Westhead and Sandra Marshall, of Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, give notice that, on 9 July 2001, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of Sovereign Services (UK) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 13 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, J Simon Westhead, of Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J S Westhead, Joint Liquidator

13 July 2001. (565)

#### SYON PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before Friday 17 August 2001, to send in their full names, addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to us, Michael Colin John Sanders of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA and Malcolm Ellis Cork of Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, the Joint Liquidators of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M C J Sanders and M E Cork, Joint Liquidators

17 July 2001. (571)

#### TAMWORTH PLASTIC CENTRE LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, M H Abdulali, of PKF, 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, ST1 5TL give notice that, on 17 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Tamworth Plastic Centre Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 November 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, M H Abdulali, of 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, ST1 5TL the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M H Abdulali, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (850)

#### WEST CORNWALL SUPPLIES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David Gerard Kirk, of David Kirk Chartered Accountants, Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, give notice that, on 13 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of West Cornwall Supplies Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Gerard Kirk of Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D G Kirk, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (552)

#### ZENDA ANODISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 23 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Paul Hudson of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

(215)

D P Hudson, Liquidator
12 July 2001.

## Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3171 of 2001

In the Matter of APPLIED FARE SUPPLIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 450-452 Edgware Road, London W12 1EG, presented on 16 May 2001 by South Wales Shower Supplies Limited, of 3-5 Court Road Industrial Estate, Cwmbran, South Wales NP44 3AS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jacklyn Dawson & Meyrick Williams*, Equity Chambers, John Frost Square, Newport NP20 1PW.

18 July 2001. (195)

In the Oxford County Court No 19 of 2001

In the Matter of **B. JACKSON (BICESTER) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 68 Buckingham Road, Bicester, Oxfordshire, presented on 13 June 2001 by Banbury Road Service Station (a Firm) of Banbury Road, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX6 7NH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Oxford County Court at St Aldates, Oxford OX1 1TL, on 31 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bowerman & Partners*, 2 Market Square, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX6 7AA.

16 July 2001. (450)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0480 of 2001

In the Matter of CITY PARTS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Whitehouse Farm, Malt House Lane, Earlswood, Solihull, presented on 26 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 13 August 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 71594.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0482 of 2001

In the Matter of **COMPGEMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

10 August 2001.

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 370 Court Oak Road, Harborne, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 26 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 13 August 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 72976.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4030 of 2001

In the Matter of G & N FASHION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of (registered office) No. 3 Haines Park, Grant Avenue, Leeds LS7 1QB, presented on 28 June 2001 by Tension S.A. of Au Capital de 500,000 F, 2 rue d'Alexandre, Paris, France, claiming to be a Creditor, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Fladgate Fielder, 25 North Row, London W1K 6DJ. (Ref AW.).

17 July 2001. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3397 of 2001

In the Matter of **HELIFILMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Britannic House, 51 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8HZ, presented on 25 May 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of Eldon Court, 75 London Road, Reading RG1 5BS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/h00351-00515.) (199) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3999 of 2001

In the Matter of ITAL AUDIO LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N2 9YU, presented on 26 June 2001 by Delta Elettronica S.p.A., of via Astico 41, 21100 Varese, Italy, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is  $Stephen\ Clow$ , of Campbell Hooper, 35 Old Queen Street, London SW1H 9JD.

16 July 2001. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1675 of 2001

In the Matter of K D CONSTRUCTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 97 Monks Park, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6JP, presented on 31 May 2001 by Hays Personnel Services Ltd, Hays House, Millmead, Surrey GU2 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds 1, on 7 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/GJL./683254/72141.)

17 July 2001. (198)

In the Truro County Court. No 10 of 2001

In the Matter of MACACE SALES LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of MacAce Sales Ltd of 92 Fore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2HR, presented on 8 June 2001 by Computer 2000 Distribution Ltd, will be heard at Truro County Court, Courts of Justice, Edward Street, Truro TR1 2PB, on 1 August 2001, at 10.00 am.

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 31 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Morgan Cole, PO Box 2898, Reading RG1 1GY. (Ref ANL.) (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4115 of 2001

In the Matter of MAWA FILM & MEDIA (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up Mawa Film & Media (UK) Limited, at Riverbank House, 1 Putney Bridge Approach, London SW6 3JD, UK, presented on 3 July 2001 by Rug Music, Inc., 7880 Torreyson Drive, Los Angeles, California 90046, USA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 1030 hours.

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Herbert Smith*, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2HS. (Ref 30815688/2064/3074.)

17 July 2001. (273) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1790 of 2001

In the Matter of **NETWORK SALES LIMITED** (t/a Cell Direct)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3rd Floor, Orbit House, Albert Street, Eccles, Manchester M30 0BL, presented on 25 June 2001 by 20:20 Logistics Ltd, Crewe Hall Enterprise Park, Weston Road, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 6UE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds 1, on 7 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/SJT./697441/36314.)

18 July 2001. (197)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0476 of 2001

In the Matter of **REV`IT! SPORT (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 Daimler Close, Royal Oak Industrial Estate, Daventry, Northamptonshire, presented on 26 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 13 August 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 73836.) (200)

#### Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—AMR LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03401811. Address of Registered Office—Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex, IG8 0XA. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2001. No. of Matter—1290 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

Name of Company—ASHBY (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—03121746. Address of Registered Office—3 Cattle Market, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1NJ, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st May 2001. No. of Matter—003500 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2121)

Name of Company—ASSOCIATED DEVELOPMENTS, INNS & TAVERNS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3771389. Address of Registered Office—C/o North Parade, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD1 3JB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2001. No. of Matter—1459 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2094)

Name of Company—AVON BOLT COMPANY LTD. Company Registration Number—03028516. Address of Registered Office—Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol, BS16 1QQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2001. No. of Matter—003467 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—BEECHDALE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02836756. Address of Registered Office—Deer Farm, Bakers Lane, Knowle, Solihull, West Midlands, B93 8PR. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2001. No. of Matter—458 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th July 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—C M & G (GROUP) LTD. Company Registration Number—04002401. Address of Registered Office—10 Claremont Road, Surbiton, Surrey, KT6 4QU. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2001. No. of Matter—462 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th July 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2051)

Name of Company—CLI CONNECT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—2698741. Address of Registered Office—28 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 4PX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th June 2001. No. of Matter—003855 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th July 2001. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

Name of Company—D.D. ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02777989. Address of Registered Office—33 Brays Lane, Rochford, Essex, SS4 3DP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2001. No. of Matter—003586 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2212)

Name of Company—DIGITAL MEDIA PARTNERS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03597155. Address of Registered Office—Longmeadow House, Church Road, Chelsfield, Kent, BR6 7SN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th April 2001. No. of Matter—1494 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2056)

Name of Company—**DIVA (EAST YORKSHIRE) LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—03485481. Address of Registered Office—25 Story Street, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3SA. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—13th June 2001. No. of Matter—19 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2001. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2080)

Name of Company—**DIXON-WILKINSON LTD.** Company Registration Number—01969095. Address of Registered Office—Bugsell Mill Oast, Hurst Green, Etchingham, East Sussex, TN19 7SJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th February 2001. No. of Matter—00959 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2050)

Name of Company—**EURO TOURISM LTD.** Company Registration Number—03697903. Address of Registered Office—78 Stoke Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL2 5AP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—002916 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2168)

Name of Company—EXCLUSIVE FREIGHT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03781954. Address of Registered Office—109-111 North Mersey Business, Centre, Woodward Road, Knowsley Industrial Park, Liverpool, Merseyside, L33 7UZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th May 2001. No. of Matter—003427 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2112)

Name of Company—FENNEL ENGINEERS LTD. Company Registration Number—03588725. Address of Registered Office—Fryern House, 125 Winchester Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO53 2DR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—002927 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—13th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

Name of Company—GIBBS-PALMER (HOLDINGS) LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—Meadow Drove, Bourne, Lincolnshire, PE100BP. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 2000. No. of Matter—1653 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2001. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

Name of Company—INSOFT PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—1 Marsden Close, Duffield, Belper, Derbyshire, DE56 4DB. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—438 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2001. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

Name of Company—INTERFORM MACHINERY (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—03055607. Address of Registered Office—Edingburgh House, 43-51 Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 2HL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-5th June 2001. No. of Matter-003594 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-11th July 2001. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Company—INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCY EUROPE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03400518.
Address of Registered Office—Abbey Chambers, 11/13 Verulam Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL3 4DA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2001. No. of Matter—1361 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 2009. AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—IT-VOLUTION LTD. Company Registration Number—03963246. Address of Registered Office—Overdene House, 49 Church Street, Theale, Reading, Berks, RG7 5BX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st May 2001. No. of Matter—003498 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—JSM ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—03364654. Address of Registered Office—250 Hendon Way, London, NW4 3NL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2001. No. of Matter—001236 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—LIVE POWER LIMITED. Registration Number-03905624. Address of Registered Office-Chester Lane, St Helens, Merseyside, WA9 4DA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—1508 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Name of Company—MEXCON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03884270. Address of Registered Office—12 Mayfield Avenue, Victoria Park, Cardiff, CF5 1AN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2001. No. of Matter—1360 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

Name of Company—MIDNIGHT EVENT SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—03676480. Address of Registered Office—2 Hounslow Business Park, Alice Way, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW3 3UD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2001. No. of Matter—003523 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—MORGAN-HUNTER LTD. Compan Registration Number—02884004. Address of Registered Office-Company Westgate Chambers, 3 The High Street, Chipping Sodbury, Bristol, BS336BA. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2001. No. of Matter—524 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—NEW CURRY CENTRE LTD. Company Registration Number-02654565. Address of Registered Office-Audley Road, Hendon, London, Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2001. No. of Matter-003608 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-11th July 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—PNB SALES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03551335. Address of Registered Office—Rus Chartered Accountants, 1190A-1192 Stratford Road, Hall Green, Birmingham, West Midlands, B28 8AB. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter-403 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-9th July 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—Q SOFTWARE INTERNATIONAL LTD. Trading Name—Q Software International Ltd. Company Registration Number—03125677. Address of Registered Office—13B Bittacy Hill, Mill Hill, London, NW7 1HS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2001. No. of Matter—002863 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver— 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—R TOWNSON LIMITED. Company Registration Number 04037157. Address of Registered Office Unit 4, Norden Court, Heys Lane Industrial Estate, Great Harwood, Lancashire, BB67UA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—1614 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2188)

Name of Company-RANLEIGH LTD. Company Registration Number—03944223. Address of Registered Office—41 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, BN214RY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th April 2001. No. of Matter—002800 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2016)

Name of Company—RIDGEVIEW TRADING COMPANY LTD. Company Registration Number—03989169. Address of Registered Office—Suite 25265, 72 New Bond Street, London, W1Y 9DD, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2001. No. of Matter—002844 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

Name of Company—RIVERWAY ENGINEERING LTD. Company Registration Number—01530571. Address of Registered Office—2e Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftesbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset, DT11 8ST. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2001. No. of Matter—003611 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2014)

Name of Company—SACH REHBAR LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03865978. Address of Registered Office—346 Bearwood Road, Smethwick, West Midlands, B66 4DB. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—402 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th July 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2236)

Name of Company—SWAN FIX U.K.LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03823709. Address of Registered Office—Brookside House, OLD Road, Skewen, Neath, SA10 7LT. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2001. No. of Matter—1366 of 2001. Date of Winding-uporder—16th July 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2230)

Name of Company—WARDCARD BUILDERS LTD. Company Registration Number—02181868. Address of Registered Office—30 Crestwood Gardens, Lings, Northampton, NN3 8TZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. No. of Matter—003346 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2133)

Name of Company—**ZEB SCAFFOLDING LTD**. Company Registration Number—03196295. Address of Registered Office—134 Wolfstan Street, London, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—003216 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

#### Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—DOVER EXHAUST CENTRE & DOVER RECOVERY SERVICE. Poulton Close Business Centre, Dover, Kent, Ct17 OHL, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—002245 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 002245 OF 2001. Re Glynn Doel . In The High Court of Justice No. 3164 of 2001. Re Edwin Thomas Walder. In The High Court of Justice No. 3165 of 2001. (2035)

Name of Partnership—IN TRANSIT COURIERS. Middlesex, Greater London, TW4 5PG, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—003361 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 003361 OF 2001. (2011)

Name of Partnership—RUTH ELIZABETH BARRON AND TIMOTHY BROWN. Barker Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE2 1BQ, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—003343 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 003343 OF 2001.

## Appointment of Liquidators HEXAGON HOLDINGS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 notice is hereby given that I, Peter John William Stanger, of Ward Williams, 43-45 High Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8BB, was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Secretary of State on 15 May 2000.

P J W Stanger, Liquidator

In the Birmingham District Registry No 1564 of 2000

### THE BIRMINGHAM & MIDLAND CANAL CARRYING COMPANY LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Clive Morris, of Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8AN, give notice that I was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company by Resolutions of the Creditors on 12 June 2001.

C Morris, Liquidator

### Notice of Intended Dividends

#### **CLOUDTEMP LIMITED**

(formerly known as Psyche Newcastle Limited)

Notice is hereby given that a First and Final Dividend of about 10p in the pound will be paid to the non-preferential Creditors. The Notice set out below applies only to those Creditors who have not yet lodged formal claims and received from me a written acknowledgement of claim. Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, of Tenon Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, the Liquidator of the said Company in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of the distribution which will be made within the next 4 months after the date specified above.

I W Kings, Liquidator

### RESTWELL BELFAST LINEN WAREHOUSE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—10 August 2001. Name of Liquidator and Address—J S French, Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

J S French, Liquidator

## Notice of Dividends SPA PROCESS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Take notice that I, the undersigned Liquidator, intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors in the above matter. Creditors who have not yet lodged their proof of debt should do so in writing, to the office of the Liquidator by 20 August 2001. Creditors who do not prove by that date will be excluded from the benefit of the distribution. It is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend not later than 17 October 2001. This notice is in accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rule 1986 (as amended).

M T Coyne, Liquidator

(2120)

Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG 17 July 2001. (314)

#### Final Meetings

In the Croydon County Court No 119 of 1996

#### BRAND DEVELOPMENTS & MARKETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.125 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at 1 Snow Hill, London EC2A 2EN, on 24 August 2001, at 10.15 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me, no later than 12 noon on 23 August 2001, to entitle you to vote at the Meeting together with a proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

J Willmont, Liquidator (631)

In the Milton Keynes County Court No 17 of 1996

#### FERNDALE FURNITURE LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, on 30 August 2001, at 3.00 pm. A form of proxy must be lodged with me, not later than 9 August 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

B J Hamblin, Liquidator 16 July 2001. (629)

#### RETEK ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 21 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R A Upton, Liquidator 12 July 2001. (183)

### **Personal Insolvency**



### **Bankruptcy Orders**

AKTAR, Mohammed, lately residing at 44 Green Pastures, Heaton Mersey, Stockport SK4 3RA and carrying on business in the Manufacture of Knitwear Garments with another. Court— MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—177 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Official Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2118)

AKTAR, Zahida Parveen, married woman lately residing at 44 Green Pastures, Heaton Mersey, Stockport SK4 3RA and carrying on business in the Manufacture of Knitwear Garments with another. Court-MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—178 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2119)

ASGHAR, Ali, 13 North Bank Road, Eastfield, Peterborough, PE1 5JG, unemployed. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—166 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

ATHERTON, Philip John Smith, 9 Bluebell Drive, Leicester, LE2 6TZ. (Engineer), lately residing at 18 Sonning Way, Leicester, LE2 9RU. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—231 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1

ATKINSON, Ruth Helen Nelson, a senior sales advisor of 28 Rosedale, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S81 OTB and lately carrying on business as The Urban Furnishing Company at Unit 1, Canal Terrace, Kilton Road, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S80 2DF as a supplier of street furniture. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter-242 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

BABBIDGE, James, residing and carrying on business at Commercial House, Woodstone Village, Houghton Le Spring, DH4 6DT as a Manufacturer of Window Frames. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition-23rd May 2001. No. of Matter-94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT

BARNFATHER, Adam John Charles, of 31 Ashwood Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 2PQ, a Landscape Gardener, lately of 10 Athlone Close, Radlett, Hertfordshire WD6 7JF, formerly of 19A Strafford Road, High Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 4LR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—5680 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BARTON, Sharron Tracey, 17 Mossdale Road, Forest Town, Mansfield, Notts, NG19 0QQ, Aviation Security Officer, lately residing at 9 Sulby Close, Forest Town, Mansfield, Notts, NG19 0NP. Court-NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—434 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2155)

BASELEY, Michael Ronald, of and trading at 21 Cranford Road, Northampton, Northamptonshire NN2 7QW, as a provider of security services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-13th March 2001. No. of Matter-2439 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

BEAUMONT, David Robert, also known as David Robert Beaumont-Wood, Account Executive, of 24c Vera Road, Clydach, Swansea, SA6 5QE, lately residing at 19 New Road, Trebanos, Swansea. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—42 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2228)

**BEN-ALI**, Caroline Anne, of 8 Haverstock Court, Cotmandene Crescent, at Pauls Cray, Orpington R5 2RQ, unemployed. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—258 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

(2054

BILLINGHAM, Marc, of no fixed abode and lately trading as "Front Line Vehicle Security" at 28 West Auckland Road, Darlington, DL3 9OD. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—16 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2219)

BISHOP, Henry John, of Rose Cottage, Shave Lane, Horton, Nr Ilminster, Somerset Farmer/Dealer and lately carrying on business at Combe Head Farm, Combe St Nicholas, Nr Chard. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—114 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BSI 6BD. (2025)

BOORMAN, Nicholas, currently a Company Director of 25 Beaconsfield Road Woodbridge Suffolk IP12 1EQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—3563 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BOWDREY, Belinda Jayne, a cleaner and hairdresser of The Cottage, Firtrees, Greenfields, Christmas Common, Watlington, Oxfordshire OX49 5HG. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—101 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2171)

BOWYER, John, (occupation unknown) and residing at 5 Brierwood Gardens, Newton, Swansea SA3 4RG. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—35 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2225)

BRADY, Aidan, unemployed of 60 Roseneath Court, Ashington, Northumberland NE63 0EA lately residing at 13 Rutherford Place, Morpeth, Northumberland, Ne61. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—342 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

BRAND, Anthony, a Public Landlord of 7 Bright Street Roker Sunderland SR6 0JQ and carrying on business as The Lion Public House Roker Avenue Roker Sunderland. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—30th August 2000. No. of Matter—194 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JO.

BROOMHEAD, Ian John, of 12A Trent Lane Kings Lane Melbourne Derbyshire DE73 1BT occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2001. No. of Matter 4035 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2152)

BRYAN, Steven, - unemployed of 10 Alnwick Road, Newton Hall, Durham, DH1 5LX, lately residing at c/o 16 Eden Road, Newton Hall, Durham, DH1 5LF. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—134 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2220)

CAMPBELL, Gary, of 52a Hawthorne Avenue, Cherry Willingham, Lincoln, LN3 4JS and carrying on business as Campbell Construction. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2001. No. of Matter—106 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

CARR, David Mark, - unemployed of 356 The Maltings Tennyson Avenue Kings Lynn Norfolk PE30 2QS. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—98 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

CARR, Glen Kingsley, address unknown, trading at an unknown address as a Haulier, lately of 17 Glebe Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands, B73 5SZ, formerly of 16 Lodge Road, Bereton, Rugeley, Staffordshire, W15 1HG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2001. No. of Matter—3354 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2238)

CARR, Ronald Eric, currently a Groundworker of 190 Creek Road, March, Cambridgeshire, PE15 8RN lately of 90 Russell Avenue, March, Cambridgeshire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—4613 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2034)

CARTER, Kenneth John, of 12 Robin Close, Stockwood, Bristol, BS14 8BL. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—283 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2024)

CARTER, Trevor Adrian, of Flat 4, Block 3 Bentmead Grove, Kings Norton, Birmingham, B38 9BP. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—989 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CARTWRIGHT, David John, a Steel Handler of 7 West Busk Lane, Otley, Leeds, Ls21 3LW and lately residing at 42 Coppicewood Grove, Guiseley, Leeds. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—340 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2098)

CASE, Allison Anne, of 10 Broadley Close, Pennington, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 8AQ. a ward clerk. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—117 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2057)

CAVE, Philip, of 30 Lorane Court, Langley Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 3LZ and lately residing at 34 Melrose, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 7LE, occupation Salesman. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—123 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

CHALLINOR, Tom, Thomas Challinor of 39 Bryn Garmon, Mold, Clwyd CH7 1SR. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2001. No. of Matter—89 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

CHAPMAN, Robert Charles, of Elmscroft Tanners, Green Lane, Wythall, B47 6BD, a contributory and director of Robert C Chapman Limited - wholesale flower sellers. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. No. of Matter—739 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CHISHOLM, Katherine, a sales assistant of 53 Quarry Lane, South Shileds, NE34 7NL. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—182 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2123)

CLARKE, Deborah Kim, a housewife of 29 Fairoe Close, Popley 2, Basingstoke RG249AN. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition-17th July 2001. No. of Matter-199 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

COCKS, Edward Francis, of 14 Dave Ramsey House, Orchard Road, Plumstead, London SE18 1AG, a van driver and lately residing at 3/5 Station Way, Peckham, Se15 and lately carrying on business as car radio & audio repairer, 3/5 Station Way, Peckham, London Se15 and C & C Electric Service, 3/5 Station Way, Peckham, London Se15, car radio & audio repairer. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter-259 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

COWLING, Jon Edward, also known as Jon Cowling Hutcheson, unemployed, of 12 Albert Marson Court, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire, DN16 1EH, lately residing at 4 Mulgrave Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 6DH and lately carrying on business as Buffy'S Coffee Shop at 29 Cole Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 6QY. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2069)

CRUDDACE, Julie Dawn, Housewife, also known as Julie Dawn Lindsey, of 2 Treator Cottages, Padstow, Cornwall Pl28 8RU. Court-TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—197 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2164)

CRUDDACE, William Kelvyn, Folder Operator, also known as Kelvyn Cruddace of 2 Treator Cottages, Padstow, Cornwall PL28 8RU. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—196 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

CURTIS, Gary, . Carpet fitter. Residing at 19 Greenhill Road, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 7QE and residing at 18 Albany Drive, Herne Bay, Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. -254 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1

**CUTHBERT,** Ruth, Ann Cuthbert, a housewife of 13 Eastgate, Choppington, Northumberland, NE62 5RU. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—341 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

DADSWELL, Adrian, of 58 Grosvenor Court, London Road, Morden, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—103 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

DALEY, Julie, (unemployed) C/O 318 Sycamore Street, Ashington, NE63 0QH lately residing at 205 Alexandra Road, Ashington. Court-NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter-343 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2127)

DARBY, Stuart Anthony, firefighter of 46 The Sidings and formerly of 15 Elswick Street both in Darwen, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—108 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

DATTANI, Asha Ashok, 17 Rosedale Avenue, Leicester, LE4 7AW. (Machinist). Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—233 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

DATTANI, Ashok Gordhandas, 17 Rosedale Avenue, Leicester, LE4 7AW. (Machinist). Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition-13th July 2001. No. of Matter—232 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

DAVIES, Aurielle Sara, Aurielle Sarah Davies, Sales Assistant, C/O 2 Gore Terrace, Swansea, previously of no fixed abode and lately residing at 5 Main Road, Neath, SA10 7PD. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2229)

DAVIS, Heather, 30, Shottesbrooke Park, Pundles Lane, White Waltham, Berkshire, SL6 3SP Costume maker. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—112 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2179)

DIGBY, John Francis, currently a bookkeeper of 9C Bellvue Clifton City of Bristol BS8 1DA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4523 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2023)

**DUHA**, Shamsud, of 59 Woodland Road, Handsworth, B21 0ES. Waiter. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—976 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2242)

**DUNN,** Michael John, unemployed of 4 Washwood Close, Little Hulton, Manchester M38 9EQ. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2113)

DUPLOCK, Robert Arthur, of Flat No.1, 41, Richville Road, Shirley, Southampton, Hampshire. lately of 9 Thorneycroft Avenue, Woolston, Southampton, Hampshire. and lately carrying business as Duplock International(Lorry Business) at 9, Thorneycroft Avenue, Woolston, Southampton, Hampshire. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

DUTTON, Julian Mark, unemployed, residing at 156 Sunny Bank HU3 1LE and lately residing at 126 De la Pole Avenue HU3 6RQ both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—251 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2068)

EDWARDS, Adrian David, 75 Knowle Hill, Hurley, Nr Atherstone, Warwickshire, CV9 2JB, Delivery Driver and lately carrying on business as Nationwide Coatings Ltd with another, 56 Bridge Street, Uttoxeter, Staffs, ST14 8AP. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—158 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

EVANS, Richard James, a Fire Officer, of 8 Ceiriog Road, Townhill, Swansea. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—150 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

EVANS, Selwyn, unemployed, of 25 Maesderi, Yr Hendy, Near Pontardulais, SA4 1XG, lately carrying on business with another as a Scrap Metal Dealer at Unit 18, Penclawdd Industrial Estate, Crofty, Swansea, SA4 3RS. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—149 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2227)

EVANS, Stuart Brian, (Decorator) of Flat 4, Ryan Court, 27 Eastcote Grove, Southend On Sea, Essex, SS2 4QA. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—292 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2088)

EVANS, Tracy, a Care Assistant, of 8 Ceiriog Road, Townhill, Swansea. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—151 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2231)

FARMER, Adrian David, of Crossley Walk, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 3NT, Self Employed and lately residing at 12 Raymont Grove, Great Barr, Birmingham, B43 7PP and also at 1228 Aldridge Road, Great Barr, Birmingham, B44 8PE. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—957 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2255)

FARMER, Chloe, a Print Co-ordinator, residing at 20 Kingsley Close, Ipswich, in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—132 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2085)

FEARN, Margaret Mary, a Clerical Officer of 59 Rotherham Road, West Melton, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S63 6AD and previously residing at 145 Brampton Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S63. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—241 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2194)

FENNLEY, Sandra Anne, also known as Sandra Anne White, of 175 Burney Lane, Ward End, Birmingham B8 2AJ. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—994 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2256)

FLOOK, Alan Joseph, an Electrician Care of 25 Cromer Road Mundesley Norfolk NR16 8DA and lately residing at 19 Crompton Road Aylsham Norfolk NR11 6JS and lately carrying on business as The Corner Shop 19 Crompton Road Aylsham Norfolk NR11 6JS. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—320 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2140)

**FORBES**, Thersa Mari Allannia, Housewife of 62 Axiom Avenue, Westwood, Peterborough, PE3 7EJ also known as Thersa Mari Allannia Parker and lately residing at 32 Huntly Road, Woodston, Peterborough, PE2 9HT. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—163 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

**FOWLER,** Lee Patrick, of 3 Parc Morfa, Kinmel Bay, Conwy LL18 5LF, a Builder. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—55 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

FROST, Kenneth Ian, unemployed, lately carrying on business as K J Cars, previously carrying on business as Glendon Car Sales, Glendon Road, Rothwell and residing at Flat B, Barn Cottage, 44 High Street, Brigstock NN14 3HA and lately residing at 88 Columbus Crescent, Rothwell. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—284 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

**FULCHER,** Thomas Edward, address unknown trading at 14 Rettendon View Wickford Essex SS11 8HY as an unknown occupation as Datacomm Networks. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—4390 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2215)

GALLAGHER, Margaret, unemployed, of 2a Blenheim Court, Northolt Way, Hornchurch Essex lately of 19 Crompton Road, Aylsham, Norfolk, lately trading as The Corner Shop 19 Crompton Road, Aylsham, Norfolk NR11 6JS. Court-ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—115 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2208)

GALVIN, Robert Paul, of 7 Beverley Close Emerson Park Hornchurch Essex RM11 3PB trading at an unknown address as a wholesaler/retailer of new motor vehicles as Robert Paul Galvin. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—4307 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Official Essex, SS1 2AX. (2214)

GARNETT, Martin Leslie, 49 Woodville Road, Leicester, LE3 6DX. (Hgv Driver), lately residing at 53 Herle Avenue, Braunstone, Leicester, and formerly at 93 Wolverton Road, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—230 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—First Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF

(2104)

GASKELL, Richard Carl, of Flat 2, 123 Hinckley Road, Leicester, LE3 0TF. (Barrister), lately residing at 5 Shepherd Close, Kirby Muxloe, Leicestershire, LE3 3HX. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—169 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

GOODALL, Philip Anthony, unemployed of 49 Smedley Street East, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 3FQ. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—89 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2196)

GOULD, Christine, of and trading at Smow Farm, Ashchurch Road, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire, GL20 8LL, as a Horticulturalist as Horticulture. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—2639 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2063)

GREENGROW, Sylvia, Married Woman, also known as Sylvia Rebner, a General Assistant of 111 Edward Wilson House, Princess Elizabeth Way, GL51 0HA and lately residing at 15 Buttermere Close, Hatherley, GL51 5NZ, both in Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Court-CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter-45 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

HALES, Carrie Louise, of 82 Campden Green, Solihull, B92 8HG. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—988 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HALL, Robin Keith, 81 Skipton Circus, Sneinton, Nottingham, NG3 7DT, Instalation Engineer and lately carrying on busines s as R.K.Hall T/As Mendit Services, 81 Skipton Circus, Sneinton, Nottingham, NG3 7DT. Court—NOTTINGHÂM. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter-432 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

HAND, Georgina, 107 Brook Street, Wall Heath, West Midlands, DY6 0JH, unemployed, lately residing at 58 St Vincent Crescent, West Bromwich. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HARDING, Penny June, also known as Penny June Weatherly, unemployed of 14 Moat Crescent, Malvern, Worcs WR14 2PW and lately carrying on business as Pmt Express of 14 Moat Crescent, Malvern, Worcs WR14 2PW as Light Haulage Services. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—76 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HARDY, Linda, a self employed Book Keeper, of 81 Western Road, Hurstpierpoint, West Sussex BN6 9SX. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—431 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

HARRISON, Alison, (Trainee Assistant Health and Safety Officer), of 156 Birches Head Road, Birches Head, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, and lately residing at 26 Somerley Road, Birches Head, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—206 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2223)

HART, Leslie, of and trading at 339 Greenwrythe Lane, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 1TJ as an unknown occupation as Rosedale Interiors. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2001. No. of Matter—3269 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2049)

HAWKE, Stephen Mark, of 17 Parklands, Nanpean, St Austell, Cornwall, PL26 7YR - General Assistant (Bakery) and lately residing at 36 Parklands, Nanpean, St Austell, Cornwall. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—195 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2160)

HAY, Michael John, Carpet Salesman of 26 Ivy Road, Bury, Lancs BL8 2PW and lately carrying on business as Mick Hayes Carpets at 26 Ivy Road, Bury, Lancs BL8 2PW as Carpet Sales and Fittings. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—147 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2117)

HEDICKER, Stuart Graham, a carpenter, of 18 The Willows, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8EQ. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—117 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2053)

HERBERT, Brian Robert, unemployed, of and lately trading as M B Steele Flooring as a Floor Layer from, 11 Churchill Drive, Charlton Kings, Cheltenham, GL52 6JH, and Unit 3, Quat Goose Lane, Swindon Village, Cheltenham, both in Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—46 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2066)

HIBBERD, Cheryl Maria, Married Woman, a Customer Service Assistant, of 25 Willow Avenue, Coney Hill, GL4 4NY and lately residing at 57 Alfred Street, GL1 4BY, both in the City and County of Gloucester. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2062)

HISEMAN, Stephen Leslie, of Chalet Angolon Les Allamands Morzine 74100 Haute Savoie France occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th May 2001. No. of Matter—4657 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

HOBSON, Paul Lee, unemployed of 6 Westfield Southway, Westfield, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S20 8EB and previously carrying on business as Paul Hobson Drives as an owner driver. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—243 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2195)

HOLT, David Anthony, currently a Transport Provider of 4 Aitkin Close Sprowston Norwich Norfolk. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th March 2001. No. of Matter—2707 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2142)

HORVATH, Dennis Mariano, 13 Stafford Avenue, Bulwell, Nottingham NG6 8PT, unemployed, lately residing at 24 Ainsley Road, Nottingham NG8 3PP. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—433 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2149)

HULL, Ian John, Bearer/Driver of 2 Hemmingby Way, Horncastle, Lincolnshire, LN9 5EU. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—180 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2146)

HULLEY, Barry John, of 180 Conway Road, Colwyn Bay LL29 7LU, carrying on business as Pound World from 115 High Street, Tunstall, Stoke on Trent; Unit 7A & B Longport Industrial Estate, 19 Stafford Street, Hanley, Stoke on Trent and 25 Merrial Street, Newcastle, Staffordshire. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—55 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HUMPHREYS, Martin Peter, of 17 Alberta Terrace, Sherwood Rise, Nottingham, NG7 6JA, unemployed, lately residing at 6 Aspley Grove, Skipton Road, Trawden Colne, Lancashire, BB8 8QX. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2001. No. of Matter—394 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2157)

JACKSON, Debbie, 23 Beechwood Avenue, Leicester Forest East, Leicester, LE3 3PL. (Unemployed). Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—235 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2106)

JEAVENS, Norman, an Hgv Driver, of 76 Parkway Grange, Seacroft, Leeds, LS14 6UR. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—341 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2092)

JEFFS, Michael Andrew, an Aircraft Maintenance Fitter, residing at 21 Wheatlands, Stevenage SG2 0JT, lately residing at 18 The Cleavers, Toddington, Bedfordshire. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—144 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2182)

**KALIAN,** Harjit Singh, of and trading at 18 Mount Road, Rowley Regis, Warley, West Midlands B65 0RW, as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—3437 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2249)

KHAN, Eve Lynne, of 16 Paton Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex -Support Worker. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—90 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2018)

KIRK, Dawn Tracey, an Admin Assistant of 2 Hopes Farm View Leeds West Yorkshire LS10 4QR. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition-16th July 2001. No. of Matter—342 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1

KNOWLES, John, a Recruitment Consultant, of 4 Brearcliffe Close, Bradford, BD6 2LG and lately residing at 14 Trueman Court, Bradford, BD12 0NE and lately carrying on business with another under the style of Jacs News at 184 Town Gate, Wyke, Bradford, BD12 9JP as a Newsagent. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter-297 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2091)

KOPF, Ursula Elizabeth, of 18 St. Davids Court, Bracken Road, North Baddesley, Southampton, Hampshire, SO52 9AS Retired. Court-SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—124 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

LILLINGTON, Clare Nichola, a Receptionist, of First Floor Flat, 3 Talbot Road, Winton, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2JB and lately residing at 58 Richmond Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0BU and formerly residing at 117 Craigmoor Avenue, Strouden Park, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 9LT and previously residing at 130 Jewell Road, Bournemouth, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—182 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2013)

MAHON, Neil Andrew, of 244 Stetchford Road, Hodge Hill, Birmingham, West Midlands, B43 6BL, trading at an unknown address as a tiler as Mahon Wall & Floor Tiling. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2001. No. of Matter— 3361 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2

MALLINSON, Mark Anthony, Shop Manager of 1 Moorcroft, Kirkholt, Rochdale OL11 2HS lately residing at 52 Curzon Road, Kirkholt, Rochdale. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—138 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

MANNING, Christopher James, 123 Keyham Lane West, Leicester, LE5 1RT. (Helicopter Instructor). Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—236 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2105)

MARSDEN, Donald, of 229 Town Street Middleton Leeds West Yorkshire LS10 3SE trading at an unknown address as an Interior Contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—4439 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

MATTOCKS, Jan Marlow, address unknown trading at Old Station Yard Hempstead Road Holt Norfolk NR25 6DH as a Tool and Plant Hire as Holt Hire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th May 2001. No. of Matter—4642 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

McCABE, Nigel, of The Police House, Linton on Ouse, York, North Yorkshire and lately residing at Maple House East Lane Ampleforth College, York YO62 4HE. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition-25th May 2001. No. of Matter-61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

McDONALD, Dawn, Mother, residing at 45 Eastbury Avenue, Honicknowle, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 2ND. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—219 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

**McKECHNIE**, Alex Graham, a member of H M Forces, residing at 256 Firbank Crescent, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 0BY. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—138 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

McPHILIMEY, Jeffrey Allen, of Ponderosa, School Hill, Mevagissey, Cornwall, PL26 6TQ, Self-employed, lately residing at 5 Market Square, Mevagissey, Cornwall. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—194 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

METCALF, Andrew Michael, a Security Officer of 14 Beverley Close Norwich Norfolk NR5 8BB and lately residing at 102 Bignold Road Norwich Norfolk NR3 2NE and formerly residing at 25 Lisbon Road Dereham Norfolk NR19 1XQ. Court-NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—318 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

MITCHELL, Deborah Susan, also known as Deborah Susan Alvarez (part time sales assistant) of 2 Rochford Hall Cottages, Hall Road, Rochford, Essex, SS4 1NU lately residing at 873 Romford Road, Manor Park, London E12. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—280 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

MOODY, Jason Reginald Arthur, 31 Norwood Gardens, Southwell, NG25 0DT, Bus Driver. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—431 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2148)

MOORE, Francis John, of 3 Redlands Close, Solihull, West Midlands B91 2LY, trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd May 2001. No. of Matter—3999 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2237)

MORAN, Anthony Owen, of 35 Oaks Crescent, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV3 9SA currently an accountant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—7435 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2224)

MORGAN, Angela, also known as Angela Neilson, a Social Worker, residing at 6A The Shopping Centre, Beech Avenue, Garden Village, HU8 8QE and lately residing at 630 Holderness Road, HU9 3EZ both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—252 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2084)

MORGAN, Timothy Robert, postman of 28 Heys Court, Blackburn, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—109 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MORTON, Edward, of 4 Orchard Gardens, Whitburn, Sunderland. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—22nd May 2001. No. of Matter—120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2125)

MOXHAM, Glen, of 156 Brochurst Road, Gosport, Hampshire, PO12 3BB trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as External Render Coatings. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th January 2001. No. of Matter—359 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2199)

MUNT, Jacqueline Susan, a part-time shop manager of 507 Upper Brentwood Road, Gidea Park, Romford, Essex RM2 6LD. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—116 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2213)

MURRAY, Rachel Constance, unemployed of 63 Fenton Street and lately residing at 1a Edgerton Court both in Barrow in Furness, Cumbria. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MURTON, Trevor Alan, - a Machine Packer of 6 Farm Road, Garden City, Deeside, Flintshire CH5 2HH. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—121 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2045)

MYERS, Paul David Lawrence, of 37 New Station Road, Fishponds, Bristol, BS16 3RS lately residing at 41 Sandringham Avenue, Downend, Bristol, BS16 6NQ lately residing at 13 Albert Road, Staple Hill, Bristol, BS16 5LA. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—286 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2028)

NICHOLSON, Kevin, of 99 Kenwick Road Louth Lincolnshire LN11 8EL, occupation unknown. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2001. No. of Matter—105 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2067)

O'KANE, Lynne Pamela, (unemployed), of 46 Dennington Crescent, Blurton, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST3 3ES, and lately residing at 8 Elm place, Blurton, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—205 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

ORCHARD, Daniel Raymond, of 107 Lower Oxford Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 4AG. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—87 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2101)

ORD, Peter William, - Hgv Driver of 17 East Crescent, Middlesbrough, TS5 4HE. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—204 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2216)

O'SULLIVAN, Patrick, present occupation unknown, residing at 34A Honey Lane, Cholsey, Wallingford, Oxfordshire, OX10 9NL and lately carrying on business as a Milk Distributor at 62 Grove Road, Sonning Common, Berkshire, RG4 9LR. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2000. No. of Matter—246 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2170)

PARKER, D J, occupation Unknown, lately a tool maker of 3 Rye Close Court, Chelmsley Wood, Birmingham, West Midlands B19 6UB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2001. No. of Matter—1780 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2250)

PATEL, Jayvant Maanel, occupation unknown of 21 a Nags Head Lane Brentwood Essex CM14 5NJ lately trading at 11 Briar Road Harold Hill Romford Greater London RM3 8AH as a pharmacist as Jays Pharmacy. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th February 2001. No. of Matter—1380 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2207)

PATTISON, Celene Maria, of 18 Warwick Crescent, Billingham, TS23 4AL, lately residing at 1 Finchale Avenue, Billingham, Unemployed. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—205 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2221)

PAUL, Sonia Patricia, Sonoa Patricia Paul aslo known as Sonia Patricia Matoorian pour, part time hostess of 7 The Goldings, Goldsworth Park, Woking, Surrey GU21 3RF. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—146 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

PAYNE, Ian Colin, 80 Thurncourt Road, Thurnby Lodge, Leicester, LE5 2NF. (Part Time Cleaner), lately residing at 28 Reedpool Close, Countesthorpe, Leicestershire, LE5 4RE. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—234 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

PEAKE, Michael Anthony, occupation unknown, of 95 Manor Road, North Lancing, West Sussex Bn15, lately of and lately trading at 20 Kingston Lane, Shoreham, West Sussex BN43 6YU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter—1656 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2015)

PEARSON, Shane Alwin, of The White House, Sandholme Lane, Frampton, Boston, Lincolnshire PE20 1AG, occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter-4592 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

**PENNINGTON,** Stephen Richard, Stephen Richard Bennington, unemployed, residing at 50 Castle Street, Woodbridge in the County of Suffolk and lately carrying on business as The Kings Head 17 Market Hill Woodbridge aforesaid and previously carrying on business as Hampdens aforesaid and formerly as Penningtons Smoked Duck and Chicken aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—135 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

PETFORD, Mark James, No 2 Thimble Hill Cottage, Claverley, Bridgenorth, Shropshire, hair technician and lately carrying on business as Mark James Petford and another as Mayfair Exclusive Hair, High Holburne, Sedgby. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

PETTY, David John, a Social Worker, of 45 Airdale Road, Under cliffe, Bradford BD3 0LR. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition-16th July 2001. No. of Matter—300 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1

PINNINGTON, Carl John, currently a taxi driver of 492 Fairfax Drive Westcliffe on Sea Southend on Sea SS0 9RL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter-4440 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 (2209)

PLANT, Philip Michael, 26 Ashford Gardens, Whitnash, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV31 2NB. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—48 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

PORTER, David Brian, of and trading at Flat 4, Loxley House, Maybury Hill, Woking, Surrey GU22 8AQ as a Debt Collector, lately of and trading at 135B Devonshire Avenue, Sheerwater, Woking, Surrey, as a Debt Collector, formerly of and trading at Burcott Gardens, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 2DE as a Debt Collector. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th March 2001. No. of Matter-2434 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

POTTER, Mary Jane, (Married Woman) of Applegarth, Church Road, North Woodchester, Stroud, Gloucestershire, GL5 5PQ, (Current occupation unknown) and lately residing at Woodbine, Woodmans Road, Charfield, Gloucestershire, GL12 8LT, as occupation Unknown. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2001. No. of Matter-68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

**POWELL,** Barrie Martin, of and trading at Well Cottage, 5 The Elms, Nine Elms, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 9PL as a Civil Engineering Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—4604 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2065)

**QUANTRILL**, Frederick Charles, of 17 Mayswood Road, Solihull, B92 9JA. Retired. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter-963 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2245)

QUANTRILL, Rose Elizabeth, of 17 Mayswood Road, Solihull, B92 9JA. Retired. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—962 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

RAWES, Joan, cashier of 45 Devonshire Road, formerly residing at 112 Albert Street and formerly carrying on business as Horsesense 43 Newton Street all in Millom, Cumbria. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter-64 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

REES, Roger Hywel, unemployed of 51 Portlands Way, Fforestfach, Swansea, SA5 5DQ and lately carrying on business as Rees Angels at the same address as a Courier. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—148 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2226)

RIGBY, John, occupation unknown of 41 Portsdown Hill Road Havant Hampshire PO9 3JU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4540 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

RONAN, Jamie, an office clerk of 163 Clayhall Avenue, Ilford, Essex lately residing at 126 Hollywell Road, Lincoln and lately carrying on business as a car dealer at 163 Clayhall Avenue, Ilford and 126 Hollywell Road, Lincoln. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—114 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SSI 2AX. (2211)

ROSS, Steven John, of 6 Mount Street, Greenbank, Plymouth, Devon PL4 8NZ, occupation unknown. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2001. No. of Matter—133 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2162)

ROWLAND, Lee Kenneth, of 51 Blaney Crescent, East Ham, London E6 6BB a Manager. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—5694 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

ROWLAND, Ronald Alan, a Postman, residing at 20 Duncombe Close, Luton, Bedfordshire LU3 2HR. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—145 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2183)

ROWNTREE, Robin Anthony, cleaner, residing at 14 Petchell Way, Grimsby, DN32 7BL and lately residing at 5 Petchell Way, Grimsby, DN32 7BL, all in the county of North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—159 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2082)

SAWDEN, Wayne John, Civil Servant, residing at 26 Ryder Road, Stoke, Plymouth, Devon, PL2 1JA. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—218 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2167)

SHIELDS, Gerrard Norman, 9 Tom Paine Close, Thorpe Astley, Leicester, LE3 3RJ. (Fitter), lately residing at 36 Copt Oak Road, Narborough, Leics. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—229 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2102)

SIENNA, Abria, of 155 Dawberry Fields Road, Kings Heath, Birmingham, B14 6PE. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—978 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2252)

SINFIELD, Keith, of 18 Hardys Way, Canvey Island, Essex, SS8 9PT. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2001. No. of Matter—144 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2206)

SINGLETON, David Carl, Bar Tender of Regency Holidays Flats, Flat 22, 331 Promenade, Blackpool formerly of 73 Village Drive, Ribbleton, Preston both in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—113 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SMITH, Heather, of Bottom Flat, Compton House, High Street, Llandysul, Ceredigion SA44 4DP, trading at an unknown address as an Agent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter—2490 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2233)

SOUTHON, Colin Neil, - Casual Farm Worker. Residing at Basement 44 Marine Parade, Hythe, Kent, Ct21 6AN: lately residing at 15 Freshwater Close, Herne Bay, Bay, Kent; lately trading as a car valeter from 15 Freshwater Close, Herne Bay, Kent under the style 'Tle Valeting'. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—255 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2036)

SPOONER, Anthony Geoffrey, of 11 Pheasant Close, Bedworth, Warwickshire CV120EA, Unemployed. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—159 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2260)

STANLEY, Bradley, Stanley Bradley, independant sales representative carrying on business from and residing at 64 Oakhill Road, Wheatley Hills, Doncaster, DN2 5NY. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—128 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2192)

STARKS, John William, a Part Time Driver of 6 Pound Road Hevingham Norwich NR10 5NB and lately carrying on business a s Jws Decorators 6 Pound Land Hevingham Norwich NR10 5NB. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—319 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2136)

STARR, Mark, an Lgv Driver, of 23 Torrington Court, SN3 2NF, and lately residing at 42 Brunswick Street, both in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2001. No. of Matter—92 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2060)

STREET, Mark, unemployed of 8 Coronation Terrace, Trimdon Village, Co Durham, TS29 6PQ lately residing at 56 Avenue Road, Hartlepool TS24 8AT and formerly residing at C/O 5 Forum Court, Middlesbrough, TS3 6EJ and lately carrying on business as "M & S Leisure" at Unit 15, Navigation Point, Middleton Road, Hartlepool, TS24 0NX. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—6th January 2001. No. of Matter—106 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

SUFRIN, Norman Michael, residing at 24 Southern Close, Weston Mill, Plymouth, Devon, PL2 2BQ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—217 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

SUTTON, Dominic, Publican of 11 Brickfield Cresent Merthyr Tydfil CF47 0DW. Court—MERTHYR TYDFIL. Date of Filing Petition-4th April 2001. No. of Matter—10 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Řeceiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

TAYLOR, Michele, Call Centre Operative, 12 Milton Avenue, Alfreton, Derbyshire DE55 7LA. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition-13th July 2001. No. of Matter-203 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

TIMMS, Vincent John, a sandwich wholesaler of 48 Primley Park, Paignton, Devon TQ3 3JS lately carrying on business as The Big Sandwich, 254 Torquay Road, Preston, Paignton, Devon and Temptations Cafe, 5 Bridge House, Newton Abbot, Devon. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter-141 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1

TOBIN, Clare Louise, of 41 George Street, Bedford MK10 3RY. Court—BEDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—63 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2132)

TOMCZAK, Edward John, of 15 Willaston Road, Sheldon, West Midlands, B33 0PY, trading at an unknown address as a taxi driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—4413 of 2001. Date of Bankruptey Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

TOWLE, Steven Mark, unemployed, of 418 Inglemire Lane, Hu6 8JQ and lately residing at 49 Grangeside Avenue, HU6 8LR both in Kingston upon Hull. Court-KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—253 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

**TOWNSEND**, Lee Robert, a painter and decorator of Flat 2, 156 Harehills Avenue, Leeds, West Yorskhire LS8 4EU and lately residing at 16 Lambton Terrace, Harehills, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS8 5PG. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—339 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2093)

TUDOR, David James, 30 St Catherines Avenue, Market Bosworth, Nuneaton, CV13 OLX, Dental Technician, lately carrying on business as Nuneaton Dental Laboratories, 77 Regent Street, Nuneaton, CV11 4BL. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—156 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2011. 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

TYERS, Spencer Edwards, Spencer Edward Tyers, Poultry Man of 24 Kingsway, College Estate, Hereford HR1 1HA in the County of Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter-64 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

WALKER, Malcolm John, of 4 Michael Marshall House, Bishops Close, New Eltham, London SE9 3TT, a training specialist in airlines fares/tickets. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter-256 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

WALTERS, Ronald Kevin, 8 Vicarage Close, Tipton, West Midlands, DY4 8PE. Hgv Driver. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—71 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2241)

WARING, George Nicholas, 55 Woodthorpe Drive, Bewdley, Worcs, DY12 2RH, Mechanic. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—49 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WAYGOOD, Darren Lee, of and trading at 14 Orbit Close, Finchampstead, Wokingham, Slough RG11 4JF as a carpenter/sub contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—700 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

WEST, Jason Ian, of 55 Morpeth Avenue, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 4BW. Occupation: Assistant. lately residing at 16 Warenford Way, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 5EW. Court-ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2001. No. of Matter—77 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

WHEATLAND, Anthony Leslie, unemployed of 117 Barnstock, Bretton, Peterborough, PE3 8EL. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—167 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

WILLOWS, Heidi Marie, unemployed of 105 Railway Lane, Sutton Bridge, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE12 9UZ, also known as Heidi Marie Taylor, lately residing at The Bayes, Parsonage Lane, Sutton St James, Lincolnshire, PE12 0JA and Flat 3, 8-10 Bridge Road, Sutton Bridge, Lincolnshire. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—96 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

WOODS, Craig Dennis, unemployed of 20 Notridge Road Bowthorpe Norwich NR5 9BE and lately residing at 29 Irstead Road Norwich Norfolk NR5 8AR. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2001. No. of Matter—317 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WRAY, Ian Geoffrey, of 37 Fairlight Avenue, Hastings, East Sussex TN35 5HS. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2001. No. of Matter—91 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2020)

YOUNG, Brian, of Unit 3c St Columb Major Industrial Estate, St Columb Major, Cornwall TR9 6SF and carrying on business as Surfside Pool Services, Unit 3c St Columb Major Industrial Estate, St Columb Major, Cornwall TR9 6SF. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—22nd February 2001. No. of Matter—60 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2159)

YOUNG, Phillip John, of Willowmead House, Willowmead, Witley, Godalming, Surrey GU8 5NR trading at 27 Osborn Road, Farnborough, Hampshire as a designer and printer as Abbi Print. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—47 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

**ZENZO,** Umberto, Umberto Di Zenzo of 27 New Bond Street, London, W15 2RH unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—5592 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

### **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

ATKINSON, William, self employed window cleaner of 114 Constance Close, Witham, Essex lately residing at 7 Woodside Terrace, Quaking House, Stanley, Co Durham and lately carrying on business with another as a hairdresser, under the style Zeus Unisex Hair Design from unit 7, Land of Green Ginger Shopping Mall, Tynemouth, North Tyneside, Newcastle upon Tyne, previously residing at 41 Claudius Way, Witham, Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—58 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: William Atkinson, self employed, residing at 114 Constance Close, Witham, Essex, CM8 1XZ, lateley residing at 7 Woodside Tie, Quaking House, Stanley, Co Durham, DH9 7HG, lately carrying on business at Zeus Unisex Hair Design, unit 7, Land of Green Ginger Shopping Mall, Tynemouth, North Tyneside, Newcastle upon Tyne. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

BAREFORD, Carolyn Joan, Homemaker, of 5 Alan Jarvis Way, PE34 4ES, lately of 11b Marshland Way, previously of 176 Sutton Road, all Terrington St Clement, Kings Lynn, Norfolk. Court—KINGS LYNN. No. of Matter—74 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Carolyn Joan Bareford - Homemaker of 5 Alan Jarvis Road Terrington St Clement Kings Lynn Norfolk PE34 4ES Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2143)

CADD, Florence Gladys, lately a Company Director of 229 Welholme Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN32 9JD. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ms Florence G Cadd of 229 Welholme Road Grimsby South Humberside DN32 9JD occupation unknown Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2076)

CHAPMAN, Melanie Ann, unemployed, of 269 Avon Road, Chelmsford, lately residing at 14 Orton Close, Chelmsford, formerly residing at 15 Nickelby Road, Chelmsford, previousy residing at 59 Nalla Gardens, Chelmsford, all in the County of Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Melanie Ann Chapman, an unemployed mother living at 269 Avon Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2LB, lateley residing at 14 Orton Close, Chelmsford, Essex and 15 Nickelby Road, Chelmsford, Essex Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2205)

CHAPMAN, Nicholas John, pallet dealer of 36 Tennyson Road, Louth LN11 9HZ, formerly of The Hollies, 47 Kidgate, Louth LN11 9BT and carrying on business as Mc Pallets from Station Estates, Newbridge Hill, Louth, all in the county of Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. No. of Matter—118 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nicholas John Chapman trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as M C Pallets of The Hollies 47 Kidgate Louth Lincolnshire LN11 9BT Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

CLEMENTS, Peter, a Self-employed Electrician, trading as Bhb Contract Services of 10 Fairfax, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG42 1YT. Court—READING. No. of Matter—59 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Clements (occupation Self Employed Electrian) of 10 Fairfax, Priestwood, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG42 1YT. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2172)

CROSSLEY, Brian Patrick, unemployed, residing at Pitch R11, Seathorn Holiday Camp, Eastfield, Withernsea and lately residing at Cherrythorn, North Side Road, Hollym and formerly at Rosedale Cottage, 5 North Side Road, Hollym, all in the county of East Riding of Yorkshire and lately trading as a Share Fisherman. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—187 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian Patrick Crossley currently a Share Fisherman of Rosedale Cottage 5 North Side Road Hollym Withernsea East Yorkshire HU19 2RS lately of 4 Nutmeg Grove Seaton Holiday Camp Withernsea East Yorkshire HU19 2R formerly of 23 Birdsall Avenue Coronation Road City of Kingston Upon Hull HU5 5RG Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2072)

DAVIES, Alan, Steel Fabricator, of 3 Greenlane Cottages, Saighton, Chester, CH3 6EJ and carrying on business under the style of Chester Fabrications from Unit 10, Chester Bank Business Park, River Lane, Chester, CH4 8SL. Court—CHESTER. No. of Matter—56 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Alan Davies trading as Chester Fabrications of Unit 10, Chester Bank Business Park, River Lane, Chester Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2042)

DENSTON, Paul William, quantity surveyor, lately carrying on business as an estate manager and as a builders' and contractors' estimator and residing at 36 Welton Old Road, Welton, Brough, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU15 1NU. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—188 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul William Denston of 36 WELTON OLD Road Welton Brough East Riding of Yorkshire HU15 1NU trading at an unknown Address as a Builder as Paul Denston Builders & Contractors Estimating Service Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

ECCLESTONE, Trevor Frederick, of and trading at 48 Theobald Road, NR1 2NT as a Taxi Driver lately of 50 Vincent Road, both of Norwich, Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—7 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Trevor Frederick Ecclestone, currently a Taxi Driver of 48 Theobald Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 2NT Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

FELDMAN, Derek, of 4 Lyons Court, Eversleigh Road, New Barnet, Hertfordshire, EN5 1NL and trading as R & D Associates with another from 9 Jonson Close, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 0BS. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—54 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Derek Feldman of 9 Jonson Close, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 0BS. Builder. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

GARSIDES, Antonio, unemployed, residing at and previously carrying on business from 128 Tenterden Close, Bransholme, Kingston upon Hull HU7 6BH under the style a G S Glazing as a Glazing Contractor. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—192 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Antonio Garsides, unemployed, of 128 Tenterden Close, Bransholme, HU7 6BH in Kingston upon Hull Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

GEORGE, Michele Catherine, unemployed, of 31 New Moor Crescent, Southminster, Essex, lately employed as a cleaner and lately residing at 113 Swanstead, Vange, Basildon, Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter-24 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mrs Michelle George at 31 Newmoor Crescent, Southminster, CM0 7DJ Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

GILLARD, Anthony Josepth, Anthony Joseph Gillard, Machine Operator, of 1 Cowper Avenue, Leeds, LS9 7AZ, lately of 14 Selby Road, Leeds, and formerly trading as a Plant Hirer from 14 Selby Road, Leeds, under the style of a J Gillard Plant Hire. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—309 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Anthony Joseph Gillard, occupation Unknown, of 14 Selby Road, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS9 OHJ, lately trading at an unknown address as a Civil Engineer. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

GRACE, James Brian, a company director, of 65 York Street, Jarrow, South Tyneside NE32 SRY, and lately trading with another as Day by Day. Court—SUNDERLAND. No. of Matter—106 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian Grace trading with another as Day By Day of 65 York Street, Jarrow, South Tyneside, NE32 5RY, Convenience Store Official Receiver—Ist Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JO.

HALSTEAD, Stewart, Stewart Wayne Halstead, unemployed of and lately practising as a Solicitor from Flat 1, 15 Clivedon Place, London SwlW 8LA as Stewart W. Halstead. Court—HIGH COURT OF 8LA as Stewart W. Halstead. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-4737 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Stewart Halstead occupation unknown of Flat 2, 15 Clivedon Place London SW1W 8LA Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

HAWKINS, Dayne, Recruitment Consultant of 9 Thistle Close, Norwich, Norfolk, NR5 9HR, lately of Dorley House, Norwich Road, Besthorpe, Norfolk, NR17 2LB formerly of 208 Minster Road, Sheerness, Kent, ME12 2LL and lately carrying on business as Muttley'S Golf Shop, c/o Sheerness Golf Club, Power Station Road, Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3AE. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—244 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Dayne Hawkins Recruitment Consultant of 9 Thistle Close, Norwich, NR5 9HR and lately residing at Dorley House, Norwich Road, Besthorpe, Norfolk, NR17 2LB and lately carry on business as Muttleys Golf Shop, C/O Sheerness Golf Club, Power Station Road, Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3AE Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

HEAP, Christopher Simon, unemployed, of 9 Longstone Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 0JX, lately of 67 Downing Street Chippenham, Wiltshire, lately carrying on business as a publican at the following addresses, Georges Railway, Union Street, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1HW; The Coach and Horses, 39 Winchester Street, Salisbury; The Park Hotel, Swindon; and The Bear Hotel, Chippenham. Court—BATH. No. of Matter—127 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Christopher Simon Heap of 9 Longstone Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 0RU, unemployed, and lately carrying on business as a publican at Georges Railway, 5 Union Road, Chippenham, and formerly at The Bear Hotel, Chippenham Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

HIGGINS, Brian, Taxi Driver of and currently trading as Swallow Taxi at 27 Queen Street, Hadfield, Glossop, High Peak, Derbyshire SK18 8AD. Court—TAMESIDE. No. of Matter—29 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Brian Higgins currently a Taxi Driver of 27 Queen Street, Hadfield, Glossop, High Peak derbyshire Sk 18 8AD Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2116)

INGLEBY, Anthony John, a business consultant, lately a company director, lately carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of Axis Corporate Development at Trinity House, Market Square, YO61 3YG, residing at Spring Head, Spring Street, YO61 3BJ, lately residing at 29 Lime Tree Avenue, YO61 3BJ, all in Easingwold in the county of North Yorkshire, formerly residing at 5 Maple Close, Towcester, NN12 6XD, in the county of Northamptonshire. Court-YORK. No. of Matter—62 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Anthony John Ingleby, a business consultant, of Spring Head, Spring Street, Easingwold, York, YO61 3BJ and lately residing at 29 Lime Tree Avenue, Easingwold, York YO61 3RT and lately carrying on business with another as Axis Corporate Development, from Trinity House, Market Square, Easingwold, York, YO61 3YG Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

LEES, Steven Graham, unemployed of 6 Platting Grove, Ashton Under Lyne, OL7 9LP formerley of and carrying on business as Pmp Promotions at 10 Boyds Walk, Dukinfield, Tameside, Greater Manchester as a Promotions Agent. Court—TAMESIDE. No. of Matter—50 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Steven G Lees of and trading at 6 Platting Grove, Ashton under Lyne, Greater Manchester OL7 9LP as a Labourer lately of and lately trading at 23 Campbell Grove, Ashton under Lyne, Greater Manchester as a Sports Equipment Salesman Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

LONGMUIR-CLARKE, Katrina Marilyn, lately known as Katrina Marilyn Rawlings of 2 Abergavenny Farm Cottages, Clipbush Lane, Scoulton, Norfolk lately of Rose Cottage, The Barracks Gorefield, Wisbech, Cambs shown in the Bankruptcy Order as Katrina Marilyn Longmuir Clarke. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—75 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Katrina Marilyn Longmuir Clarke also known as Katrina Marilyn Rawlings, unemployed of 2 Abergavenny Farm Cottages, Clipbush Lane, Scoulton, NR9 4PB lately residing at Rose Cottage, The Barracks, Gorefield, PE13 4PQ Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

MEGEARY, John Terence, Private Hire Driver, residing at 8 Frampton Close, Bransholme, HU7 6AJ and lately residing at 34 Langsett Road, Sutton and lately trading under the style T & R Products from Unit 4, Raven Street all in Kingston upon Hull as a Cabinet Maker. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—207 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Terence Megeary occupation unknown of and lately Trading at 8 Frampton Close Bransholme Kingston Upon Hull HU7 6AJ as a Joiner Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2073)

MUSHENS, Roy, of and trading at, with another, 9 Jonson Close, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 0BS, trading as R & D Associates. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—53 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Roy Mushens, 9 Jonson Close, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 0BS. Builder. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2176)

OPIE, Michael Terry, unemployed, of 6 Pennistone Close, Wentworth Way, Kingston upon Hull, HU9 2AG and lately of and trading from 40 Rosedale Walk, Beverley, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU17 8UY as Beverley Aerials, an aerial erecting business. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—178 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Terry Opie address unknown trading at 40 Rosedale Walk Beverley East Riding of Yorkshire HU17 8UY as a Manager and Proprietor of a Building Installation Business as Michael Terry Opie Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2070)

PADBURY, Susan Jane, retail manageress, of 38 Abbey Road, LN11 8AQ, lately residing at 67 High Holme Road, and formerly at 35a Westgate, and previously carrying on business as a publican at The Malt Shovel, 21 Northgate, and Massingberd Arms, South Ormsby, all in Louth, in the County of Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Susan Padbury 38 Abbey Road, Louth, Lincolnshire and carrying on business as unknown and lately carrying on business as The Malt Shovel and Massingberd Arms at Louth, Lincolnshire as a publican Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

PEACE, Beverley Dawn, lately known as Beverley Dawn Grapes, of and lately trading with another as Somerleyton Post Office and Stores as General Retailer at The Street, Somerleyton, Lowestoft, Suffolk, lately of 10 Canon Wake Court, Catfield, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—76 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Beverley Dawn Peace, unemployed of Post Office, The Street, Somerleyton, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 5PS and carrying on business, with one other, as Somerleyton Post Office and Stores at the Street, Somerleyton, Lowestoft, Suffolk Nr32 5PS Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

PETTY, Terry, Terry Christopher Petty of and trading from 54 Croppath Road, Dagenham, Essex, as a fencing contractor, under the style Direct Fencing, lately of 136 Tennyson Road, Stratford, London and lately trading under the style Essex Fencing, as a fencing contractor, at Lower Park Farm, Lodge Lane, Collier Row, Romford, Essex. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—44 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Terry Petty of Lower Park Farm, Lodge Lane, Collier Row, Romford, Essex, also known as Terry James and carrying on business as Essex Fencing and Direct Fencing Co and lately residing at 54 Croppath Road, Dagenham, Essex Rm10 8DB Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2203)

RICHARDSON, David, Postman of 7 Cambridge Terrace, Otley, West Yorkshire LS21 1JS also trading under the style of David Richardson from Unit 1A, Kirkfield Industrial Estate, Whack House Lane, Yeadon, Leeds LS19 7LY as a Manufacturer of Stands and Accessories for the Music Trade. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—9825 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Richardson, address unknown trading at Unit 1A, Kirkfields Industrial Estate, Whack House Lane, Yeadon, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS19 7LY as a Proprietor of a Manufacturing Business A David Richardson Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

SADD, Gary Brian, unemployed, of 34 Tintagel Close, Keynsham, Bristol, BS31 2NL and lately residing at 3 Culvers Road, Keynsham, Bristol BS31 1DJ. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—259 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Brian Sadd of 34 Tintagel Close, Keynsham, Bristol, BS21 2NL Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2029)

SCULL, Gordon Michael, unemployed, of 18 River Street, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 5AP, lately residing at 8 Daisy Bank, Sandbach, Cheshire, formerly residing at 52 Pennington Lane, Gawsworth, Macclesfield, Cheshire, previously residing at Silverthorn, 27 Woodhouse Lane, Gawsworth, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 9QX. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—28 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gordon Michael Scull of 18 River Street, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 5AP, occupation unknown Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

SIMPSON, Marlene, Retired of 20 Thirlmere Drive, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 3NB and lately of 2 Smith Cottages, Fryston, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 2QG. Court—WAKEFIELD. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Marlene Simpson, unemployed, of 20 Thirlmere Drive, Castleford, West Yorkshire, WF10 3NB. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2099)

SIMPSON, Neville, Retired of 20 Thirlmere Drive, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 3NB and lately residing at 2 Smith Cottages, Fryston, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 2QG. Court—WAKEFIELD. No. of Matter-66 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-30th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Neville Simpson, unemployed, of 20 Thirlmere Drive, Castleford, West Yorkshire, WF10 3NB. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2100)

VINCENT, Pamela Watson, also known as Pamela Watson Messham of 4 Northern Cottages, Beaulieu, Hampshire, SO42 7YA. lately carrying on business as a restaurateur under the style "El Meson Asador" at C/Ronda, No 15 Bajo, 29639, Benalmadena Pueblo, Malaga, Spain and previously carrying on business as a publican as "The Ship Inn" at, Itchenor, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20 7AH. Unemployed. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Pamela Watson Vincent also known as Pamela Watson Messham of 4 Northern Cottages, Beaulieu, Hampshire, SO42 7YA. lately carrying on business as The Ship Inn, Itchenor, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20 7AH. Unemployed. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

WICKES, Paul Gerald, Production Manager of 30 Lomax Drive, Brampton, Huntingdon, PE28 4UP. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—116 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Wickes, Production Manager, of 30 Lomax Drive, Brampton, Huntingdon, PE28 4UP Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

WITHERINGTON, Mathew William, Tatooist, of 103 Brays Road, Sheldon, Birmingham, West Midlands, B26 1NX lately employed as a Courier. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—805 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mathew William Witherington, occupation unknown of and lately trading at 103 Brays Road, Sheldon, Birmingham, West Midlands B26 1NX, as a courier. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

#### **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Brighton County Court No 413VA of 1999

#### VERONICA JANE CARTER

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, John David Travers, the Joint Supervisor of the abovenamed Company, intend paying an Interim Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 14 August 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, John David Travers, of BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the dividend so declared.

J D Travers, Joint Supervisor

ROWORTH, Philip William, 40 Bellevue Court, St Anns, Nottingham, Accountant. Court—NOTTINGHAM. No of Matter—134 of 1993. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—10 August 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Russell John Carman, Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare an Interim Dividend to Non Preferential Creditors within 4 months from the last date of

R J Carman, Trustee

16 July 2001. (833) In the Canterbury County Court No 110 of 1997

#### CHARLES DAVID YEOMAN

Unemployed Carpenter of 6 Bridge Road, Westbrook, Margate, Kent, and lately carrying on business under the style of "CD Yeoman, Carpenter & Joiner", Fort Mount, Fort Hill, Margate, Kent.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First Dividend to all Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—2 August 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Peter Roderick Frowde, McCabe Ford Williams, Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4AE.

P R Frowde, Trustee

12 July 2001. (244)

#### **Notice of Dividends**

BERRIDGE, Sandra Anne, of 3 Badgers Close, Harrow, Middlesex HAI 4EN, Ceramics Designer, lately carrying on business at that address as Design, Manufacture and Sale of Ceramics, previously trading as "Sandra Berridge" of 73 Welldon Crescent, Harrow, Middlesex, as a Property Investor. Court—ST ALBANS. No of Matter—177 of 1995. First or Final, or otherwise—First and Final. Amount per £—0·6p. When Payable—31 July 2001. Where Payable— 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire.

In the Wrexham County Court No 1 of 1987

#### HAROLD HENRY DODMAN (Deceased)

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than within 4 months of 6 August 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 6 August 2001, to send their proofs of debt to Patrick Michael Boyden of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

P M Boyden, Trustee

17 July 2001. (316)

### **Companies Regulation**



### **Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital**

**COOL IT (UK) LIMITED** 

NOTICE RELATING TO PURCHASE OUT OF CAPITAL OF **OWN SHARES** 

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 ("the Act"), Cool It (UK) Limited, (registered in England and Wales No 3452166), ("the Company"), hereby gives notice that the Company approved by Special Resolution, passed on 16 July 2001, pursuant to section 173 of the Act, a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares; the amount of the permissible capital payment (as defined in section 171(3) of the Act) for the shares in question is £27,004. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditors' report, required by the Companies Act 1985, section 173(5), are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at Hamlyn House, Beadles Lane, Old Oxted, Surrey RH8 9JJ, during usual business hours on any week day (Saturdays excepted) prior to 20 August 2001. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following 16 July 2001, apply to the court, under the Companies Act 1985, section 176, for an Order cancelling the Resolution or for other relief.

By Order of the Board

L Melville, Director

16 July 2001. (843)

### **Notice of Disclaimer**

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: WEST HILL COURT MANAGEMENT (HEDNESFORD) LIMITED.

Company Number: 02701867.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: SF 314420.

Lease: A Lease dated 1 April 1992 and made between Robdin Limited (1) and West Hill Court Management (Hednesford) Limited (2).

Property: The land and buildings on the north-east side of Green Heath Road, Hednesford being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, (DX 123420 St James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on or about 12 July 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

10 July 2001. (1018)

### **Notices under the Trustee Act 1925**

GREATONE LTD PENSION PLAN

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

Greatone Limited Pension Plan ("The Scheme") was established with the effect from 15 September 1992. The Company went into Liquidation on 4 June 1999. On 4 June 1999, Mr A E James was appointed Trustee of the Pension Scheme when the Company went into Liquidation and has since proceeded with the winding-up of the scheme. The Trustee has corresponded by post with all known Members of the scheme. Accordingly, it is of vital importance that any person having a claim against or an interest in the scheme, including any person who may have been employed by the Company or an associated employer on a part time basis and who considers that his or her exclusion from the scheme may have constituted indirect discrimination, who has not received correspondence from us should make themselves known to the Trustee of the scheme. Any such claimant must on or before 20 September 2001 send his or her full address and full particulars of any claim in writing to Mr A E James of James & Uzzell, 42 St James Crescent, Swansea SA1 6DR, after which time the winding-up of the Scheme and distribution of the Scheme assets will proceed having regard only to the claims and interests of which it has had notice. Notification is not required from persons who are currently in receipt of a pension from the Scheme, or who have received correspondence relating to this Scheme from Mr A E James

A E James. Trustee (827

# **Insolvency Practitioner Applications**

WILLIAM MELLARD & SONS LIMITED

(to be renamed WM (2001) Limited)

This is to certify at a Meeting of the above-named Company held on 7 July 2001, Philip Wood of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, having provided a written statement that he is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above-named Company under the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that he consents to act was appointed Liquidator of the Company.

C W Mellard, Chairman

7 July 2001. (189)

### **Partnerships**



# **Change in the Members of a Partnership**

HARVEY INGRAM OWSTON

Notice is hereby given that, on 7 July 2001, Martin Smith retired as a Partner from the Partnership of Harvey Ingram Owston carrying on business as Solicitors at 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. All debts due to and owing by the said firm will be received and paid respectively by Stephen Howard Woolfe, John Nicholas Simon, Phillip Dudley Lane, Gordon Drake Arthur, Christopher Thomas Saul, Richard Francis Miller, Frank Robert Whale, Mark Kenneth Dunkley, Christopher Vaughan Finlay, Katherine Elizabeth Alison Hall, Julian Charles Fraser Hobday, Henry Thomas Doyle, Roy Botterill, Martin John Owen Jones, Robert Edwin Rose, David Vernon Martin Mitchell, Robert Paul Harris, Debra Ann Mansfield, Ian Slinger, Susan Gillian McCole and Sean Patrick Moran who will continue to carry on the said business as Solicitors in partnership under the said name of Harvey Ingram Owston.

S H Woolfe, Senior Partner

16 July 2001. (826)

### **Dissolution of Partnership**

S. & S. GARAGE SERVICES

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership heretofore subsisting between Andrew David Storr and Shaun Smith carrying on business as Motor Vehicle Engineers, at 119 Victoria Road, Mablethorpe, Lincolnshire LN12 2AL, under the style or firm of S. & S. Garage Services has been dissolved as from 30 June 2001, so far as concerns the said Andrew David Storr who retires from the said firm. As from the above date the business will be carried on by Shaun Smith and the name and address of the firm will remain the same.

Bridge McFarland Haddon Owen, 1 Eastgate, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 9LZ. 16 July 2001.

(251)

### Societies Regulation



### **Friendly Societies**

FREEMAN HOSPITAL SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 91 OF THE SAID ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Chief Registrar has this day cancelled the registration of Freeman Hospital Sports and Social Club (Reg No 2818 W), the registered office of which is at Freeman Hospital, High Heaton, Newcastle-Upon-Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE7 7ND, at its request. The Society ceases to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

17 July 2001. (1019)

### **Personal Legal**



### **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ABEL, Donald Arthur	14 Weston Way, Pyrford, Woking, Surrey GU22 6RW. Bank Official (Retired). 20 June 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref MF/EW467.)	28 September 2001	(647)
ALBON, Rhoderic Walter	Ernehale Lodge Nursing Home, Arnold, Nottingham. Central Heating Engineer (Retired). 5 May 2001.	Edwards Geldard, 44 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5EL. (Ref 44/EJT.) (Mr C Bignall and Mr T Cullen.)	5 October 2001	(139)
ARCH, Mary Anne	10 Honey Hill, Northampton Street, Cambridge CB3 0BG. Widow. 15 April 2001.	Barr Ellison, 39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN. Solicitors. (William John Bellamy and Michael Fraser Blakey.)	28 September 2001	(133)
ARMITAGE, Marian	Preswylfa Nursing Home, 20 Russell Road, Rhyl, Flintshire. Widow. 14 April 2001.	Mrs Jane Parker, O'Neill Patient, 251 London Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport SK7 4PL. Solicitors (Catherine Cannon and Eric Norbury Cannon.	1 October 2001	(118)
AUGUSTYN, Mieczyslaw Antoni	6 Sleaford Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 9QS. 31 December 1999.	Amhurst Brown Colombotti, 2 Duke Street, St James's, London SW1Y 6BJ. (Mark Stanislaus Duval.)	21 September 2001	(111)
AUSTEN, Reginald	Trees, 13 The Avenue, Ersham Park, Hailsham, East Sussex. Farmer. 2 August 2000.	Hart Reade, Old Manor House, Market Street, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 2AE. Solicitors. (Mr R W L Austen and Mr J D Austen.)	21 September 2001	(276)
BALLANTYNE, Benjamin Veale	Newhouse Burn Nursing Home, Maiden Law, Lanchester, County Durham, formerly of 22 Avon Road, South Stanley, County Durham. Coal Miner (Retired). 7 April 2001.	Blackett Hart & Pratt, 11 Market Place, Durham DH1 3NE. (John Lawrence Wood.)	26 September 2001	(265)
BARADON, Robert Isaac	13 Heath Mansions, Hampstead Grove, London N.W.3. Import/Export (Retired). 27 October 2000.	Ronald Fletcher & Co, 243 Elgin Avenue, Maida Vale, London W9 1NJ. Solicitors. (Ref DSR.) (Jeanette Evans.)	29 September 2001	(330)
BARKER, George Anthony	4 Windsor Drive, Alsager, Stoke on Trent ST7 2TE. Bank Manager (Retired). 27 June 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref ND/EW445.)	21 September 2001	(643)
BATE, Ronald Frederick	27 Fairmead Avenue, Thundersley, Benfleet, Essex. Crown Agents Official (Retired). 4 June 2001.	Andrew Hurrell, Central Chambers, 227 London Road, Hadleigh, Benfleet, Essex. Solicitors. (Martin Grenville Bate and Andrew Peter Hurrell.)	21 September 2001	(803)
BAYDEN, Harold	29 Silwood, Woodenhill, Bracknell, Berkshire. 31 December 1998.	C.J. Giles & Co., 63 Peach Street, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 1XP. Solicitors. (Anthony Brian Bayden.)	30 September 2001	(104)
BEATON, Elizabeth	7 Bourne Heights, Frensham Road, Farnham, Surrey. Teacher (Retired). 6 July 2001.	Stevens & Bolton, The Billings, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4YD. (Michael Sinclair Ward Hunter and Andrew Christopher Watson Bussy.)	5 October 2001	(124)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BEDFORD, Gertrude Mary	Flat 2, 37 South Park Hill Road, South Croydon, Surrey. 11 March 2001.	Manchesters, Cranleigh Chambers, 21 Limpsfield Road, Sanderstead, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 9LA.	5 October 2001	(155)
BEES, Raymond Thomas	Hardy Cottage, Hardy Lane, Tockington, Bristol BS32 4LN. Builders Merchant (Retired). 24 November 2000.	Kirby Simcox, 36 High Street, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 2AJ. (Sheila Frances Bees and Michael Claude Denning Kirby.)	5 October 2001	(152)
BLANCHFLOWER, Timothy John	35 Farquhar Street, Bengeo, Hertford, Hertfordshire. Garage Proprietor (Retired). 21 November 2000.	Walkers Partnership, 7 Angel Pavement, Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 9AS. (Terence Henry Donnellan and Stuart David Hughes.)	21 September 2001	(511)
BOUCHER, Helen Elizabeth	15 The Rise, Kingsthorpe, Northampton NN2 6QQ. Auxilliary Nurse (Retired). 21 May 2001.	Shoosmiths, The Lakes, Northampton NN4 7SH. (Ref JMS KRS BOUCHER 84880.1.) (David Burns Boucher and Trevor George.)	21 September 2001	(261)
BRADLEY, Joseph	51 Leander Drive, Boldon Colliery, Tyne and Wear. 31 March 2001.	Patterson Glenton & Stracey, Coronation Chambers, 10 Coronation Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 1AZ.	21 September 2001	(805)
BRAY, Joyce Evelyn	The Buckmaster Memorial Home, 7 Western Esplanade, Broadstairs, Kent. Spinster. 2 July 2001.	Barnes Marsland Solicitors, 103 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JS. (Dennis Michael Pratt and Jacqueline Miles.)	21 September 2001	(105)
BREYLEY, Hilda Mary	South Devon Hotel, St Margarets Road, Torquay, Devon. 25 June 2001.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Torquay, Devon. (Ref SMJ.) (Peter Nigel Walmsley.)	21 September 2001	(271)
BROWN, Elsie Marion	22 Cedar Grange, Lindsay Road, Branksome Park, Poole, Dorset. Widow. 20 March 2001.	Jacobs & Reeves, 1 Post Office Buildings, Cardigan Road, Winton, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 1BJ. Solicitors. (Ref BH.MR.2B340-1.) (Michael Boardman.)	30 September 2001	(814)
BUCHDAHL, Gerd	The Lodge, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge CB5 9JD. University Reader (Retired). 17 May 2001.	Crossmans, 2nd Floor Refuge House, 9-10 River Front, Enfield EN1 3SZ. (Nancy Miriam Buchdahl and Louis John Gurney Browne.)	5 October 2001	(127)
BULLEY, Margaret Emmeline	Bramble Bend, Pools Weir, Stokeinteignhead, Newton Abbot, Devon. 13 March 2001.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Torquay, Devon. (Ref SMJ.) (Peter Nigel Walmsley.)	21 September 2001	(269)
BUNTING, Ada Dorothy	St Mary's Nursing Home, Ednaston, Brailsford, Ashbourne. Farmer (Retired). Widow. 4 June 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref PC/EW482.)	21 September 2001	(645)
BURNBY, Hilda Marie	Birkin Lodge, Camden Park, Tunbridge Wells, formerly of The Orchard, Pembury Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, formerly of Flat 3, Ground Floor, Tudor Stacks, 1 Dorchester Drive, Herne Hill, London SE24 0DL. Book-keeper (Retired). 5 June 2001.	Turner & Debenhams, 6 St Peter's Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire. (Nicholas Anthony Graeme Turner, Hugh Ronald Wright and Stephen Paul Codd.)	21 September 2001	(512)
CAPSTICK, John Leopold	The Royal Star & Garter Home, Richmond, Surrey TW10 6RR. Insurance Company Representative. (Retired). 17 December 2000.	Philip Moody & Co, 373A Sandycombe Road, Kew, Richmond, Surrey TW9 3PR. Solicitors. (Patricia Mowbray and Philip Richard Moody.)	21 September 2001	(109)
CLARK, Gertrude	Ash Court Residential Home, Brookside Avenue, Liverpool L14 7NB, formerly of 30 Rathbone Road, Liverpool L15 4HQ. Retired. 12 July 2001.	Edwards Abrams Doherty, Minster House, 17-19 Paradise Street, Liverpool L1 3EU. (Ref CJB.) (Charles Joseph Boulton.)	22 September 2001	(818)
COLESHILL, Alan John	41 St Thomas' Road, Chiswick W4. Catering Assistant. 27 March 2001.	Dixon Ward, 16 The Green, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1QD. (Mark Douglas Prest.)	29 September 2001	(320)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
COX, Elsie Maude	23 Faithfield, 39 Aldenham Road, Bushey, Hertfordshire. 24 May 2001.	Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, PO Box 101, 20 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1HT. Solicitors. (Olive Muriel Dodd and John Malcolm Baldwin.)	8 September 2001	(319)
CURRAN, Hilda	53 Reynolds Street, Burnley, Lancashire. Widow. 28 January 1999.	P A Jordan, Hague Lambert, 15 Byrom Street, Manchester M3 4PF. (Michael Graham Ashworth Curran.)	21 September 2001	(810)
DALEY, John	Norcott House Nursing Homes, 75 Leeds Road, Liversedge, West Yorkshire. 23 February 2001.	Cadmans, Churchill House, Northgate Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3HH. Solicitors. (Ref TRC.D00233-1.) (Sally Elizabeth Brotherston.)	21 September 2001	(267)
DECKEY, George Glenn	111 Old Farm Avenue, Sidcup, Kent. Computer Machine Controller (Retired). 9 April 2001.	T.G. Baynes, Broadway House, Trinity Place, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7BG. (Elizabeth Sarah Deckey and Simon Philip Bold.)	5 October 2001	(134)
DENTON, Brenda	78 Clough Road, Hoyland, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. Clerical Officer (Retired). 27 February 2001.	Bury & Walkers, Britannic House, Regent Street, Barnsley South Yorkshire S70 2EQ. Solicitors. (Ref 21/41932-1.). (Mary Bernadette Coldwell and George Harry Denton.)	22 September 2001	(825)
DOYLE, Esther McConnachie	St Benets, 32 College Road, Newton Abbot, Devon. 28 May 2001.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Torquay, Devon. (Ref SMJ.) (Peter Nigel Walmsley.)	21 September 2001	(270)
DYSON, Ethel Rose	3 Edinburgh Road, Oldbury, Warley, West Midlands. Lathe Operator (Retired). 11 June 2001.	Hearne & Co, 120-121 Poplar Road, Bearwood, West Midlands B66 4AP. (Roger John Hearne.)	28 September 2001	(808)
EMANUEL, Reginald	37 Midland Terrace, London N.W.2. Company Director (Retired). 26 April 2001.	Martin Terrell, Rix & Kay, 84 High Street, Heathfield, East Sussex. Solicitors. (Hilary Alison Hughes and Martin Edward Terrell.)	5 October 2001	(153)
EVANS, Ivy	Home Cottage, The Street, Draycott, Cheddar, Somerset. Market Gardener (Retired). 14 March 2001.	M Jackson, Roley House, Church Street, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3RA. Solicitors. (Margaret Beryl Hewitt.)	23 September 2001	(278)
FINLAY, Joseph	23 Curran House, Jarrow, County of Tyne & Wear. 10 June 2001.	Patterson Glenton & Stracey, Coronation Chambers, 10 Coronation Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE33 1AZ.	21 September 2001	(123)
FRANCIS, Hilda Florrie	19 Ascot Gardens, Hornchurch, Essex RM12 6SP. Spinster. 29 December 2000.	Palmers, 19 Town Square, Basildon, Essex SS14 1BD. (Ref LJM/tm/Francis.) (Christopher John Richard Mowat.)	29 September 2001	(327)
FRANKLIN, Amy Bertha Daisy	42 Wey Court Bungalows, Farncombe, Godalming, Surrey. Nurse (Retired). 27 June 2001.	Barlows, 30 Church Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1EP. Solicitors. (C M R Campbell and J C Nuckowski.)	22 September 2001	(317)
GEORGE, Dulcie Bernadette	Keer Sands, Shore Road, Crag Bank, Carnforth, Lancashire. 8 June 2001.	Hayton Winkley, Bromley Wood, 25 Crescent Road, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 1BJ. Solicitors. (Leonard Hayton.)	21 September 2001	(277)
GIDMAN, Martin Roger	47 Silver Street, Warminster, Wiltshire. 25 August 2000.	Middleton & Upsall, 94 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 9BG. (Paul Richard Tanswell and Jeremy John Upsall.)	21 September 2001	(809)
GLENNY, Antonine Renee	73 Lidford Tor Avenue, Paignton, Devon TQ4 7EE. Doctor's Receptionist (Retired). 7 May 2001.	Hooper & Wollen, Carlton House, 30 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon TQ1 1BS. (Nigel James Wollen and Robert Duncan Paice.)	5 October 2001	(137)
GYBBON-MONYPENNY, Annie Mary Olive	Clevelands, The Street, Benenden, Cranbrook, Kent. Permanent Secretary (Retired). 22 June 2001.	Thomson Snell & Passmore, 3 Lonsdale Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1NX. (Ref 51.) (Penelope Marion Penry Blockley and Simon Michael Brown.)	5 October 2001	(144)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HAMILTON, Lady Winifred Mary, CBE	21 Madingley Road, Cambridge. Widow. 10 September 2000.	Vernor-Miles & Noble, 5 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5DD. (J C Vernor-Miles.)	31 October 2001	(101)
HANCOX, Joseph William	14 Banks Lane, Garston, Liverpool 9. 14 March 2001.	Stephen D Brine, 293 Breck Road, Anfield, Liverpool L5 6PU. Solicitors.	21 September 2001	(259)
HARMAN, Clara Eveline	Ernest Dene Residential Care Home, 8- 12 Donovan Avenue, Muswell Hill, London N.10. 2 January 2001.	Rich & Baily, 157 Tottenham Lane, Crouch End, London N8 9BT. (Ref SF.) (Martin Graham Rich.)	21 September 2001	(102)
HARRIES-BEADNELL, Mabel Florence	Mariners Beach, St Margarets Road, St Margarets Bay, Dover, Kent. Widow. 3 May 2001.	Gambrills, Europa House, Sandgate Road, Folkestone, Kent CT20 1TD. (John Desmond Heyworth.)	5 October 2001	(146)
HARRIS, Gerald Peter	11 Pine Close, North Baddesley, Southampton. 11 February 2001.	Bells, 5 Market Place, Romsey, Hampshire SO51 8XF. Solicitors. (Ref JSH.AW.HAR857-2.)	28 September 2001	(116)
HASTIE, Dorothy	137 Haswell Gardens, North Shields NE30 2DR. Formerly of 107 West Dene Drive, North Shields, Tyne and Wear. School Teacher (Retired). 3 July 2001.	J. W. Mitchell Dodds & Co., 11-12 Northumberland Square, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 1PY. (Richard Barry Deas and Philip Douglass.)	21 September 2001	(801)
HIGGINS, Megan Rhafyd	4 Launder Close, Glastonbury, Somerset. 11 May 2001.	Mr N D Gooding, Bartlett Gooding and Weelen, 11 Chilkwell Street, Glastonbury, Somerset BA6 8DL. (Nicholas David Gooding.)	28 September 2001	(103)
HILL, Stanley John	222 Wigston Road, Oadby, Leicester. Shoe Machinery Factory Proprietor (Retired). 6 June 2001.	Phillips & Powell, 22 The Parade, Oadby, Leicester LE2 5BF. (Douglas Howard Rollason and Colin Desmond Harris.)	4 October 2001	(824)
HUGHES, Jeremy Norman Howell	12 Ridge House, Morecoombe Close, Kingston Hill, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey. 6 July 2001.	Bartlett Gooding and Weelen, 11 Chilkwell Street, Glastonbury, Somerset BA6 8DL. (Mr N D Gooding.)	6 October 2001	(257)
HUGHES, Joyce Muriel	Flat 2, 121 London Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. 14 June 2001.	Davis Gregory, 25 Rodney Road, Cheltenham GL50 1HX. (Monica Jill Carr.)	5 October 2001	(125)
HUMM, Doris May	Moundsley Hall Nursing Home, Walkers Heath Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham, formerly of 26 Asmuns Place, Temple Fortune, London NW11 7XG. Civil Servant Foreign Office (Retired). 21 June 2001.	Curwens, Crossfield House, Gladbeck Way, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 7HT. Solicitors. (Ref AES.)	29 September 2001	(325)
HUNT, Captain Daniel Wallis Wrightson	Axe View, Wadbrook, Hawkchurch, Axminster, Devon. 21 June 2001.	Oglethorpe, Sturton and Gillibrand, 17 Main Street, Kirkby Lonsdale, Carnforth, Lancashire LA6 2AQ. Solicitors.	21 September 2001	(819)
JAGO, Brigadier Thomas de Filek	The Wilton Nursing Home, 2 Wood Road, Hindhead, Surrey, formerly of Coxcombe, Chiddingfold, Surrey. Brigadier in HM Forces (Retired). 16 September 1990.	Payne Hicks Beach, 10 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3QG. (Alastair Orr Deas and Serena Caroline Sinclair-Thomson (neé Jago).)	29 September 2001	(321)
JONES, Margaret	"Corsair", 55 Shepherds Walk, Hythe, Kent. 9 May 2001.	T R S Miller, 52 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JG. (Susan Margaret Thomas.)	21 September 2001	(262)
JUMP, Nancy Elizabeth	10 Ullswater Crescent, Carnforth, Lancashire. Widow. 28 April 2001.	Ratcliffe & Bibby, 3-11 New Street, Carnforth, Lancashire LA5 9BU. Solicitors. (Margaret Esther Leeming, Neil Philip Oldfield and Ian Stuart Gardner.)	29 September 2001	(328)
KIRKPATRICK, Jessie Trueman Miller	61 Bramble Walk, Epsom, Surrey. Secretary (Retired). 5 July 2001.	TWM, King's Shade House, 123 High Street, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8AU. Solicitors. (Jessica Hilary Miller Mason and Dr Beatrice Worthing.)	5 October 2001	(143)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
KUDLA, Mieczyslaw	16 Pinewood Close, Short Heath, Willenhall WV12 5NY. Draughtsman (Retired). 7 June 2001.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	5 October 2001	(138)
LANCELEY, Laura Lilian (otherwise Laura Lilian Lanckley)	21 Holmdale, Letchworth, Hertfordshire. 16 May 2001.	Heckford Norton, 19 Leys Avenue, Letchworth, Hertfordshire SG6 3EB. (Ref KST.ALT.) (Barbara King).	5 October 2001	(130)
LANG, Doris	Peacehaven, 101 Roe Lane, Southport, Merseyside. Widow. 4 January 2001.	Carter Hodge, 41A Liverpool Road, Birkdale, Southport PR8 4BP. (Gordon Hatton and David Michael Rigby.)	29 September 2001	(326)
LAVEROCK, Margaret Gollan	14 Wineham Way, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex. Retired. 14 June 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY (Ref MRB.CAB.Lav.29449.1.0.) (Michael Robert Bugden.)	29 September 2001	(112)
LEE, Basil Arthur Reginald	21 Brodie House, 10 Harcourt Avenue, Wallngton, Surrey. Retired. 27 February 2001.	Derrick Bridges & Co., 12 Wood Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 4BQ. (Barbara Ann Smithee.)	5 October 2001	(150)
LEE, Eileen	80 Norcot Road, Tilehurst, Reading, Berkshire. Secretary (Retired). 16 May 2001.	Field Seymour Parkes, The Old Coroner's Court, No. 1 London Street, PO Box 174, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4QW. (Dawn Naomi Lee and Jane Elizabeth Lee.)	5 October 2001	(131)
LEEDS, Sarah Jane	14 Leona Court, Lower Northdown Avenue, Cliftonville, Margate, Kent. Widow. 25 June 2001.	Barnes Marsland, 103 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent. Solicitors. (Dennis Michael Pratt and Jacqueline Miles.)	21 September 2001	(106)
LEMMY, Hilda Victoria	17 Nut Tree Court, Milton Street, Brixham, Devon. Doctors's Receptionist (Retired). 26 June 2001.	Eastleys, 3 New Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 8LZ. Solicitors. (Rodney Michael Booker.)	28 September 2001	(264)
LILLEY, Alan Terence (otherwise known as Terry Lilley)	68 High Gaitskell House, Butler Road, Willesden, London N.W.10. Stock Handler. 11 May 2001.	Girlings, 158 High Street, Herne Bay, Kent CT6 5NP. (Marie Rose Maskell.)	5 October 2001	(132)
LITTLEJOHNS, Dorothy Verna	Steeperton, Belstone, Okehampton, Devon. Guest House Proprietor (Retired). 25 June 2001.	Stones, 21 Fore Street, Okehampton, Devon EX20 1AJ. Solicitors. (Ref RJM.) (David Hill.)	5 October 2001	(147)
LOMAX, Gladys Margaret	24 Adelaide Road, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 6BB. 7 April 2001.	Preston Mellor Harrison, 30 High Street, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 5AS. (John Harrison and Janet Penelope Meisner.)	21 September 2001	(802)
LONG, Lilian May	Glebe House, Laleham, Surrey (formerly of 21 Montrose Avenue, Whitton, Twickenham, Middlesex). Widow. 12 February 2001.	Kagan Moss & Co., 22 The Causeway, Teddington, Middlesex TW11 0HF.	21 September 2001.	(816)
LOWE, Charlotte	Sabourn Court Nursing Home, Oakwood Grove, Leeds. Secretary (Retired). 18 March 2001.	Walker Morris, Kings Court, 12 King Street, Leeds LS1 2HL. (Ref. SQL.) (Brynton Stewart Parks, Patricia Forster and Andrew Donald Charlton Turnbull.)	21 September 2001	(811)
LUPARELLO, Gaetana	9 Battison Street, Bedford MK40 1QU. Carer of the Elderly (Retired). 19 June 2001.	Borneo Linnells, Dixon House, 77-97 Harpur Street, Bedford MK40 2SY. (Ref KC/Luparello.) (Kenneth Allan Borneo and Dominic Mark Mills.)	24 September 2001	(263)
MARSHALL, Mildred Creaser	Field View, Spark Lane, Mapplewell, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, formerly of 28 Richmond Avenue, Darton, Barnsely. Registered Nurse (Retired). 17 June 2001.	Bury & Walkers, Britannic House, Regent Street, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2EQ. Solicitors. (Ref 21/ 42713-1.) (John Reavley Clark.)	21 September 2001	(823)
MAY, Christine Anne	St Omer, Greenway Road, Chelston, Torquay, Devon. 1 July 2001.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Torquay, Devon. (Ref SMJ.) (Peter Nigel Walmsley.)	21 September 2001	(272)
McCORMACK, Leonard	46 Royal Sovereign View, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Teacher (Retired). 25 May 2001.	Stephen Rimmer & Co, 28 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PX. (Nicholas Andrew Manning.)	5 October 2001	(136)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MEYER, Judith Constance	67 Park Avenue South, London N8. 25 December 2000.	Hurd & Haigh, 20A Holland Street, Kensington, London W8 4LT. Solicitors. (Nigel Peter Meyer.)	28 September 2001	(646)
MEYER, Yvonne	1 April 1999.	Teacher Stern Selby, 37-41 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4JH. (Ref PE/ MEY003/1.) (Jeanne Meyer and Huguette Viotti.)	21 September 2001	(110)
MIDGLEY, George Ursa Lowe	1 Eastfield Avenue, Norton, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 9JW. Butchery Manager (Processed Meats) (Retired). 23 February 2001.	H C Billing, Grunwells, 46 Yorkersgate, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 7AB. Solicitors. (Brian Midgley.)	21 September 2001	(821)
MILES, John Edwin	95 Auckland Road, South Norwood, London SE19 2DT. Engineer (Retired). 19 May 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	29 September 2001	(323)
MILSOM, Eunice May	St George Care Centre, Kenn Road, St George, Bristol BS5 7PD, formerly of 35 Howmead, Berkeley, Gloucestershire. Tailoress (Retired). 20 June 2001.	Langley Wellingtons, 9-10 Rowcroft, Stroud, Gloucester GL5 3BQ. (Philip Montague Day.)	5 October 2001	(135)
MINGO, William Plimsoll	Petite Rue, Strete Raleigh, Whimple, Exeter, Devon EX5 2PL. Farmer (Retired). 14 June 2001.	Every Phillips Linford Browns, 46 New Street, Honiton, Devon EX14 1BY. Solicitors. (Every Phillips Linford Browns.)	28 September 2001	(820)
MITCHELL, Patricia Ann	31a High Road, Waterford, near Hertford, Hertfordshire. 23 December 2000.	Breeze & Wyles, Turners Hill Chambers, 1 Albury Grove Road, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8 8XR. (Alison Jane Snow, Teresa Alma Braddon, Maureen Elizabeth Woodhouse and Christine Janet Dye.)	5 October 2001	(145)
MORETON HEATHER, Fiona	The Shambles, Braunston, Daventry, Northamptonshire. Caterer. 24 October 2000.	Horsey Lightly, 20 West Mills, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5HG. Solicitors. (Ian David MacLellan and Joanne Sara Stevens.)	29 September 2001	(113)
MORGAN, William David Price	Renmere House Nursing Home, Park Place West, Sunderland, formerly 24 Northbank Court, Southwick, Sunderland. Merchant Navy Chief Engineer (Retired). 7 July 2001.	Richard Reed, 3-6 Frederick Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1NA. (Gordon Scot Wellham and David William Grey.)	21 September 2001	(999)
MORRI, Paul	12 Gloucester Road, Exeter. 18 September 2000.	Haygarth Jones, 8 Hardshaw Street, St Helens, Meseyside WA10 1RE. Solicitors. (Marguerite Mary Elizabeth Porter.)	27 September 2001	(519)
NEAL, Joyce June	3 Great Bushey Drive, Whetstone, London N.20. 1 April 2001.	Barnes & Partners, 103 Crossbrook Street, Cheshunt, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire EN8 8LY. (Robert Michael Webber.)	5 October 2001	(149)
NOLAN, James Charles (also known as Jim)	38 King James Way, Royston, Hertfordshire. Despatch Worker (Retired). 21 May 2001.	Gisby Harrison, Goffs Oak House, Goffs Lane, Goffs Oak, Hertfordshire EN7 5HG. (David Robert Mitson and Michael Peter Lane.)	5 October 2001	(151)
O'GORMAN, Janet Watson	Old Forest Hampstead, Norreys Road, Hermitage, Thatcham, Berkshire. Widow. 3 February 2001.	Gardner Leader, Winbolt House, The Broadway, Thatcham, Berkshire RG19 3HX. (Derek Stephen Child, Paul Michael Bowers and Patricia Margaret Gumbrell.)	21 September 2001	(114)
O'REILLY, Laurence Alexander	16 Shaftesbury Quay, Hertford, Hertfordshire. Maintenance Man. Prior to 11 December 2000.	Breeze & Wyles, Turners Hill Chambers, 1 Albury Grove Road, Cheshunt, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire EN8 8XR. (Mark O'Reilly.)	5 October 2001	(129)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PEARCE, Frederick James	Fieldways, Longridge, Sheepscombe, Stroud, Gloucestershire GL6 7QU. District Manager (Retired). 2 May 2001.	Willans, 28 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1RH. (David Antony Glass and Lynne Vanessa Young.)	5 October 2001	(128)
PEARCE, Kathleen Rhoda	12 Azalea Court, 75 Whytecliffe Road, South Purley, Surrey. Retired. 4 May 2001.	John Stewart Cooper, Percy Holt, 5 Banstead Road, Purley, Surrey CR8 3EL. (John Stewart Cooper and Adrian John Pearce.)	21 September 2001	(120)
PENDLE, Jack	37 Baytree Walk, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 4RX. 21 January 2001.	Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, PO Box 101, 20 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1HT. Solicitors. (Ref. JMH/nw/31716-1.) (Stuart Alexander Masson and David Kenneth Marsden.)	8 September 2001	(318)
POINER, Kathleen Rose	Portland Nursing Home, Belvidere Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. Widow. 9 May 2001.	J.S. Winny and Co, Corvedale Road, Craven Arms, Shropshire SY7 9ND. (Raymond Edward Poiner.)	16 October 2001	(260)
POWER, Alma	156 Dawlish Road, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29. Sales Assistant (Retired). 9 June 2001.	Brevitts, 5 Oak Tree Lane, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6JE. Solicitors.	31 September 2001	(812)
RUTHERFORD, John Pryce	Sunningdale Nursing Home, 87 Upper Gungate, Tamworth, Staffordshire. 17 June 2001.	Argyles, 43 Albert Road, Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 7JZ. (Ref GWJC.)	27 September 2001	(275)
RUTHERFORD, Margaret Ida	29 Middle Green, West Monkseaton, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear. 3 May 2001.	Kidd & Spoor, 7 Marden Road, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 2JN. (Mrs Adie.)	21 September 2001	(834)
SAGER, Edith	7 Clifton Gardens, Church Road, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 3PQ. Chauffeuse (Retired). 10 July 2001.	Apfel Carter Cloney, 28-30 Park Road, St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1PA. (Mary Patricia Glancy.)	27 September 2001	(121)
SMEED, Minnie Maud May	10 Waterside Drive, Westgate on Sea, Kent. Widow. 6 June 2001.	Barnes Marsland, 103 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JS. Solicitors. (Wendy Browning and Brenda Joyce Foat.)	21 September 2001	(806)
SMITH, Brian Leslie	2 Queen Street Flats, Lynton, Devon. Van Driver. 10 April 2001.	Veale Wasbrough, Lawyers, Orchard Court, Orchard Lane, Bristol BS1 5WS. (Ref AGT/JT 2SM95/1.) (William James Smith.)	24 September 2001	(835)
SMITH, Doris Myfanwy	17 Braddons Hill Road East, Torquay, Devon. 17 February 2001.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Torquay, Devon. Solicitors. (Ref SMJ.) (Peter Nigel Walmsley and Albert Edward Pengelly.)	21 September 2001	(268)
SMITH, Muriel Isobel	Wickmeads, Thornbury Road, Bournemouth BH6 4HR. Spinster. 18 February 1995.	Richardson Spurling, 27 High Street, Christchurch BH23 1AJ. (John Spurling.)	1 October 2001	(813)
STALLARD, Margery Isabel	Beach Lawns Residential Home, Beach Road, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset. Housewife. 10 April 2001.	Barcan Woodward Solicitors, 31 North Street, Bedminster, Bristol BS3 1EN. (Gordon Andrew Dobie and Kenneth Albert Merritt.)	5 October 2001	(142)
STURGESS, Michael Robert	10 Kingsway, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire. Supervisor Machine Minder. 14 June 2001.	Alan Buthee & Co, 9 Castilian Terrace, Northampton NN1 1LD. (Alan Ernest Buthee.)	30 September 2001	(115)
SUDLOW, Emily (otherwise Amy)	1 Summerfield, Gannock Road, Deganwy, Conwy LL30 9HJ. Widow. 14 May 2001.	David Jones & Company, 22 Trinity Square, Llandudno, Conwy LL30 2RH. (Christine Todd.)	24 September 2001	(258)
SUSMAN, Yvonne Naomi	83 Rolling Hills, Autumn Drive, Umhlanga Rocks, South Africa. Pensioner. 13 December 1999.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (First National Bank, PO Box 3409, Durban 4000, South Africa.)	21 September 2001	(815)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
TASKER, Elizabeth Mary	Chypons Residential Home, Newlyn, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 5BU. 28 June 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref LH/EW450.)	21 September 2001	(644)
TATTERSHAW, Ivor George	47 West Street, Scarborough, North Yorkshire, formerly of 10 Castle Close, Thornton Dale, Pickering, North Yorkshire. 5 May 2001.	Grunwells, 64 Westborough, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 1TS. Solicitors. (Ref DP/22933.) (Peter Charles Tattershaw and Dawn Lorraine Atkinson.)	21 September 2001	(122)
THOMSON, Ester Sylvia	The Town House, 39 Church Road, Watford, Hertfordshire. Widow.16 December 1999.	Osmond Gaunt & Rose, Winston House, 349 Regents Park Road, London N3 1DH. (Lennart Sjostrom and Peter Derek Martin.)	29 September 2001	(324)
THORPE, Peter Graham	Rectory Farm, Waters Lane, Middleton, Cheney, Banbury, Oxfordshire. Managing Director, Oil Company. 25 June 2001.	Wright Hassall, 9 Clarendon Place, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 5QP. (Jane Ann Thorpe and Thomas Charles Incledon McKenzie.)	24 September 2001	(484)
TOPP, Denis Frank	82 St Blaize Road, Romsey, Hampshire. Self Employed Stocktaker. 13 March 2001.	Bells, 5 Market Place, Romsey, Hampshire SO51 8XF. Solicitors. (Ref JTP.)	21 September 2001	(107)
TWAMLEY, Doris Isabella	10 Copsehill Court, Mount View, Reddicap Hill, Sutton Coldfield. Secretary (Retired). 13 April 2001.	R. R. Williams & Son, 9 High Street, Sutton Coldfield B72 1XP. (Thelma Edith Fontaine.)	21 September 2001	(804)
UDALL, Dean	<ul><li>150 Ringwood Road, Verwood, Dorset.</li><li>Chartered Accountant.</li><li>12 February 2001.</li></ul>	White & Bowker, 19 St Peter Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8BU.	5 October 2001	(126)
WADMAN, Beryl	28 Bromwich House, Richmond Hill, Richmond, Surrey TW10 6RU. Teacher (Retired). 11 April 2000.	Philip Moody & Co, 373A Sandycombe Road, Kew, Richmond, Surrey TW9 3PR. (Philip Richard Moody.)	21 September 2001	(108)
WATSON, George Wright	The Downs Christian Nursing Home, Laburnum Avenue, Hove BN3 7JW. formerly of 59 Bannings Vale Saltdean, Brighton BN2 8DF. Civil Servant (Retired). Widowed. 14 June 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	29 September 2001	(329)
WESTAWAY, Raymond Nathaniel	22 David's Lane, Alveston, Bristol BS35 3LW. Aircraft Designer (Retired). 7 April 2001.	Kirby Simcox, 36 High Street, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 2AJ. (Michael Claude Denning Kirby and Bertram Keith Gillard.)	5 October 2001	(141)
WEST, Marion Isobel	4 North Street, Littleover, Derby. 9 April 2001.	Irvings Solicitors, 10 Iron Gate, Derby DE1 3FJ.	27 September 2001	(266)
WHATMORE, Tessa Deanna	6 White Heart Close, Hales Park, Bewdley, Worcestershire. 3 July 2001.	Painters, 29 Church Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire. Solicitors. (Christine Mary Bromley and John Richard Painter.)	21 September 2001	(817)
WILKES, Graham Barry	10 Prince Charles Crescent, Malinslee, Telford, Shropshire. 17 May 1996.	Ian Halstead, The Old Smithy, 44 Elmsdale Crescent, Admaston, Telford, Shropshire TF5 0AF. Solicitors. (Katherine Wilkes.)	21 September 2001	(119)
WILLCOCKS, Doreen Janet, also known as Jane Willcocks, also known as Jane Poston	24 Recreation Road, Guildford, Surrey. 19 May 2000.	Hart Brown, 20 Bedford Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4TH. (Anthony John Clarke.)	5 October 2001	(154)
WILLIAMS, Margaret	1 Fairlynch Close, Saunton Park, Braunton, Devon. Administrative Clerk (Retired). 29 June 2001.	Slee Blackwell, 10 Cross Street, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 1BA. Solicitors. (Slee Blackwell.)	5 October 2001	(148)
WILSON, Joyce Alice Ellen	Brandon House Nursing Home, 140 Old Church Road, Coventry. 24 January 2001.	Penmans, 28 Warwick Road, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 1GW. (Ref. LJ/LW.) (George Henry Bennett.)	21 September 2001	(117)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given
WITKIN, Richard Francis	11 Bland Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 9NW. Solicitor. 23 October 2000.	Cottrill Stone Lawless, Centurion House, 129 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3ST. (Hilary Witkin.)	5 October 2001 (140)
WOOD, Thomas James	56 Vicarage Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex. Senior Civil Servant (Retired). 21 May 2001.	Dixon Ward, 16 The Green, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1QD. (Richard Macleod Robinson and Mark Douglas Prest.)	29 September 2001 (322)
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 5908 of The London Gazette dated Wednesday 16 May 2001:			
WARNE, Margaret Sylvia	269 Station Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. 26 January 2001.	Cooper Lingard, Watson House, Broadway West, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2DA. Solicitors. (Ruth Hemingway.)	21 September 2001

## AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



	Annual Subscription to The London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	390.00	
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
19	3. 13		18.04
	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12·60 15·35	14.81
10			
	Column Rate Page Rate		194⋅05 375⋅18
	Additional 5 Lines or Less		14·81
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36∙31
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
15	Next of Kin Notices	35-25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68-15
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35.25	41-42
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
5 6	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	21·50 46·50	25·26 54·64
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62.50	73.44
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46⋅50	54.64
16	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421]  (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)  (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987]  (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)  (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT <b>25·26</b>

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

## Hansard

## The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Trease of Comments	DAILY PARTS	110 000 0 0 20 000
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

## THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

> Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

## The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

## THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

## THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

# Government Tracker



## **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker.** A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker**. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

**International Affairs** covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

## Home Affairs

## Crime

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Home Office – Recorded Crime Statistics For England And Wales http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Home Office – Number Up For Card Fraudsters http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Home Office - Fall In Recorded Crime Statistics For England And Wales

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Government

### \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Parliamentary Ombudsman - The Refusal Of Government Held Information

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Cabinet Office – Statement From The Leader Of The House Of Commons On First Meeting Of The Modernisation Committee http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Cabinet Office – Dame Rennie Fritchie Publishes Annual Report http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Website News 17.07.2001

The Wicks Committee on standards in public life is publishing its Annual Report on Thursday 19 July. A pdf version of the report will be available on the website on Thursday and an html version will follow in due course.

http://www.public-standards.gov.uk

## Law & Justice

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Statement By Commissioner Michaele Schreyer On Civil Action Against Philip Morris And Rj Reynolds http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## Police

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Police Complaints Authority – PCA To Supervise Investigation Into Nuneston Incident

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Royalty

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

 $Lord\ Chancellor's\ Department-Seal\ Of\ The\ Realm\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

## **International Affairs**

## **European Policy**

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Reform Of EU Pharmaceutical Legislation http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Savings Tax Proposal: Frequently Asked Questions http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Mr Erkki Liikanen Member Of The European Commission, Responsible For Enterprise And The Information Society Commission's Proposal To Review EU Pharmaceutical Legislation Press Conference Brussels, 18 July 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

The European Commission Adopts Strategy To Promote Core Labour Standards And Social Governance Globally

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Puts Forward Euro 197 Million Aid Package To Convert The Spanish And Portuguese Fleets Which Used To Fish Moroccan Waters

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Proposes Comprehensive Reform Of Eu Pharmaceutical Legislation

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Urges Greater Corporate Social Responsibility In Europe http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Ports Italiens : La Commission Approuve Les Mesures Sociales En Faveur Des Dockers Pour Un Montant De 566 Millions http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

La Commission Confirme Son Autorisation De L'aide D'etat Reue Par Alitalia En 1997

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## **Foreign Policy**

#### \*Press Release 18.07.2001

FCO - FCO Daily Bulletin http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 18.07.2001

FCO - Memorial Service For Christopher Ewart-Biggs http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Trade, Industry & Energy

## **Business**

## Green Paper 11.07.2001

Advertising

Consultation on options to clarify the legislative position on telephone kiosk advertising.

Copies from DTLR Free Literature, PO Box 236,

Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS23 7NB

Tel: 0870 1226236

Comments by 28 September 2001

## Website News 12.07.2001

DTLR News

Government provides further funds to help businesses hit by foot and mouth disease

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## Communication

## Website News 13.07.2001

The Radiocommunications Agency have updated their web site, see the RA's What's New page.

http://www.radio.gov.uk/whats-n/new.htm

## Competition

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Reduces Planned Aid To Volkswagen For New Factory In Dresden (Germany)

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Approves State Aid Awarded To Zentrum Mikroelektronik Dresden Ag

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Approves Investment Aid For A Polypropylene Plant In

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Approves German Research Project On Extreme Ultraviolet Lithography

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Approves Euro 27.6 Million (DM 53.9 M) Aid To Kartogroup Deutschland Gmbh (Kartogroup).

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Launches Debate On Draft New Leniency Rules In Cartel Probes

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Fines Eight Companies In Graphite Electrode Cartel http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Fines SAS And Maersk Air For Market-Sharing

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

DTI - Proposed Newspaper Transfer: Newsquest (Lancashire) Ltd http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## **Energy**

### \*Press Release 18.07.2001

DTI - Wilson: 'Ruling Out Reprocessing At Dounreay Is Right Way Forward'

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Green Paper 09.07.2001

Utilities

Draft social and environmental guidance to the Gas and Electricity Markets Authority.

Copies from DTI Publications Orderline. Tel: 0870 1502500

## Finance & Banking

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Financial Services Authority - IMRO Fines Dresdner Rcm Global Investors (UK) Limited

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## **Property**

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

HM Land Registry - Relocation Of Plymouth Land Charges And Agricultural Credits Depts

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## **Taxation**

## \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Commission Adopts New Proposal On Taxation Of Cross-Border Savings Income

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Inland Revenue - Corporation Tax On Chargeable Gains: Indexation

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Website News 16.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following items:

Byers says councils must do better at council tax collection

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

#### Website News 13.07.2001

The Inland Revenue have added the following items

Recruitment

The Inland Revenue has vacancies for Project Managers and a Call Centre assistant director - closing date 27th July 2001.

Inheritance Tax

Revised booklet IHT18 'Inheritance tax - Foreign aspects' is now available.

Corporate Procurement

A list of current contracts let by Corporate Procurement is now available for viewing under Purchasing Profile.

http://www.ir.gov.uk/

## Website News 12.07.2001

The Inland Revenue have added the following items

Simplifying National Insurance Contributions for Employers

A technical discussion document.

Working Families Tax Credit (WFTC)

WFTC replaced Family Credit from 5th October 1999. The tables cover awards current at 28 February 2001. The figures in the tables are estimates based on a scan of a random 5% sample of all awards for Great Britain, and of all awards for Northern Ireland.

Electronic notification of the special contribution under the Social Security Contributions (Share Options) Act 2001

We have now made available a secure line which allows notification of the special contribution under the Act to be made electronically. All you have to do is follow the step by step instructions for electronic notification.

Revised booklet CGT1 - Capital Gains Tax - An introduction

This booklet is a general guide if you wish to have information about Capital Gains Tax (CGT). It will also be useful if you have disposed of assets and need to know whether to report any gains or losses to your Tax Office.

The Planning Inspectorate has joined Info4local

http://www.ir.gov.uk/

#### **Telecommunications**

### \*Press Release 18.07.2001

OFTEL – OFTELs Guidelines To BT On Unmetered Internet Traffic http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

OFTEL – Edmonds Sets Out Challenges Foe New Communications Regulation

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## **Social Policy**

## **Education**

### \*Press Release 18.07.2001

OFSTED – East Basildon EAZ Making Progress After Slow Start http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## **Employment**

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Department for Work and Pensions – Steady Growth In Employment http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Families & Children

## Green Paper 12.07.2001

Children

Social Exclusion Unit consultation to find ways of raising the educational achievement of children in care.

Copies from the Social Exclusion Unit HYPERLINK

Website: http://www.cabinet-office.gov.uk./seu

Tel: 020 7276 2118

Comments by 26 October 2001

## Health

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

European Commission Contributes Euro 120 Million To The Global Health Fund

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### Green Paper 06.07.2001

Health

Proposals to improve patients rights to confidentiality and privacy throughout the Scottish healthcare system.

Copies from CSAGS

Tel: 0131 244 2596

HYPERLINK

Website: http://www.show.scot.hns.uk/csags

No date given or comments

## Health & Safety

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Health & Safety Executive – HSE Reports Increase In Agricultural Deaths

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Website News 17.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Fire Safety and Fire Service information: Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Service Inspection Report

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

#### Website News 13.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

The Fire Safety and Fire Service has moved from the Home Office to DTLR

Fire Safety and Fire Service information: Mid and West Wales Fire Inspection Report (5 - 8 March 2001)

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## **Social Security**

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Department for Work and Pensions – BFI Report: London Borough Of Brent

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Department for Work and Pensions – Stakeholder Pension Mailing To Begin In August

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Department for Work and Pensions – Minister Tells Age Concern "We've Got The Knowledge"

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Transport & Environment

## Aviation

## Website News 17.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following items:

Aviation information: Disruptive Behaviour on Board UK Aircraft: Analysis of Incident Reports April 2000 - March 2001 http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## Housing

## Website News 17.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Housing information: Assured and Assured Shorthold Tenancies: Guides for Tenants and Guides for Landlords - Arabic, Bengali, Punjabi and Urdu translations

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

#### Website News 16.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Housing information: HRA Subsidy and Rent Restructuring

(Consultation Paper)

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

#### Website News 13.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Housing information: Housing Market Report: June 2001 http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## **Maritime & Shipping**

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Maritime Transport: The Commission Decides To Pursue Infringement Proceedings Against Portugal And Italy With Regard To Cargo Sharing Arrangements

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Maritime Cabotage Services: Commission Sends Reasoned Opinions To Greece And Portugal

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### **Planning**

## Website News 12.07.2001

DTLR News

Planning information: Telephone Kiosk Glass Advertising Consultation Paper

Planning information: Arrangements for handling heritage applications - Notification and Directions by the Secretary of State (Circular 01/2001)

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## Railways

## Website News 17.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following items:

Concentrate on early gains for passengers Byers spells out new franchising policy

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## Website News 17.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Railways information: Passenger Rail Franchising - Draft Policy Statement (Consultation Paper)

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## Website News 16.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Railways information: Direction and Guidance to the Strategic Rail Authority (HTML version)

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## Regeneration

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

DTLGR - East Coast Main Line Franchise

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Website News 12.07.2001

DTLR News

Regeneration information: Contact list for Agencies funded by Section 16 grant (updated)

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## Green Paper 06.07.2001

Regeneration

Consultation on the proposed renewal strategy of the most disadvantaged areas in Northern Ireland.

Copies from Gary McAlorum, Urban Regeneration and Community Development Group, 6th Floor, Churchill House, Belfast, BT1 4SD Comments by 31 August 2001

### Roads

#### Website News 16.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Roads, Vehicles and Road Safety information: Road Safety Research

Report No. 20: Alcohol and Pedestrians

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## **Transport**

#### \*European Press Release 18.07.2001

Transport: The Commission Formulates The Political Guidelines Of The White Paper On The Future Of The Common Transport Policy http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*Press Release 18.07.2001

DTLGR – Spellar Welcomes Cfit Annual Transport Survey http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Website News 17.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Integrated transport information: Transport Direct - The Vision Integrated transport information: Transport Direct - The Research Programme

Local transport information: Travel Plans (updated) http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

### Website News 13.07.2001

The DTLR have added the following item

Decision on first Multi-Modal transport study announced http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

### Website News 12.07.2001

DTLR News

£311 Million boost for local transport and leisure facilities http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## Culture & Sport

## **Entertainment & Leisure**

## Website News 12.07.2001

DTLR News

£311 Million boost for local transport and leisure facilities http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

## **National Lottery**

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

DCMS – Tessa Jowell Reappoints David Campbell To The New Opportunities Fund

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Agriculture & Food

## **Agriculture & Farming**

## \*Press Release 18.07.2001

Health & Safety Executive – HSE Reports Increase In Agricultural Deaths

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Animals

## Website News 12.07.2001

DTLR News

Government provides further funds to help businesses hit by foot and mouth disease

http://www.open.gov.uk/cctagis/www.dtlr.gov.uk

# The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 8672.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

#### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833
0634

0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament